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Bisision of Tnbestigation 0
H. 8. Bepurimerd of FJustice
1616 Federal Reserve

Beny Building
Yernses City, litssourd

November 1§, 1934

Director

Division of Investigetion

U. S. Departmernt of Justice

Perneylvenia avenue &t irth Street, ¥. W.
Weshington, D. C.

Deur Sir:

Re: C=AXES ARTSUR FLOVYD, with eliasss,
(Deceased), ET AL
. COLBPIRATY TC DI IVER FTDERL PRISCNER
Colocel B. H.iCasteel, Superintendent of the
stnte Highway Petrol, celled et this office today
orted & requect thet the Division furrish bim with
‘ertriizes &rd bullets fired from the .4% celiber
gutsaetie pistols recoverel wher Floyd wes killed. BHe
lesires thet these tests be nude with certridges desig-
neted as Remirston-UMC 1B. It is roted thet & previous
rejuest wss mede trat tests of tnils charccter be for-
werded to L. i.. heans, of the Highwey Petrol, at Columbus,
O-10., However, I cu cdvised thet these were not received.
Colorel Cesteel stetes thet he will eprreciete the coop-
erution of the Divislon In this regerd, end requests thet
sve tests be forwerded to him et tae heedquarters of the
Yichway Petrol irn Jefferson gity, Missouri. He is posi-
tive es to the designstion of the cartridres in question,
s+eting tout he his examined the cartridge with w~ich ke
wishes to mere comperison, send tnet it bears the designa-
tion noted. 1 will aprreciete the edviece of the Division
cs to whether this reguest of Colonel Casteel ca&l be comd-
plied with, erd usk thet it be given early ?J;glggration.
RECORDED & INDEXED! = & = ..~ "\ 1< —ﬁgﬁél
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Specinl Lmt in Charge,
Kansas City, Missouri.

November B4, 1934.

Dear 81ir:

Refersnce is made to your letter of Novemder 19, 1934, in eonnestion with
the case entitled Charles Arthur Floyd, with sliases, {(Dsceased), et sl; Conspireey
to Deliver Fedsrsl Prisonsr, rejuesting test certridges amd bullete fired through
the .45 caliber automatie pistols recovered from Floyd for Colonsl B. M. Castesl,
Superintendent of the Kissouri State Eighway Patrol. '

For your information under date of Ootober 30, 1934, bullets and shells
fired through thess two guns were trensaitted by air mail and speciel delivery %o
Major L. M. Yeans of the Missouri State Folice, st ths Nell House, Columbus, Chio.
Dnder date of November 1, 1934, similer spscimans weres Wranamittsd to the Special
Agent in Charge at 3t. Louls to be given to Captein laigh of the Nissourl State
Polioe.

It 19 noted your letter rejuests the tests de ands with
eartridges.

This 18 obsolete smxumition snd there is none availadle in the Division

&t ¥amd imm-

An fnquiry at the Xer Depertment disclosed there was no supply knoam

to be in the Xashington ares, In this connestion you are «dvised that it i»

gonerally regarded desirable, of gourss, in bringing evidence of firearms idenmtifi-
cation to the courts to use exsctly the szma type of smmunition es the evidesce
specimens. Sush exact duplicetiocs, hosever, is not genarelly believed nscassary
merely for the purpose of making exeminstions and coanperisons of the test shots with
evidence dullets and for this resson it is desired $o know whether an fdantifiontion

of thase guns has already been effected by the 3tate Folioe,

Should such 1dentifiscation have been establighed, it 1is ths desire of the
Division to coopersts as olosely as possibls with Colonel Castesl in this matter in
@0 far as Pwrnishing test specimens obtained under as neorly the exact eonditions
as the evidence bullets. For your own confidential informetion it has been found
Sesirable to destroy the working mechanism of one of these guns recovered from Yleyd
after a number of test specizsns wers prepared. However, 1f after disoussing the
situstion with Colonel Castesl your office is of the opinion sdditichal specimens
will prove belpful to the State Police and Colousl Casteel i& in a position to fax~. .
aish unfired Remington-IMC 18 cartridges, the Division will be pleased $0 have ghals -
prepared Shroughk $he remajning pistol, the serial Bunber of which has best obdlita '

beyond restarstics. - ?‘#f‘f
-:ﬂ I 8 § 5 O LT gﬁﬂgk{’r‘
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. Division of Investigation, U, S, Depart- -
ment of Justice, 3263 Post Office Build-

ing,(Name and address of Contributor)

Mr. J. E. Hoover, Director, New Orleans, La.

Division of Investigation,

U. §. Department of Justice, : o ' b
Washington, D. C. Date__August 28, 19034,
Dear Bir:

Follcwing are the dispositions of cases on which fingerprints have been
mailed to the Division of Inveatigation:

Division File Print Name and Alias Digposition
Number Number

) Yy 099/6 £ Dt

7 #1788 PD, Kew ; Frank R. Moranm 12/15/13 dischaEEéd ]

\ Orleans, La. // ' - Y.

¥ &2 f’/{ !{ '

#9371 FD, New  Charles A, Hatfisld, 11/19/26 cherges dis-
Orleans, la. alims C, A, Hatfjeld __miased,

Ver ruly yo , -
/!
R. fhitley,
nt in Charge.
(Offzéfsl Title} 8 ,

(For instructions see reverse side)




Bisision of Jnestigation

. 8. Beparimerd of Justice
1616 FEDERAL RESTRVE BANK BUILDING
KAISAS CITY, LISSOURL
NOVEBLR 20, 1934,

Director

pivision of Investigation

T. S. Departrment of Justice
Pennsylvania Avenue at 9th Street, N.W.
wachington, D.C.

Dear Sir:

RE: YVERION C.OL‘IILLER, with eliases,
(Deceased), ET AL
CONSPIRACY TO DELIVER FEDERAL PRISONER

Enclosed is report of Special Agent W. F. Trainor, dated
at this office Noverber 20, 1934, together with copies of the in-
dictments returned October 24, 1634 and November 5, 1934, ageinst
the various Subjects.

It will be noted thet in the jndictmnent ageinst the main
group of defendents there ere no overt acts charged which would
directly implicate the perties ip the murders, while in the in-
dictrent egainst Richetti the overt acts doc charge the slaying
of the various officera. The United States Attorney at Eansas
City intentionally phrased these indictments in the manner ahomn
in order that it might be more possible to secure pleas of guilty
without feer on the part of the Subjects thet they would by their
pleas of guilty adnmit implicetion in the murders.

VYery truly yours,

R- B- NATHAN L4
SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE

WFT:08

ce - Chicago
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1616 Federel Resarve Bank Building
Kansns Oity, Missouri
Noveaber £1, 1934

Bpecisl Agant {n Charge
Chisepr, Illincis

0 .
Dear Biri RE: QLARLES ARTHUR FLOYD with sliases,
Decenned, o% al)
OCGHSPIRACT 10 DELIVER FEDIRAL PRISINIR

Referesnos 18 mnde %0 letter of November 19, 1934, eddressod by the
Hew Orleans office to ths Kansas Oity offise with which was enclosed a letter
of Novemder 17, 1934, from Heary L., Balabam, It 1s noted that Mr. Balabaa
mde & demand of the Nev Orleans office for s eopy of the waiver of ramoval
signed hy Richerd Tallman Galates and Klisadeth Galotas at New Orleans,

This mstter wes discussed with United States AStoraey Maurice M
Milligen at Kansas Qity on November Rl, 19344 He stated thet iR 20 far as
he 18 oonderned no ection whntever need be trken in tho matter und that ia
hia opinion the record whieh Mr, Buleban has demended is an offieial
doounent which need not be produced except by the luﬂlority a the Atsrney
Ooneran)l of the United Statese

Your offfes is being advised i2 the premises in order ﬂ;it Inspeetor
Oowley may be apprised of the attitude of the Taited Btatos AStorney of
Kansus City, No further action is being Scken by this offiee.

VYery truly yours,

R. B. RATHAR,
Bpecisl Agent in Gherge.

o1

¥, Oklahooa Ciwy

; '—“}---; Bew Orleans Rie,
~ Little Bosk SNSRI Y. 5>
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3263 Post Office Building,
Xew Orleans, lLa.
Novexber 19, 1934.

Special Agent in Charge, e
Iansc:s City, Kissouri. :

Dear Sir: : 0
Re: Charles Arthur "Pretty Boy™ Floyd,
with elicses, Deceased, ot al.
Conspiracy $o Deliver Federel Prisoner.

I sx transaitting herewith the origimal letter received
by the Mew Orleans Division Office from Attarney Heary L.
Balaban, Suite 938, 11 South lLa Selle Streest, Chicego, Illinols,
dsted November 1Y, 19354, which pequests s ocopy of the rezovel
Qerger af Sgbjest Richard Grlatas and his wife, saic remowval oraer
esalling for remova} © ose Budjects from New Orlesns, Louisiens,
to Kansas City, Missouri.

I suggest thet you eonfer with the United States Attorney
at Kensas City, Missouri, for an opum whether this request
sbonld be somplied with,

This office has mot aeknowd edged Hhe ufifﬁe:\lpnor.
the matter Deing left to the diseretion or‘u. Tanses City 1\
Division Offica. o ‘

D. ¥, Mageo,
Bpecial agent in Gherge.

Oxlabona City {(eme)
Little Rock (eme)
Chicago (enc)

hHUEHENRC LA

NOY 2100 L8
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Phore State 6561

HEXRY L. BALABAN
Lawyer
Suite 938, 11 South La Selle Street
CHICASO

November 17, 1934.

Depertment of Justice,
Buresu of Investigation,
Eew Orleans, La.

ATT: Mr, mﬁd KeGeoo.

Geac tlemen: -

EE: United Stetes
VS: Richard Gelatas and
Klizabeth Galatas.

For and on behelf of my clients I demand from you irmediately
8 copy of the waiver of removal aigned by Richard Galates and

Elizebeth Caletes et Kew Orleans, in which ssid waiver of re-

moval of said Richerd Galatas and Elizabeth Gelatas they agreed

to be removed from the city of New Orleans, Louisiana to

Ksnsas City, Miseauri.

I expect to receive this copy from you immediately.

Very truly yours,

EER'RY L. BALABAN

(Signed)
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER

|
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DIRECTOR

ELT/ps

Tine:

12:25 PM

Bipision of Infestigation
H. 8. Bepartment of Justice

Hashington, B. .

November 20, 1934

YT ANDUY FOR THEE DIRECTOR
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with Mr. Nathzn, Mr.

advised Mr. Ncthan thet you were of the belief that there
@ould be some undesirable publicity in connection with this
if the conference took place in Kensas, and suggested that ir
such a conference be held that it be held in some city other

than EKansee City, probably St. Louis.

I recvuested him to

contact Mr. Milligan and see if these arrangements would be

\ Nilligan immediately and wire as to results of same.

satisfactory.

I elso advised Mr. Nathan of your desire that this

conference would not be too lonmg, not to exceed & 4py.

Mr. Nathan stated thet he would get in touch with Mr.

wukieS DeslBuYED

1

L |

Al 90

1904

Respectfully,

E. A.
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Bovember £l, 1934.

gpecial Agent in Charge,
Kansas City, Missourl.

Re: Charles Arthur wpretty Boy” Floyd
with aliases {deceased]) et al.
Conspiracy to peliver Federsl Prisoner.

Dear Sir:

There iE transmitted herewith the laboratory report
covering the examination of specimens gucmitted by your office
in connection with the above entitled mattier and received in
the Division Movexber 14, 1934.

Very truly yours,

John Bdgar Hoover,
Director.

s/

Enclosure: 4798640
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. DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION £ puas
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Labvoratory Report

Novamber 20 1934

"O?loyd with Number: 82-268915-3102

Cage: Charles Arthur vpretiy BoOY
aliazes (deceased) et al.
Conspiracy to Deliver Federal Prisoner.

erial numbzr obliterated.

gpecimens: One Thompson gub-machine gun with 8
Qne .45 calibre Colt ausomatie EEEE}L.EEElQl-pg§9§3ﬂ§§§295'

Examination requested by: Kenaas City pivision Office

Date received: Novamber 14, 1934.

Exampination requested: Bgilistic.

Examination by: ¥ierd

Result of examination:
Test bullets were firei throu h both the Thompeol gub-machine gun
end the .45 calibre Colt sutomatic pistol, serial number 483296, No

jdentification was made with any of the specimens On file in

atment in meffort to

The rachine gurn did not respond to initial tTe
will be made and you

restore the obliterated npumbeT. A furtiher attemot
will be advised it results are succesalful.

o1 in the Latoratory un>il furtiber

These Wsapons will be retain
as to their disrosition.

i{nstructions are rac=ived by your office

3.Nirector
E=}ensas

the Laboratory.

1-Chicazo
p-laboratory o L
-IL:J—C‘-IA\.‘.)L.." Lo v

. ?gﬁux
COPIES DESTROYED N(N 2?)
11 AUG 20 1yo4
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“UNITED STATES BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
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rueno. 62-10 ’

DATE WHEN MADE: PERIOD FOR WHICH MLADE: REFORT MADE BY:

11/20/34 11/20/34 J. P. MecPARLAND

REFORT MADE AT:

BUFFALO, N.Y.

VERNON C. MILL%B, with alisses (Deceased) _ CONSPIRACY TO DELIVER
13D TALIMAN GALATAS, with elieses,I.0. 1201 FEDERAL PRISONER

. RICE
N ADA RICEEITI, with alimses;

BYNOTYRS WHo. ED BREUNAN, o
- Joe and Mik;xggnrratello positively identify

"ROSE BAIAD, aliag/BYRLWEST, alias MRS. GEORGE
SPoas. JUANITAYEAIRD, ellas EDITH BREIDNAN,

Richetti and Floyd as being residents of the
Amiantus Apertments, Bflo.,N.Y. No further
identificetion made this regard, No indication
any other persons associated with Richetti,
Floyd, Rose Baird and Juanite Baird during stay
in Buffalo.

P.

REFERENCE: Report of Special Agent in Charge J.P. MacFarlend,
Batfalo, N.Y., 11/19/34. -

DETAILS:
At BUFFALO, N.Y.

T™e title of this case is being changed to include the nemes of
Rose Beird and Jusnita Baird with eliases.

¥r. Joe Senfratello (mot San Pratello) was interviewed by the
us Writer end Special Agent G.V. Doherty at his stors, 410 Messechusetts Ave.,

and Mr. Sanfretello epparently aid not understend English very woll, He
seemed reather reticent tc supply any informetion, but after considerable
inquiry, advised thet he recalled a femily of two girls and two men, residing
{n the apartment house et the corner of 18th St, end Rhode Island; said —
persons, he seid, bought considerable mest from him. He stated that he o
414 pot know what their nemes were, DOT where they came from and thet thay_{éf;f

PETA.

always paid for their merchendise in cash, el LpEy v d
CoA 3 o’i;'?}-i
REAr - DO NOT WRITE IN THESE sPACES 5 % '9" '\,
L T e PP Y s el
' - wee |1 7= 167 /5-22][| Noves 18
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. been anywhere with these persons and denied that he hed been in the 6. '1-.857~.
Fifty-Fifty Grille on Massachusetts Ave, at the corner of Braytogl*_ Eh‘\&f‘ "

62-10. , o .E ﬁ”

WL ".'i 1k -
Mr. Joe Sanfratello also stated that he had npvé!ﬁ.éﬁ'igp_g,f%"
- q:’.§" :'.’: (P

8t. with them on any occasion, L

During the conversation with Joe Sanfratello, his -;2“" o
son Mike Senfratello entered the room, & young men of sbout 28 er ,&fuci .t
23 years of sge. The son was also interrogated, at which time ke - __j’,_*‘f =
advised that he believed the persons whose pictures be saw in the .- .
paper were the individuals who were formerly customers of his father; ‘ _’-{.f o
that he believed one of the men whom he saw was "Pretty Boy" Floyd. <

Y

A large number of photogrephs were displayed to both Joe and Mike - T
Sanfratello and, without hesitation, both selected the pictures of : i [~ &
Adsm Richetti mand "Pretty Boy" Floyd as the persons who previously - M
traded at their store. The son Was very positive in his identifi- * .. .
cation, since he stated that he mot only sew these individuale in ° . -
the store, but on many occasions he delivered meat to their aparte . = .-
ment and saw either one or the other of the men there; that om ome ‘- ..
or two occasions they had invited him to have e drink with them. . -V .-
A

i)
.

Both fether and son were interrogeted im sm em~- _
deavor to ascertein what friends Floyd and Richetti hed in that e e
neighborhood, Eowever, they stated that they hed never, at eny . 7 v
time, seen them with eny other individuals; that, to their kmow- %y
ledge, they never owned an eutomobile. Mike, when questioned, re+- ...-
lative to being present with Richetti and Floyd in the Fifty-Fifty . °
Orille, stated that at the opening of this grille he met Richettl 3.0
end Floyd outside of the grille, at which time they were sccompanied - i
by their wives, whose descriptions were identical with previoua dp,-,;,;- }
scriptions furnished of Rose and Juanita Baird. He stated that - & ..

the two men were rather hesitant about going into the grille and tha'lt-';.' s

o

one of the girls refused to enter. However, he came along about . ° . e
that time and suggested that they accompeny him into the grille, i Tri R
which they did. Ke procured a table and the five of them sat o0~ ;% 1.’

gether, subsequently being joined by another couple. However, Floyd o -V :
and Richetti and their wives did not remain long at the grills, und - f‘- g
appeared to be very nervous while there; on two or three cccasions ™ V.
they esked whether or not be (Mike) knew several large men, eho hed .-
the sppearance of being police officers. X TR x

Mike Sanfratello and his father stated ﬁaf ﬁoy\.’*}_&},«_—;

‘" had pever been on any party with Floyd and Richetti or their '1—'.'..57,:“. .
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W It was mentioned by Mike Senfratello amd bis Y ierg
father thet the people who occupied the epertment on 18th St., to fﬁﬁifé:‘il’

whom he delivered groceries end meat, and whose photographs be iden~-
tified ms being those of Richetti snd Ployd, at no time bought learger -
quantities of food than would be required for the serving of four

persons.

Mrs. Blanche Sutor, owner of the Pifty-Fifty Grille
(beer parlor) et the corner of Massachusetts Ave, and Brayton st.,
upon being ipterviewed, sivised that she has such a large pumber of
customers calling at her place thet it is almost impossible for her
to recall all of them. She steted that she opened her grills on
July 3, 1934 and that the officiel opening occurred July 10, 1934.
She seid she recalled Mike Sanfratello being in the grille, but
could pot remember who was with him. A lerge number of photogreapha
were shown to her, emong them the photogrephs of both Richetti and
Floyd--but efter examining them ell, she stated that she did not
recall heving seen eny of the persons represented es having been in
her establishment. Efforts were made, through reference to names,
to try to refresh Mrs. Sutor's merory as to these individuels, but
this was without results. She steted that she has changed bar-
tenders seversl times since ghe hes opensd her esteblishment.

Mr. A. R. Betteglia, ow¥ner of the Utice Drug Store
et 426 Rhode Island St., upon irterview, advised that he recalled
tv.0 young girls whom he knew by the name of Edith end Rose. He
stated that these girls mede meny purcheses at bis store for a per-
fod of aspproximately one year's time; that he di¢ not kmow their
lest names, nor whether they were married or single. He knew, how-
ever, that theyresided ir the Amiaptus Apartment House. Mr. Batteglia
was interrogeted in an effort to ascertain whether or not any prescrip-
tions had been filled, but he stated that be was positive that the
girls had not purchased anything on prescription. He advised thet
the only purchggas which they made were cigarettes (prineipelly KDOL
and OLD GOLD)/one purchase of & bottle of pine tar cough eyrup (late
Spring of 1934)- He advised thet he haes not seen the girls now for
approximately five weeks, end that he pever saw them associeting with
any other girls or with eny men in the vieirnity of his store. It
might be mentioned here also that Mr. Battaglis stated thet these
girls never purchased eny articles which would lead him to believe
$hat they were pssociated with eny man Or men, end their ususl pur-
chases were those things geperally bought by women.
. ._‘.-:‘.".;h;;‘- ‘j' v
teray 3=
' ',-:“.
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The matter of possible prosscution of Rose and = X, ,-.'f:i
o " Juanite Baird for harboring end conceeling the fugitives Richetti. { f
' and Floyd will be discussed with the United States Attornmey at =~ ?_'
Buffalo, KE.Y. NN ;
- ‘ : PENDING
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- 8pecial Agent in Chargs,

Rovenber 21, 1934

REt CE/TLTS APTEUR *PRTTTY POY® MLOTD, ‘
with allases (Cececeod), ot al,
Consirecy to Deliver Federal Prisoner. o

Refergnce is ma’e to your letter dat ,.., s
5, 1934, with which enelosed fingerprints af TR

“he pobbery of the Nount Tion Deposit Bemk
t Ston, Kentdoiy, On the besis of the iafarantion gom= .

your lettar, approprizte notations were made sgaiash . -
thel records of thess two individuals to motl’ly offsce 48 i N
the event iaformatisn was recaived doaseraing shereabouts, .- .
Pleass be advined thet the Belird sistars have . 5 = .
recently been in the custady of the Oklchoms City office of $he . 4.0,
Divialon and have since been relessed, tut can be located ia Lo
the event the authorities at Nownt Zion, Kemtuoky desire thelr =~ = 07
apprehension, Thersfore, you ars instuctcd to commnilecte with & -

L1y

the suthorities there {a order to ascerisin whether they are dee .- 7 ~
airous of oansing the spprehension of these two imiividwals, . i
Yory truly yowrs, ) a

Oklabows City J ger Hoover, ' : * .
ee - Director, ., » . - w IRGCL
Kanses City ) - ] \ S 72 l/ P

Chicego BECORDED & IN Lo A L

e -

1 allow —— - —T——— 1 N
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r m Vo) Mr, Nathan.........
ﬁ ) : rir. Tolson............
JOHN EDGAR HOOVER N

' pIRECTOR Mr. ClOfR...coeemvneeen

—raa

i VMir. Baughman .___

! v Bigision of Jnfestigation Chiet Clork .-
i r. Coffey ............

}I- ﬁ- g@uﬁmﬂd of 31151152 { Mr. Cowlay.__...._..

ga!! inod u, g_ dI- :r. zd ~NArdse .........

Novemnber 20, 1934, Mr:HZ:b;:::::::

Time -~ 9:00 P.M.

MELORANDUL FOR THE DIRECTOR

During a telephonic conversation with Mr, Brantley of
the Oklahoua City Office, he stated that he had gotten a statement
frox the two girls he was holding in connection with the z
City Massacre; that while the stutement was not of much material
value, it showed where Floyd and Ricchetti have spent the last 12
or 15 months; that they have been in Buffalo, New York, which fact
has been verified by the Buffalo Office; that they were not engaged
in any activity, but were bottled up there in an apariment with these
two girls, |

He further stated that the Buffalo district was not going
to prosecute the girls for harboring due to the fact that there is
notning along that line to be accomplished, and for the further
reason of the expense incident to their removal.

lr. Brantley steted that he was going to release the girls
tomorrow, and they would probably return to Sellisaw and from there
to Kanses City, Missouri.

Respectfully,

E. A, TAM

.‘ RECO20ED ;L'l ©x . _'l l‘rfﬂ"?-/gl
NOVZ3 19y

COPLIES DESTROYED
11 AUG 20 1964
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HESORANDON FOR WA TAD.

I ea attaching Lerets &n eiitorial

sppearing in thejlensed City "ster® for October
26, 1934, ond I qoul e to Xnow wHether the
pecoud parsgraph of this editoricl pubstantislly
correct. 1l it 18, 41 poams to ba 8 very puccinet

and lapressive recitetion of the facte preceding

theclmw City T250CTE .

abwut this.

Enclosure.
1eooy \.2

Plgace leat mC oos

Very truly yourk,

Joha Edzar Hoover,
Lirector.

o memmmmmmemmTTE

]
W
3
3 2
>

#-
wmp. Notran B
~ N !

m T Toal—on . ) }

Mr. CIeRE cawemmnomm?” RECORDED & Ih%m . ’
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1618 Yodersl Reserve Bank Puilding
" Kuness Ofty, Missouri
November 19, 1934

Bpecial Ageut in Oharge
8%, Louio, ltssouri

O .
Decr Bir: HE1 CHARLES ARIHUR FLOYD with alispes,

Decensed, et al

GUISPIRACY TO DELIVIR FEDERAL PRISOTA

1 sm= trenmitiing herev! th alippings from the Kunses oi\y
Journal=Tost of Novesber 19, 1934, relsting $0 &R allegutien Yasd
@o t:.in of thu officers slein in the Kansne Qity maanacre may have
bocn shot By Ohief of Police Ot%o Reed, Thers is also tronmi tteld
to you @ eopy of e mezorandum by 8pecial Agent W. ¥. Treinor dated

Koverl.ur 9, 1924, w:ich s»ts out from & review of the fils all ~ /=

p:-tinent faots of a bellistio nrture in wiis eonnectiods ..

P.ore 13 £100 trrnmaitted %o the San Amtanio ‘wtfies a wopy

.t
o

of the same manorsnium. The Divisics ani tue Oklabuum City and Chioego ~;

offic 68 htve been previcusly furnished with eoples ot";,_‘bu Bamor ahduile o

2 s
Yery truly yours, R
! IS
f":::‘. . ‘. B. TJM.
\( " :; Gpecinl Agent in Chargse.
&
whb

-

s = Division —
' Ban Antomio
Chionge

;o




UNITED STATES BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1

This case cRIGINATED AT KAN5A45 CITY, NI350.RI St.Louls FWENO. BRB72

—

PERIOD FOR WHICH WA DE: REFORT MADE BY:

11/6/34 R. H. SIMONS

REPORT MADE AT -'_;_.' DATE WHEN MADE:
TR -

"", w % .‘..
st. Louis, ¥o,.

11/21/34

T , CHARACTER OF CASL:

VERNON €. MILLEZR, with alisses (Decczsed);
ET AL.

¥EDTRAL PRISUNEZR.

CCHSPIRACY TO DILIVER ?

.45 caliber autometic pistol, C-654197, ahipped
4/13/17 by Shepleigh Herdware Company, St. Louis,
wissouri, to J. K. Poliwer, los Angeles, Calif.
lic other identifying dete as to Poliwer,.

SYNOPSIS or FACTS:

RUC

Telepran, dated 11/8/34 and letter, dated 11/7/34
frox the New York Cffice.

7.5, Driscoll, Shepleigh Hardware Coupeny, Fourth and
#sshin-ton Avenuss, St. louils, l‘issouri, was contacted in regard
to the sele of e .45 csliper Colt's sutometic pistol, Serial No.
c-84197, shipped to them from the Colt's factory in Jenpualy,
1¢17. .. Driscoll, after exenining his records, edvised that
instent eutometic pistol had been shbipped on April 13, 1¢17 to
J. M. Poliwer, Los Angeles, Celifornia. This is the only address
copt-ined in the records. Nine guns were included in the skip-
ment sent to Poliwer. ¥r. Driscoll hsad the custamers' records

sesrched thoroughly,
wer, with negetive r2sults,.
the shortuge of lebor, many of the records were not kepte.

DETAILS:

DETALS:
An endeavor wes made to f£ind the name of Poliwer in

Dun & Braktreet, Inc., (¥ercantile ALgency), dul with negetive
results, also. The adbove information wag furnished to
on November 6, 1934. Tris case is being

RETZARTD UpCN CULPLETICN TO THE OFFICE OR ORIANK.

WNO"“I‘T!IN'H'U’!'A@

in an effort to fursher jdentity J. K. Poli-
He sdvised that mi thel time, due to

the Divisiun

-

]

o ~\
APPROVED AND E :
FORWARDED: _,U ! SrECIAL ROENT I3
- - M CHAmGE | s

RECORDED AND HMDIEXED:

OV 39 1M

LA
. ComEs OF THIS RIFORT FURNISHED TO:

-*‘“;s Division
‘2 Emnsas City

cumc_lm.ow'{-

~ -
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5t. Louils
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Bitision of Jnfrestigation

A 8. Bepariment of Jusiice
1616 Federal Reserve

Benk Building
Yansas City, lissouri S

L

A

4

tovember 20, 1934

K Director
f\ Tivisior of Investigation
U. S, Departnert of Justice
verns-lvenie Lverue at Ninth Street, N. W.
Jushington, D. C.

Deer 3ir: v//
£

Re: CHARLES ARTHURQFLOYD, with &li ases,
{Deceased), ET AL
CO'SPIRASY TO DELIVER FzLiZaAl PRISONER

ncde to teleplione conversetion of lovember
25, 1924, ked with Teenn, concerning ,the proposed conference
which Tnited Stetesy .ttorpey [eurice Léfiilligan desires witk those
officinls of the Division who were in Kansas City shortly efter the
MHSBUCTE, _

Reference i

I conterred with lor. biillizen todey, and he is entirely
uzrceable tiet thc’xnﬁfrence be h.d mtyst. Louls, &rd is of the
orinion thut this procedure %ould be Kise. He agrees thet & con-
ference lestinr one dey will undoubtedly be sufficiert. Mr. 1illigan
is decirous cf Lavin- two .ssistants froa his office present et the
conference, Rendell Wilsor arnd Sen C. Blair. These nen have been
ective in the grend Jury presentation, and will assist in the triel
of the ceses. He cells ettention to the fact tpat it will be neces-
sary for him to hLave Departmertel approval in order to meke the trip
to St. Louis, acd stated thut be is writin: to the ittorney Generael
{mmedfutely for sueh authority. Im this connection, he stated that
1f it were possible for tke Division to assist in having this epproval
grented »ithout deley, he would greatly eppreciate such esctjon.

With reference to the dcte of the conferense, this metter
wos Aiscussed with Mr. lfllicen, end it wes Tentatively asgreed that

Deceaber 1 would be & good dny for the corference. In the event it )
{s inpossible to &rren:ie or that date, arother date ip the vicim-

ity of December 1 would be ertirely appropri&te.‘ : 2 —2?915-— Bﬁ./é I

1 corsiler it desiruble thet this offite be;napreségtedftﬁpgpog !
this confererce, eri believe thet Special agent Urelror should be , ]

WD . INOV £3 193 T
e .

s . |
vurind LesTROYED ')iv/";,o’ ﬁ"ﬂ”j*) - f g‘\ -H‘T—“*
Gé\\’ 1 oN% & & '

1l AUG 20 ivod
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Frem Chief Clerk's Office

DIVISION OF INVES'I@ATION

Room 5232

. - . o I T .
AR LS LTS, 7 T 75 7o, P

DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION

-

From: Equippent Section
/l/‘t‘— booss, Y
]7/@ 1954,
To: Director —
Mr. Nathan To: Director
Mr. Tolson Mr. Nathan
Mr. Edwards Mr. Tolson
Mr. Clggg Mr. Edwards
Mr. Quinn Mr. Clegg
Migs Gandy Mr. Quinn
Mr. Egan Mr., Tamm
Mr. Cowley Mr. Coffey
. _Mr. Tamm Miss G
Mr. Coffey —Chisf, Unit____
Mr. Tracy Section
Mr. Billings Jz:;Chief Clerk
Mr. Baughman Bupervisor, Bteno, Pool

Chief 14 nit
. Eiedm® Section

" Equipment Section
____ Personnel Files
Washington Field Office
H Supply Divigion
Divysipn of Ac nts

Iur ;LQA-/

| Bee Me

¥. R. Glavir

Washington Field Office

Locakl, oieiwed aprr

;m211v41; // dn~¢4#7/- p//;c/&.
Ml i i A T
ks o S form T

Tl Sl S

//

A ]

R. C. Rennabergg;.
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Bigision of Infrestigation
. 8. Pepartment of Justice
P. 0. Box 2118

Detroit, Michigan
November 21, 1934

Director

Division of Investigetion

U. S. Department of Justice
Pennsylvania Avenu® at oth Street, N. W.
Weshington, D. C.

(4
Re: CHARLES ARTHUR wpREPTY BOY* FLOYD
with alisses (Deceased); ET AL;
Conepiraoy to0 Deliver Federal Prisoner

Dear 8Sir:

Reference is made tO Division comnunication dated Nov-
ezber 17, 1934, concerning the above entitled metter, celling
our ettention to the fact thet no report had been received show-
ing qhg‘results of the investigation by this Office, regarding
Subject"Galatas, at Che tham, Ontario, Canada.

/
Please be advised thet following the returno to this 0ffice
of Special Agents J. K. Collins and L. D. Socey, who conducted /

the inquiry at Chathaz, oD Se-tember 2¢, they were instructed to '
prepare only a memorendum for the file in view of the fact that
tbis Office had been notifed between the time they left Detroit
for Caneda and their return that Galstas had been taken into
custody at New Orleans. It will be noted in the memorandum
attached hereto, submitted by Special Agent L. D. Socey, dated
Sertem 26, 1934, thet the information turnished by Mrs.

Clinto ehoge concerned only Subject Gelates, and in view of

the above it wes not deemed necessary to submit a report on the
matter.

Also, there is attached hereto eopies of the letter

directed to Mr. Edward F. Hastings, @ member of the Detrolt Police
Department, who turned the letiter over to thia Office.

Yery truly yours,

Wo. larson
ﬁZZ;:aa {1~/, Special Agent in Charge

W

A - v

“Yansas City . )\ REGORDED 7 7 — 5 &5 7=

. X RORD 22575 - B2al]
e KA b INDEXED ~ Sy—
A | WV 23 1934 7Y
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Foat Office Box 2118
Detroit, Michigan
m‘. “. 1934

MDORANDUM FOR SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE WM. LARSON:

AT Be: VERNM C. MILLER, with alizses (Deceased);
RICHAAD TALLMAN GLIATAS, with alisses -
FUGITIVE, 1.0. f1201;
CGHARLLS ARTHUR "PRETTY BOY®" FLOTD, Witk
nu'“ - WQRIV‘, 1.0. ‘u". “ ‘1'
Conspiresy %0 Deliver Federal Prisocner

Chisf Deputy of Detectives, H. Plel, Detroit Police Departomnt,
telephoned the writer at the Detrois Divisiom Orfice and advissd thad
ke had some information sanserning $be whereabouts of *Richard ¥, ‘
Galatas, subject of 1.0, ﬂﬂl."

Shen imterviewed, Mr, Piel sdvised that Detective 1s.
Zdward 7. Hastings of his departmeat had Just received & letter

froa Mrs. Cliaton Dehoge of 563 3%. Clair 3treet, Chetham, Catario, _ '

{n whiochk she atated Shat she md informetiom wiich might bes helpful
1n establishing Galatas' wherssdouts. The writer mde s penoiled @

(verbatim) of $2is letter and sems ts beiag atteched harete. . . . . :‘W“'tgﬁ'—' ]

1s. Bastings advised ®aczt he = {msdiately writing So
Mrs. Dehoge to iafors her tiat the United States Governasat 1s o
{aterested ia O=latas' spprebension, wish the request that she shomuld

..
iy

L]

es-cperate fully with amy Departasnt of Justice Agent that coatasts . o

hear 1o She pramises,

Ageat, aceampenisd by Ageat J. K. Oollins, proceaded S0
Chatham, Onterio, Cemada, where Mr. snd Mrs. Cliatom Dehoge,

8%, Glair Street. were isterviewed. MNrs. Deshoge stated that she had ST RN

Xnown Gletas, his wife and all ef Galatas® wife's sisters at Detral$

about 1926. She oould 3ot state the epecific address shere 8 1. ..

Onlatas lived wils at Detroit »ut stated that {% was somware oft

Sast Jeffereco Avenus, mear $he Detroit River, pretty vell out ia e Lo

mburbs. &Sbe was upable %o furnish aay further iaformation in $he T 2

prexises. G5he stated fwrther that sbe had observed a photopeph of C

Galatas 18 S2e¢ Liberty Magszine and en artiele to $he effect that be RN

was wented by the United States Govemament, this baing the first amd e

ealy iofozmation she dad thet he was ia Srouble. o TS W 5
COPIES DESTROYED :;.':;.:W“‘Lh :
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COriks bh'ls!-‘kurﬁb
11 AUG 20 15us

Edward ¥, Heetings
2068 Seward Avenue
Detroit, Michigan

Dear Sir:

1 would like to get information concerning Richard T.
e is wanted by U. S. Police and 1 bave

Galetas., 1 understand b
wept to have my

i{nformetion which may be helpful, but do not
name mentioned at any time.

advised me to write you as he had met you

My husband
we obtained your eddress from Mrs.

some years ago in Detroit and
Martino MeGregor.

Hoping to hear from you as soo0n gs possible.

Sincerely,

MRS. CLINTON DEHOGE

-.'.:":‘*-_ ' 4
e . Geveee

[2-286/8_ 3217 |
|
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1616 YEDERAL RESERYE BARK EUILDING
KATSAS CITY, MISSOURI o
NOVE BER 20, 1934.

Spoeeinl Agent in Charge ’ L ‘ ,
Now York City, Bew York . . A

Taar 3ir:

o
' ®X: VISRAOY C. I'ILLIG, with aliases,
{T-eecased) ET AL
CONSPIRACY TC DELIVER PINVRAL PRISCKRER

Refercnes is rmde to a letter dated Moverber 135, 1934,
a’?ressed by the It. Pmul Cffioce to the New York City Offioce
inficeting that Filliar teisran hed surrendered at Newark, H.Je

_ This office several weeXks apgo addlressed a lstter to
all Tield Offices requesting that an effort be made o locate
Teisman shroush ths loecstion of Celillae Sedan, Motor Nurber —
801478, which he was believed to have &riven during 192.

AR soon as your officc deter:ines the loeation of
el sn 1t 1a respectfully requestel that all Field Offices be
notified to thet effect, in order that furtier investigztion may
not be had,

Very truly youra,

R. B. N TRAY .
STRLINL AGCPNT IR CEARGE

™T:08
¢o0 = Chieago
g%. Paul
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. 8. Bureau of ;ﬂnﬁzshgaium ' 3

Bepartment of Justice .
Post Office Box 4907 e
Jacksonville, Florida BN X
RAA :PAL )
]
Directer,

Division of Investigation,

T. 5. Department of Justice,

Pennsylvanis Avenue at 9th Street, N. ¥.,
Washington, D. C.

Dear Sir:

Todey we received a supply of Aprebenaion
Orders pumber 1198-323, Re: BERNARDUPEILLIPS with alies,
which is about two and one-half times our requirements.
Am wondering whether a part of these were not meant for
ancther office.

Very truly yours,

- L] Alt »
Special Agent in Chargse. .

RECORDFD {LQ-Q?Q_!_S_’-NS; 3 |
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-~ Bigision of Inbestigation
3. 8. Beparhment of Justice
DB:1J P. 0. Box 1278
SE-458 Oklahoana City, Oklahoma
November 20, 1934
L \ B
;o
Director, 4 ]

" Division of Investigation, )
\/ U. S. Department of Justice, -
Pennsylvania Avenus at Ninth Street, K. W.,

Washington, De Co

-

g -
Re: CHARLES AHTHUR "PRETTY BOY“ YLOID,
with aliases (Deceased), BT AL;
Dear Sir : Conspiracy to Deliver Federal Prisoner.
On November 8, 1934, Agent T. M. Birch of this office had
occasion to contact Deputy Sheriff Tony Benson of Tulsa, Oklahoma, who
stated that a man at Bizdy, Oklahoms, telling people in that ecam-
munity that he had in his possession chine gun which he had obtained
from Vernon C. Millaer, and that this ipdividual was telling the story
that this was the gun which had besn used by Vernmon Miller in the

Eansas City massacre.

ed by Deputy Sheriff Farrest Cramer,
Adelman who was said by Mr. Cramer to be

the man in posseasion of the . Adelman produced a 7 MM Mauser Ro. 8E378.
Adelman's story conserning the gun is ss follows: that about six months
ago his store was entered by thieves and the only article taken was a

? 3 Mauser. Mr. Adelman said that after this gun was stolen, he mads
inquiry in the cammunity as to whers he could buy a weapon similar %o

the one which had been stolen fram him; shat in response to his inquiries,
one Gordon/Ellis, who is described ss a polios character im Bixby, told
Mr. Ade that for $5.00 he could secure for him & machine gun. Adel-
man stated that he gave Ellis the money and that Ellis brought him this
particular Mauser. At the time 1s s0ld this gun to Adelman, he stated
Le had obtained it from one Deweyl Hutchinson, and that the latter had told
him that scmetime subassquent to the Eansas City messacre, Vernan C. Killer,
*Pretty Boy* Floyd and Adam Richejti had viaited Coalgate, Oklahoma, and
upon lsaving Coalgeate they had gone to Bixby where Miller had given thism
gun to Hutchinson, stating thet (¢t had been given t0 him by same Italians
in Eansas City and that as it had been used in the Kansas City massacre,
be was sager to be rid of it, hence he gave it to Hutchinson. Ellis*
story is that Hutchinson earried the gun for quite some time and finally

traded 1t to him. RECORDED & INDEX<ED 'Z’ P) i?//- " "

j o v J‘ ‘g —~— . E / z
On the left hand sids of the gun there are several wh);. T o ’

Kllis when interviewed by Agent Birch stated that these marks, apperently, !

made by a file, were the initials *V.M.". Ellis told Agent, irgh thas

WI2TION o9
COPIES DESTROYEL f$$. ,;i

11l AUG 20 1904

Agent Birch, ace
‘rulu, interviewed Mr. W. C.

L. M.
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Butchinson said that these initials had bsen ocut on thie gun by Vernom
C. Miller, On the underside of the grip are five indentaticons sp=-
parently mads by a punch. Hutchinson's story to Ellis is that these
five indentations represent the five msn killed in the Kansas City
massaocre which Miller is alleged to have ¢laimed that he killed,

T ':a:i- .}4‘{53

The gun was surrendersd by Mr, Adelman to Mr. Birch and was
brought to the office. Adelman values the gun at $5.00, and requested
that when the Division has finished with 4t that it be returned to him,
and he was pramised that it would be in the event it were not needed for
svidence. Adelman had in his possession a combination stock and scabbard
for the gun but it was not desmed necsssary to possess them.

I know Dewsy Hutochinson by reputation. He is from the
vicinity of Claremore and Tulsa, Oklahoma, and is more or less a consort
of thieves and oriminals. I placs practically no credence in his story
with respect to his contact with Floyd, Riohetti and Miller. The gun,
however, is being forwarded to the Division, under separate cover, for
examination by experts in the technologiocal ladboratory. When the Division
has completed its examination, it is requested that the gun be returned
to me; that is, 1f it is not identified as that used in the shooting at

Kanaas City or elsevwhere.

Yery truly yours,

—

Special Agent in Charge

oc Kansas City
Chicago

R T . " T ai

D alm v
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‘FEOORQ@ 82-28915 =

Dear Air

Refarence is made %0 your letter dated Rovember
22, 195: wherein you sdvise that United States ittorney
Ncurice B, Rilligsn desirss that an investigation be made
of the jury panel befors whom indiotasnts m'in; ut of
the above entitied cane will be tried, , ,

2230

Docsaber 1, 1034

Bpecial Agent in Crarge,
Kanges City, Rissourd,

CHAFLES ARTHUE SPRETTI BOY® m, _
vith alisses, (Decensed); et alj
Conspiracy to Deliver

Priconer,

&athority 1s hereby granted %o m&ut the
vestigation re . ussted by the United Slutes Attoraey ab
Kansap City, Mlassouri with respsot to the nembers of the
Jury panel, who will be drzwn 1a the vary nsar future,

Very truly mﬂ,

Mr Nathan ... Iﬁn Sgar Bosver,
Mr. Tomon ...
Mpr !
M:
Clive
M
.54
hVH
N
¥
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al.

| v
Moo

Fautbman ...
CB R e
Colay e

Ldwald . -
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1934,
TO: Director
Mr. Nathan
Mr. Tolson
Mr. Edwards
Mr, Quinn
Unit Two
Unit Four Unit Five
_ Files Section Identification Unit
___Personnel Files — Btatistical Baction
Equipment Bection — Technical Laboratory
— Chief Clerk's Office
SUPERVISORS
T _~ _ Unit Three
Mr. Joseph
Mr. Fagan
____Mr, Smith

Mr. Richmond
Mr. Thompson

- Mige Gandy

Mrs. Kelley

Washington Field Office
M

Secretary

Correct

— Re-write
____Re-date

—_ 5Eee me

Bend file
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER ° ( | Q M
Bidision of Infrestigation

3. 8. Beparhnert of Pustice
Ziashington, B. .

November 26, 1934,

MIMORANKIM FOR ASEISTANT ATTORWEY GENERAL KEENAN.

Honorab)\e Maurice M, Milligsn, United States
Attorney, Kansas Chty, Missourl, bas requected an in-
vestizotion be mede o the jury canel before whom the
Indictments growing oyt of the case entitled VERNON C,
MILLER vwith aliases {DRcezced), et al - Conspiracy to
Deliver Federal PrisoneXx, otheriice known as the Kansas
City mzssecre case, will\be tried.

There ic 8 possifility that this jury will be
drawn within the next week ten days and, therefore, your
immedicete concideration =znd Advice in this matter will be
appreclated,

Very\ truly yours,




(\

Bipision of Inbestigation W
3. §. Bepartment of Justice |

1616 FECTRLL RESTRVE BANK BUILDING
‘ EL7SAS CITY, VISSCURI
NOVEBER 22, 1934.

———

Director

Division of Inveatigetion

U. S. Department of Justice
Pennsylvenia Avenue at 2th Street, N.W.
Fashington, D.C.

Dear Sir:

D
PE: VERIICK C. }ILIFER, with eliases (Deceased),
ET AL
COMSPIRACY TC DELIVER FETTRAL PRISONER

Tnited States Attorney Mauriece M. Milligen advized me
today that he will desire that an investigestion be mmde of the
jury penel before whom indictments growing out of the above case
will be tried. There is m possibility that this jury will be
drawn within the next week or ten deys, end it is regquestel tleut
the Division edviese me whether muthority is granted for such
en investigation in order thet it may be rmade as expeditiously
es possible.

Yery truly yours,

R. B. NATHAT
SPECIAL AGENT IK CHARGE

REN:0B

ce - Chicago M /.1-/;/34{ 6?5)4
77
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NEMORARTUN FOR IDENTIFICATION GNTY,
UNIT FIVE,

lnnmhthormnnm-.

p éated Noveber 1, 1084, there i3 attached

ve m Charles Artinxr "Pretty Bay® Flopd,

to be used in gonmectiom with the preparation of a chary
on this individual, sisilar to the chart prepared m
John Herbert Pillinger,

;> 2yellows

. P om
BIVSiom or MvEgT:

F.‘L-ET“&; 7‘; )

VYary truly yours,

MAI’L‘D - ”-

/ﬂﬂ * NV 19065 i
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COPIES DESTROYER Y8 tiratrury: o) e j{

11 AUG 20 1yc4
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" RE: CHARLES ARTSUR *PRETTY

W | Conspirsqy Vo

ban: robber, kidnsper and
resioting arrest Yy

tion, U, 8. Wtdmuu.udnﬁmorm
Mohunw,nm

J, Ceffr@y, oo their priconsr

)
4

pOY® FLOYD, with alinses)
Deliver & Tederal PrisoneTe

the Uniwm Stati-n Plasa, fansas City, Wigeowri, @ the morning of

Jme 17, 1935, The other

Riehettd,

sovording to Ahe records of the liwiifiostin gnit, Mard

wap first momwwommpnmt, gt. Leuls, Niseouwrl e
Septemder 16, 1925, as Cherles Artar Flayd, §22518; dharge, wighvay

rbbery) pamtence, five yeclse

as Charles Ylayd, #RTOT8

fersm Cily, Mssouri, Decesder 18, 1928,
Gosrles A, Flayd, f16350, by the Polioe

#issouri, on Barch 9, 1929)

QOPIES DESTROYED
11 AUG 26 1904
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(mar)
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others.

‘,gl the evening preceding the attempted delivery of Nash. Floyd 'ugf;:;_'
277 : 3dentified from his photograph =e one of the gunmen who pe )

>

Ly '.Q i

Ootober 21, 1934s iR

ME{ORANDUM

Special Agents of the Division of Investigetion have :
for some time been condubting an investigstion to bring sbout - = . i~
the apprehension of Charles Arthur "Pretty Boy® Floyd. Floydé TR
1s a notorious murderer and bank robber whose apprehension has
been widely souzht by local law enforcement agencies throughout
the entire United States to answer the many crimes attributed
to him. He ig wanted by the Federsl Government in connectlon
with the massacre of four peace officers, including Special
Apent Raymond J,. Caffrey, and their prisoner, Frank Rash, st
Kensas City, Missouri, pn the morning of June 17, 1933.

On March 1, 1924, Frank Nash wes sentenced in the United
States District Court for the Western District of Oklshoms, at
Oklahomz City, to serve twenty-five years upon conviction of the
charge of assaulting & mall custodisn. He was received at the .
United Stetes Penitentlery, Leavenworth, Kanses, on March 3,71924,°
and escaped from the Penitentiary Reservetion, on the evening of
October 19, 1930, The Division of Investigation launched an
intensive investigction which extended a11 over the Onited Btates
end parts of Canada, Nash wos suspected, and evidence was gathered
by Speciel Agents of the Division indiceting bis participation in
the sensation:l escape of seven prisoners from the United Btates
Penitentiary at Leavenworth on December ll, 1931. Naeh was ap-
prehended in the White Front Pool Hall at Hot Springs, Arksnsas .
on June 16, 1933, by Bpecial Agents of the Divigion and it was =~ °
vhile he, Nash, was being returned to the Federzl Penitentisry
gt Leavenworth that a group of machine gunners, in a surprise -
attack, set upon the officers, killing five and wounding several

Coincident with the apprehension of Nash, Eheriff Jeck
Xillingsworth of Bolivar, Missourl was Xidnaped on the morning of
June 16, 1923, in en encounter at Bolivar, by "Pretty Boy" Floyd
and Adam Richetti, his latest partaer in erine, who carried him
into Kanses City, where he was released around eight o'clock Pas

B
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sdditisn o belng manted Wy
tentiary efficfisls st Col
e Meriff st Bowiing Greem,

P

A

L l’“’\"o Chgf¢d7 xnd Cl‘EJ ' (

and while resisting arrest was

Ohie
fu ke

Shaet ' 7 eve after

He was

was lecated by Bpecizl Agents of the Division of Investigation

the fars of Kilen Oonkle, Spruceville Roal, lecated bet : :

,vale snd Clarkses,
weunded,
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: * DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION ,
12 " From  IDENTIFICATION UNIT
4 W/E/36 1934,
§
¥
é; To: Director :
i Mr. Nathan i
¥ ___ Mr. Tolson :
i __Mr. Clegg :
3 Miss Gandy !
4 Chief, Unit ;
g . _Chief Clerk :
: Printing Section !
£ /Files
5 Z(_ur. TAMY
; :
:
o In connection with the attached would )
you care to furnish & suiteble narrative?‘
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JQHN EDGAR HOOVER (
DIRECTOR

ﬁiﬁisirm of g]nﬁtshgaiwn
H. 8. Bepartment of Justice
Hashington, B. &.
WHDL:GAJ October 29, 1934.

MEMORANDUM FOR MR. TOLSON

It is suggested that an appropriate
\7ka¥art dealing with the apprehension and geath

oY Chearles "Pretty Boy"pFloyd should be prepared
gimilar to the John Diliinger chart.
Respectfully,

S H A cter

%. H. D. Lester.
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CoARL=S ARTSTR "PRZITY BOY" ¥LOYD, with aliases,

CHARACTER OF CAIK

OONSPIRACY TO DELIVER FEUERAL
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SYNOPSIS of FACTS: Ic g}é\:ion at Cleveland, Obi
Lo Da s wno Cay be a conject
puiliipf.escuole ard Jace ve
previoufiy & cortact for Vernon
and Cneties Artour Floyd (pecea
place as Fo ko Bennett.
do not identify Eiward
Edwerd wileheck W.0 witnessed
Sezar, motor 142785741, Yo Joe
4=-5-33, to wiom 1933 Ohio e
waich wes found on BuicXk Sed

eni Ade- Richetti ip tleeling
efter the massaclreés !

REfZR=15CmE
¥is=ouri, dated G/5/34&.
letter froz the pivision to the
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DETALLS8:

Letier fro- the Fenses
office deted 9/17/34e

city Off

deted 10/11/34 snd 10/12/ 34

COPIES DEST BOYED
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o, indicates that one

at tbat point for

and who apperently was
C. Killer (Deceased)
sed) is residing at that

ckrl Berman end Herold Frank
Wiltite ae being {dentical with

i1l of sele for a Ford

beldin a2t Cleveland ob

ss 670=695 was issued
motor 2771459, whioh

wes thoucnt to be used by Sub jects Floyd (Deceased)
froc Kensas City, liissouri,

o P e

Report of Speciel Acent & F, Traipor, Eernsas City,

Cincinneti Office dated

jce to the Cincinnati

Letters froc the Cincinneti Office t0 the Detroit Offioce,
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?,_,.‘. - It 18 noted in letter fram the Divislon to the Cincinnati OfPLYM
el 10 dated September 13, 1954, thet Pbillip Lascuola, Jemes Bove, Sy

Pt (T 23
Moysr Berwan are suspected by the Eansas City, Missouri, Police Departneti¥ K

heving wurdered John Lazie at Kensas City; further, that shells found af: J"_";

pcene of the murder have been {dentified as being shells fired from & gun =~ "
used in the Eansas City massaoTe.

Tt is noted in letter from the Kensas City Office to the :
Cincinnati Office, dated September 17, 1934, thet James LaCepra stated after
the Kansas City massacre and upon Floyd's errival in Cleveland that he con-
tacted loe Davis to reach Vernon C. Miller (deceased). It is further noted
in report of Special Agent ¥. T. mreinor, Eansas City, dated 9/5/34 Poge 19,
that Floyd left Cleveland, Obio, during the summer of 1933 and procesded xast
where bhe picked up scme money with Vernon C. Miller (deceased).

It is further noted in the aforementioned leiter fron the Kansas
City Office to the Cipcinnpati Office, deted September 17, 1934, that Moe®
pevis is @ well known fepoe AMORE thieves and that LaCepra stated Moe Davia
is eonnected with an underworld syndiceate heeded by one "Lucke® of New York
City. In this comnectionm, 4t should also be moted, as get forth in letter
from the Cineinnati Office to the Detroit Offioce, dated October 11, 19354,
that the "big boss® of the Arrow-head Inn, near Cincinnati, Obio, is Moe Davise
It is further indicated {n eorrunications from the Cincinnati Offioce tbat
lLascuole is probably interested in the irrow-head Inn and that both Lascuola
acd Bove were interested in the Prospect Club, near Cipncinnati, and were
reported to reve left there eand to have gone %0 Cleveland, Ohioce The fore=
going tends to indicate that Lascuola and Bove are ecnnested with Mo® Davis, '

¥ith respect to the {nforcation that koe pavis is ccnnected with
an ipdividual named "Lucke®, who heads en underworld syndicate at New York
Ccity, it 1s noted in letter from the New York Office to the Detroit Office,
dated September 14, 1934, that Louie Buchalter, who 18 probebly the most
importert and powerful gangster and racketeer in New York City, Was acquainted
and essociated with VYernon C. Miller (docoasad) on several ooccasions after
the massacre at EKenses City, M1 ssouri, end it is known that Miller wae in Hew
York City and the Rapt efter the messacTo. It is further noted that Louils
Buchalter is known 85 "Lepke* and it 18 thought thet this individual may be
the one whom .'ra\mea laCepre refers to as *Lackes™

It 18 noted in letter from the Detroit Office to the Cincinnati
offioce, dated Sepiember £8, 19b4, that one Moe Devis alias Willlam Martin,
WO Jus sought in eonmection with the murder of Morris Komisarow at lLakewnody ¢

4, & suburb of Clevelend, wes reported to have bteen arrested by the B M "
Sxvon, ghio, Police pepertment in July 1930. & gommunication from the Ty ¢
Iﬁlﬁ’ﬁ Pepartzent advised that this individual hed never been arrested WY,

mt "‘-’Wt. 1‘ Y
Al G «i‘hﬁ. e

Inquiry by the writer of Chief of Police Miller, lLakewood, mii'o.'
developed thet on July 2, 1930, the body of Morrie Eomisarow, notorious
Cleveland underworld character, was found in Lake Erie, off Lekewood. The

oondition of Komisarow's body {pdicated that he had been murdersd, As Davis
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and Komisarow were occupylng cottages near each other located on Rocky Riwe N
Lagoon, lakewood, Ohio, Mos Devis was wanted for questioning in connec i di
with ths murder and on July 4, 1930, his attorney, Ed Stanton, of Clevelsd
produeed bim at the Lakewood Polioe Depertmwent where he was interrogated g
Deteotive D. E. Potts for about three hours and, appareatly, absolved hiow TN
aslf of any connsction with Kamiearow's death, Detective Pottz advised pgiiil:
that tims that Davis was regerded es a "big shot"® bootlegger in Clevelamd,*
He further sdvised that Moe Davis had not been fingerprinted or photographed
by the Lekewood Folice Department, He also stated that he hed not seen

pavis since that time except on one occasion which was in the early sumner

of the current year when he observed him coming out of the Portage Hotel at
Akron, Ohio, but that he had never known his regular address at sithsr Lakee
wod or Cleveland, Detective Potts desoribed Moe Devis as follows:

Neme ' Moe Devia

Aget 30 to 35 years
Height; sgn

Weights 1680 lbas

Bair: Dark drown, ourly
Eyesa: Derk

Build: Medium
Coxmplexion: Dark, swarthy

Dotective Potts advised that Devis is of Jewish extraction and is always neet
and well dressed. :

Inquiry at the Identification Bureau of the Cleveland, Ohio, Polioe
Depertment resulted in the writer being advised that they have mo oriminal
record of Moe uavis,

Jake Mintz, & private detective with offices in the Cuyahoge

Building, Cleveland, who is President of the Cuyahoga County Chiefs of Police
Association and who has been found to be a relimdle informant of this office,
was interviewed, He is the father of Jack Mintz, Jr., who, it is noted in
letter from the Detraoit Office to the Cincinnati Office dated September 28,
19034, is a confidential informant of the Detroit Office, Jake Mints advised
that Moe Davis, Phillip lesouola, Jemes Bove and Meyer Berman are unknown to
bim and that he hed bean unable to secure any information to the effect that
they were in Cleveland,

Captein Frank W. Storey of the Detectlive Bureau of the Cleveland
Police Department wes contacted by the writer and discrestly interviewsd.
He stated that Lascuola, Bove and Meyer Bermsn are unknown to him end that"
he had pever known them to be around Cleveland, Regarding Moe Devis,
Storey, stated that this individuel is regarded as an underworld charac
lr'o'uil"_clﬂela.nd but is not well krown to the public and generally has hips
help & Ble work, being always in the beckground, He advised that during JiZi ..
the prohibition era, Devis was regarded as a big bootlegger tut stated thlti:\g
at the present time he does not know his agtivities or where he is residing. '
He further advissd thet to the best of his knowledge Devis has never bsen
errested, He advised that he could secure further information from confiden~
tiel sources which he would not reveal as to Davis. Subsequently he advised




o 4o

Ik, .
4 - .
that he had ascertained thatdloe g is at present residing at 2609 _ .okl
Antiedale . Glevelanda — ¥ bennett (telephone: Falrmont 6572) ¢ LY

T

e information th November 11, 1934, celled this numi ,} -

verify t

mﬁilng,utred for Moe. The woman answering the 'phone edvi sed that he wi
out of the eity at that time but was expeoted to return in about two weokbe SAAE
Captaln Storey advised that be had asgertained that during the prohi b $g g -
era Moe Davis hed been assoclated with Mexie Diamond and Marty O'Boyle who "V
controlled tootlegging on the west side of Cleveland, &ince prohibitioﬁ, it
is reported that Moe Davis hss engaged in the mmugeiing, gamdling end parcotic
rackets end 1s sald to heve extensive connections outside of Cleveland and '
{e away fram Cleveland a great deal, although he makes his home and heade
quarters in Cleveland, He further advised that Davis 18 reported to be & Very
wily and cunrcing {naividual, Captein Storey indicated that a direot inter-
view or eonteot with koe Davis would be of no avail. y

puring the tims the wrl ter was in Cleveland the Press carried
articles to the effect that Chief of Detectives Higgins and Lieutenant Jeff
Rayan had been indicted at the Kensas City, Miseouri, Pederal Court oo
gsharges of perjury. Captain Storey advised that about two months ago they
tried to locate scme person in Cleveland, Ohio, but thet be did not have any
direct contact with them and 414 not know who they were trying to loocate
but thet he had been advised that Rayan was, apparently, giving Higglins
orderss :

It is noted in coarmunication fram the Cincinnati Office to the
petrolt Office, dated October 12, 1934, that Moe pavis is supposed 10 be
eonnsctsed with the Mayfair Clud, Buclid Avemus, Cleveland, This club is
operated and managed by one Harry Proper who is represented to have spent
practically all his life in Cleveland and New York City end to bave under-
world oconnections in both citles. On the nights of November 3 amd 11, 1934,
the Mayfair Clud was visited by the writer and Special Agent W. E. Peterse
T™is elub ia & typiecal night alud but no gembling is conducted thers, O
pei ther occasion did the writer or Agent Peters cbserve elther lasouwola -
or Bove at the Mayfair ¢club, It weas thought possible, in view of thelr
ipndicated connsction with Moo Davis, that they might frequent this place.

I+ is not known at this time shether the location of Lascwle snd
Bove is still desired, in view of the fuct that apperently definite informae 7
tion has bean developed that Vernon C. Miller, Cherles Arthur Floyd and Adsp
Riochetti oommitted the Ksnsas City massegre, OF whether sn interview and
fursher investigation conoerning Moe Davis {18 degired. 4 letter is being
direoted to the Kansas City Office roquesting advice a2 to what further ise ... i

vestigetion along these angles is desireds L KUY
SRR S ) Cs "._ifsgf‘,l-:.
: -3 -%.  with referenoce to the 1s tter from the Eansas City Offioce tqt 4:7‘1“

e
Detrolt Office, dated Beptember B5, 1804, Paragraph B, in which is

the possibility in conmsotion with the sar conscernsd in the case ontt tled, gl

*ONIOWN  SURJECTS = BUICK SEDAN, MOTOR NULEER p771450%, whioh i@ appereB¥ly. " .
the oar used by Subjeats Floyd (deceased) end Richett! in fleeing froem - L
Kansas City, Missouri, efter the massasre, tbat Edward Wilcheck, whose pams
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appears as having been 2 wilness on the bill of sale covering a ¥ord Bsdn..g@,- .
motor number 14275741, scld to Joe Baldin at Cleveland, Obio, on April B, 1935, -

for shich Obio 193% licanse 870695 was issued and which were found on Puf
Sedah, motor number 2771459 at the time the body of Nathan Gerstein, who'

been fmurdered, wes found therein mear AXToD, Ohio, may be identical dtfh"-j__'" )

Edward Wilhite, the photograph of EZdward Wilhite was exhibited to Carl

of Borman's Auto Wrecking Compeny and also to Harold Frank, notary pabl £o * iy

-t

1 employed at a used car lot adjacent to Bermanfs kuto Wrecking Compauys &,

Fwr
i

Berman advised that he gould not identify the photograph of Wilhite as thed

of enyons he had ever seens Cconcercing Wileheck, he advimed that this ipdie
vidual is unknown to him end that Wilcheck was probably & eustomer who Juss .55 -
happened to bs in his placs of business at the time the bill of sale was 77

sxscuteds He could furnish no suggestion as to how Wilghesck could be locatod." R

Harold Frank stated, after viewing the pbotograph of Wilhite, that he had

pever seen this person nor does he know him, Ee advised that he oculd Dot re= '

call the facts surrounding the potarizing of the bkill of sale nor could
either Berman or Frank recall the desoription of Wlcheck, It should aleo de

poted that the name Wilcheck does not appear ip Cleveland e¢ity end telephons

directoriesa,

In comnection with the foregoing, it is interesting o mote that N
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{n the case entitled, "UNKNOWN SUBJECTS = RUICE SEDAN, MOTOR NUMEER 771459 e T

e

Netional Motor Vehicle Theft Act” ineports of Spesial Agent W, E, Peters, - -7 .

pDetroit, Michigen, dated 8/5/33 and 9/30/33, Sergeeant Bernie Wolff of the o
Clevelend Police Department may have indicated that Maxie Diamond, Joe Eater

-

or Harvey Kater were responsible for the desth of Nathen Gerstelns It will bs
noted that Maxie Diamond and Moe Devis have been essociated in their underworld

activities, Sergeant Wolff was pot interviewed esoncerning Moe Davis and his

association with Maxie Diamond or &s to whether he bad any connection with
the murder of Nattan Gersteln, as the procedure to be followed concerning

Moe Devis has not been determined at this points . b
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November 19, 1934

Ayl
- - C -
AR U Rl
RECORDED |
Personal and “on ential
/\
Mr. R. B. Nethen,
Special Agent in Charge,
Division of Investigation,

1. S, Department of Justice,

1616 Federel Reserve Bank Building,
Kaneas ity, Mo.

Dear Sir:

W{th reference to your personel and conftidential com-
quest of Major

munication of November 13, 1934, pertaining W the re
L. M. Means of the yigsouri State Highway Petrol for ballistic
evidence, in connection with the Xansas City liassacre Caee, I

desire thst you immedistely inform Colone
State Hichway TPatrol of Mejor '‘eans' request.
Colon=l Testeel of Mejor l'eens’ statement

Colonel ‘asteel.

Very truly yours,

Tohn Rdger Hoover, ’
pirector.

1 Zasteel of the i ssouri
You should also advise

that he did not desire to
have any balllistic evidence which might be obtained subnitted to

114 TYNIDIHO
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Birsotor : .

pivision of Investigation

U. 8. Departaent of Justioe
Pannsylvania Aveous and 9th Street, H. We
Washington, D. C. .

Dear Bir:

Further reference is mods %o Piviston letter of Novemdsr 8, 1934,
and my reply of Bovember &, 1954, eoncerning the pivisim®s sttl ,
raletive $o furnishing sssictance %0 Major L. M. lx\ans of the wl

On the late afternoch A Povember 10, 1934, Mejor ne ealled a8
this affice and inguired es shother I had hed any 7 informetion
reletive %0 his rejuest fo 11ietiq _specimens from th s recoversd
st the time of the locetion of Guarles Arthwr (Pretty }'Floyds B
reltarated his request for specimens from these guns made with "IMC A8
cartridgss, Ns furiber rejussted st he be furnished with & specimen
of rifle eartridgss whieh ke states wers recoversd recantly Reer (resee,
IJowm, and farworded to the Pivisiom.

CONT a9 IYNIDTEO

Me jor Moans asked thr$ his request in this regerd be given expelitions

attention and that the ballistie evidense be forwarded 4direas %o hin ad
Raoop, Missouri, I informedl knjor Meons ¢halithe Division would Sesire W
have & requeat of this nature from bis _miperior, wlml.tcntod. before
taking any sction ead that it would not be poseible thet any specimens of
this churaoter be forwarded direat $o him ot Maoon. He thea stetod Wet he
414 pot desire thct thess srticles be forwsrded %o Oclonsl Castesl and that
4f that were the Pivisiou's attitude he 41d not desire that his request have
any attention, X sgreed that it sculd pot. e

It is ny intention %o commnicets this ocowrrense $o Oolonel Castesl —

at the first opportunity whieh I shall have %0 &0 50 1n perecR.

%’;&" Yary truly yours, %
e an should let Col Casteel i TR T SR
;}w% of this at once as Major &@QQEQED& INDEXED St _9‘_%“ ; 2
. Me#ns 1s his subordinate. R. B. NATHAN, SRR
- J.E.H, Special Agent in Charge.
RBN:DB 7.
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P j-.f '-... ER 2:_ 'i‘lr ‘,\: ;::‘; ol ‘,?_
.= 7. Bpeolal Agent in %
"% v Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, °

¢

Lo te T s ‘-,";.'_j(,,{., 4 ' g&, 3 -';_’.rl';"’
Reference 1s made to the report of 5 1
W. Bardy, dated at New York City Ootober 26, 1654 in the casgy,
sntitled CHARLES ARTEUR "PRETTY BOY'WFLOYD with alisses (Do 574
coasod), ot al - Conspiracy %o Deliver Federal Prisomer, odpied &
_ of whioh were fumished your office, wherein begimning ou Pagh ¥
there is set forth informstion with respect to ome Williem . %
%oimn. who is known to have an alias of Welsa. ; ik

-

. a3
o ur o - -

L -+, .0 .?4\5“ o

L P e L TR o THe Fec R I 2% < ‘\

_ “Por your information there is enclosed Merewith a s
of a photograph of this individual ocontaining om the Teverse oide 3
s camplet description and fingerprint classificatico. I8 s .-
requested that the photograph be exhibited te those persons
are acquainted with Vietim Welss with & view to determining’
whether they are idepgtisel. Pl TR 3
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: ( @ Mr. Nathan .. %
JOHN.EDGAR HOOVER 1r. Tolmon . ‘/A
R

DIRECTOR AT,

?[ﬁ[glmt D‘f g]nfwﬁhgaiwn / rar. Bauzhm-n —_

Chief Clerk ..cacees
EAT:TAR H. 8. Bepartment of Justice Mr. COMBY ..o reeen

tMr, Cowley. e,
Hashington, B. C.

wards ..oma..
. Egan ........-...._.'
Ar. Harbo. e

Lir. Kelth . .......
Mr. Lester .57Z
Mr. Qutnn.... 5. .
Tr. Schllder.%
ir. T [ . JO——
}/e:::y S

e ta me - p———

November <1, 1327

MENOZANDUN FOR THE DIRECTOR

I sm sttsching hereto & memorandum prepered by Supervisor

E. L. Nevby, concerning the activities of %&M%uﬂf
\\[gw in connection with the epprehension of Richetti
1 the shooting of "Pretty Boy"o Floyd.

Respectfully,

E. A, Temn

U\ RECORDED & INDEXER

??/’?JX

DFC 22 1934 Al
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‘ taiped & pootograph of Floyd and jdentified this pnotograph 88 the like~

MEMORLNDUM

on October 21, 1934 Acting gpecial Agent in Charge B, D. Harrls o i -
of the Cincinneti Qffice received & long diatance telephonic call from - SR

Speriff Ray B. Long, Jefferson County, Steubenville, Ohlo, in which advice
was given thet Adam Ricbetti had besn taken into custody by the Chief of
Police at Wellsville, Ohio and had admitted bis jdentity; that Richettl
had been arrested following & gun £ight between the Chief of Police,
Richetti, and en unidentified man near Wellsvillie; and that the second
man who was reported to have been wounded in the stomech, bad eacaped end
was being sought at that time by a posse which had beend organized ghortly
after the ghooting. Mr. Harris furnished the above information to the
Division at 2:45 P.M, and jpmedistely notified Speciel Agent in Charge

M. B. Purvis of the Chlcago Division Office, sho was then in Cincinnati,
ohio on e speclal assignment. Mr. Purvis was instructed 0 tely
proceed to Fellsville, Ohio by & chertered airplene, taking with him Special
Agents T. J. Connor, B. E. Hollis and S. K. McKee. -

Sheriff Long met the Agents at the Ezst Liverpool Airport and
drove them to Vellsville, Oblo. Fn route he ipformed Mr. Purvis thet Adam
Richetti had been errested by Chief of Police John BE. Fultz near Wellsville,
Ohio sbout noon OB Seturday, October £0, 1934. He related in detail the
ganner in which the arrest took place, 88 told him by Chief Fulte. =X .
Long advised that around noon on October 21, 1954 he happened o be in the
police peadquorters at fellaville, Oblo when Chief Fultz was interviewing
Adem Richettl, at which time he, Sheriff Long, recognized Richetti from &
photograph which had been furnished him by Special Agent Chapmen Fletcher

of the Cincinnati Division Office, and called Richettl by bis carrect

peme. Richettl thereupon admitted bis sdentity. Up to this time Richettl
hed been using & f£ictitious name and Chief Fultz wes not aware of hise
jdentity. In this connection it 1s to be pobed that Speciel Agents of
the Cincinnatl office had been contecting Sheriff Long &t Steubenville,
Ghio with tbe request that he keep the reletives of Adam Richettl, who
reside in the viecinity of pillonvele, Ohio under surveillance. Sheriff
Long, on the night of October 20, 1854, hed addressed & telegran to the
Cincinnati Office paking inquiry relative to Oklshoma 1icense F40R975
which, upon investigation, was found to bave beed issued to Ralph Demette
of Lehigh, Oklshoma, & half-brother of Richetti. From bis work with
Agents of the Division of Investigation, Sheriff Long was acquainted with
the criminal activities of Richetti and Charles Artbhur ¥lagyd, and informed - .
Chief Fultz of these activities. Chief Fultz referred to & gmall boolkdet ™ -’
{sgued by the Williem J. Burns International.l)et.ective Agency which m—-f?:‘:;
e, g
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pess of the individual who bad escaped from him on the previous day
guring the gun fight in which Richetti had been captured. Sheriff Long
advised Special Agent in Charge Purvis that Chief Fults had endeavored
to persuade him not to notify the Cincinnati Office of the Division of
Investigation of Richetti's arrest; further, that when he furnished
this information to the Cincinnati Office, Chief Fultz became SNEIYe
Sheriff Long expressed his opinion that Special Agents would experience
difficulty in securing custody of Richettl.

Chief of Police J. He Fultz wes interviewed by Specisal Agent
4n Charge ¥, H. Purvis and Agent S. K. McKee and releted the following
circumstences surrounding the arrest of Richettis At ebout noon on
Saturday, October 20, 193¢ he received & telepbonic call advising tbat
two tramps were camping along hilly ground on Highway Ho. 7, a short
distance north of Wellsville, Chio and were acting in & suspicious
manner. He, along with & police officer and a civilien, both of shom
were unsrmed, proceeded to the point in guestion. Fultz cited one man
and approached him. The two men who had accompanied Fultz remained in
the background. The jndividusl, whom Pultz later jidentified from 8
photogreph 8&s being Charles Arthur Floyd, told him to stick his bands
up, but Fultz stated thet he paid no attention to this man, continuing
toward Floyd and making remerks to the effect that he was going to work
at the brickyard and thst he, Floyd, would pot interfere with & lsbor-
ing men going to work. Ahccording to Fultz, his conversztion with Flayd
continued until be hed passed him & distance of a few feel, at which
time he s&av & second man lying on & blanket end apparantly agleep.
Fultz ststed that as soon a8 he observed the second man, Floyd shouted
to this individusal, spon't let him fool you, he is a 'copper!, let him
have 1t—shoot him—ki1l bim®, and at this point the gecond man, who
turned out to be Richetti, raised up om his elbow and compenced firing.
Chief Fultz stated he did not pey ay attention to Richbettd, but im-
mediately drew his gun which was a .32 caliber revolver and begap
firing at Floyd. He stated that he was positive thet he had hit Flayd
in the stomach, at which time Floyd took to flight, He then directed
nis attention to Richetti who wes still firing while running down &
slight hill from the point where he hed been lying on the blanket. Ac—

~“spd when questioned es to tbe identity of the men who bad fled, stat . i

- that his name was Joe Warren whom be had met some time previous in T




" pot Richetti would accompeny representztives of the Division of Hi~dl
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Chief Fultz advised that investigetion had disclosed Tyvgl e
that the man who had fled and who had been identified from pictures .
sbout twenty-four hours lster as Charles Arthur Floyd, had reached -
Highway No. 7 through a roundabout course; that he had stopped a
young boy named George McMillen who was driving gélong the highway

in a Model ®T® Ford; that he paid this boy $10.00 for the purpose of
taking him to Youngstown, Ohio end was en route to Youngstown when
the Ford ran out of gasoline. At this point the sutomobile of one
Jemes H, Baum, a florist located at Wellsville, Ohlo was commandeered
end Floyd anc McMillan entered the rear geat of this cer, Baum being
forced to drive them. They drove along unfrequented roads for &
short time until they were accosted by Deputy Sheriff Heyes of
Columbians County, Lisbon, Ohio who approached the car. Baum stopped
the car and got out, et which time he wes shot by the Deputy Sheriff.
Floyd, in the meantire, hec left the car and entered a wooded area
immedictely adjacent to the road. This spot was seid to be located
on Highwey No. 45 which begins 2 short distance north of Wellsville,
Ohio on Highway No. 7 and runs for some slx or seven niles to the
town of Power Point, Ohioc on Highway No. 30. Floyd is reported to
have run through these woods, reached an open aresa possibly 200

yards in width, crossed this area and disappeared, going into a

woods located on the opposite side. Chief Fultz advised that a posse
conposed of at least one hundred men hed been formed; that the srea
where Floyd had diseppeared was surrounded end searched without suc-
cess. Fultz steted thet due to the fact thet a heavy rein occurred
on Seturdey night, a portion of the posse withdrew, but thzt the area
hed been seerched agein on Sunday, October 21, 1934.

’/' In response to questions, Chief Fuliz advised thet he did

not believe the posse wzs still covering the area in question a2t the

time Special Agent in Cherge Purvis was interviewing him, He further -
stated thot if he had dmown originally thzt the two men who were re-

ported to be in the woods were Richetti end Floyd, he would not have

gone to that polnt. Speciel Agent in Charge Purvis recuested per-

pission to interview Richetti who was them confined in the City Jail

at Wellsville, Ohlo and further, that the interview be private. -
Chief Fultz agreed and thereupon Specizl Agents S. K. McKee and H. B, - -
Bollis interviewsd Richetti in a cell in the City Jail, Wellsville, o 7"

Ohioc on October 21, 1934, for the purpose of determining whether'arsgfik;{;' ‘
) e

Investigation to any other Federal judicizl district which might b? {ex

-ty




. '—4‘;- '-:,-:

solected. Richettl at first 7as
relative to removel, bub

pany Agents to axy point design
at Wellsville, Ohio would egree

Having reeched this understeanding with Richettd, & conference

was arrenged between Chief of Police J. H. Faultz, Mayor ¥. H, Daugherty, -

County Prosecutor George L. Laffery, Assistant County Proseculor
SpringerT, Special Agent in Charge M. H. Purvis and Special Agent 8. K.
McKee for the purpose of making arrengements 10 heve Richetti turned :
over to the Government. After Mre Purvis had gnformed the City officials

T

e

of Richetti's connection with the Union Station messacre at Kansas C1ty, -

Bissouri and of the Division's desire to take him into custody for re=
movel to Eenses City, Missouri, ell of the officials present at the
- conference expressed themselves adversely to such a propoeition, stating
in substeance, that they thought tbe Government wes asking too mach when
they esked for custody of Richetti in view of the fect that the local
guthorities had en vopen and ghut® case -against him on cherges of assault
with = desdly weepond with intent to xil1l, end carrying 8 conc

wespon. Ihe Jocel authorities advised thzt these of fenses carried ®n
jndeterminate sentence of from one to ten years mder the OGhic Stete Law
and in responsé to en inqulry, admitted that the above penalty was
tantemount to imprisonment of only thirteen ponths. Every effort wes
made to induce the locel authorities to give the Government custody

of Richetti but without gucceas. AmODE gther things, Chief of Police
Fultz end County Prosecutor Lafferty atzted thet they felt the Govern—
ment should sho¥ proof aside from Agents! xord that Richettl w=a ac
wanted in Kanses City, Missouri. They indicated at one time that it
proper papeTs goré sent Zrox Kensas City they might yelease Richettl ’
to the Governaent.

Prior to lesving police headquerters, Specisl Agent in Charge

Purvis requested Chief of Police Fultz to graat permission for s further

interview with Richetti. Fultz gtatad thet he had not yet eaten and
thet he wes then leaving the police station end would return sround
10:30 P.M. and suggested that the Agents return at that time for the -
jnterview with Richetti. &t 10:30 P.H. Specleal Agents S. K. )
and H. E. Hollis arrived at police neadguarters for the purpose of
interviewing Richetti, 1n accordance ¥ith Lrevious arrangenpents made
with Chief Fulte. Upon arrival at headquarters, Chief Fultz could
pot be located; BoweveT, he later appeered end immediately entered

..the private office of the Mayor and gave snstruction
pernitted to enter this office except newspeper mell.

of Chief Pultz's return until 2300 A.M., Octobar 22, 1954, he was
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',ippécréntly engeged in talking to newspaper reporters and posing for i,
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photographs of himself and Richetti. During all this time, Speclal - <
Agents McKee and Hollis remeined immedietely outside of the Mayor's LR
office and on numerous occasions endeavored to gain entrance, but in .o
every instance admittance was refused. Finally, at approximetely 2315 -
A.M. the conference between Mayor Daugherty, Chlef Fultz, and newspaper ..
men was concluded and Agents McKee and Hollls were permitted to enter -
the office of the Chief of Police. In the mpeantime Special Agent in
Cherge Willlsm Lerson of the Detroit Office and Special Agent W. E.
Eopton arrived at police hezdquarters. These Agentis endeavored to

talk with Chief Fultz in an effort to secure custody of Richetti,

but he wes only willing to discuss the events that had taken place

on the preceding day. At this time he statsd that he firmly believed i
Floyd was in hiding in some house along Bighway Bo. 45 in the vicinity
where he had disappeared which is just a short distance from Wellsville, '
(hio and in this connection stated that he f£elt he would be able to -~ .
locate Floyd "if he only had the time®. At the time of making this ~-~.7.
statement Chief Fultz hed emerged from a four hour conference with o
pewspuper men and photographerse. Chief Pultz stated that he was tired
and was going home and when asked by Special Agent Hollis if Agemts . 2]
were going to have an opportunity to talk with Richetti as he, Fults, '
hzd promised, Fultz stated that the Special Agents could talk with ~
the men for only a few minutes. Chief Fultz then ushered the Agents . )
into his privete office and brought in Richettl, There were also L tes
present in the office several police officers and other individuals T
whose identitiss were unimown to the Agents, but who were believed . . -

to be newspaper men. Under these circumstances Richettl could not ‘
be questioned along desired lines with respect to the cages in which
the Government was interested. The questioning, therefare, was con=
fined to essociates of Richettl and the identity of the individual o
who was with Richetti at the time Richetti was captured. e

On the morning of October 22, 1934 Inspector 8. P. Cowley, ..
accompanied by Sheriff Thomas Bash of Kensas City, Mssowri, arrived - - -
at Fellsville, Ohio with warrants for Richettils arrest, charging . - PR
conspiracy to deliver a Federal priscmer, violation of the Nati
Motor Vehicle Theft Act, end murder, respectively., Speciel Agent o
Hollis accompanied Inspector Cov¥ley and Sheriff Bash to police head— oepE
quarters where &an jnterview wes had with Mayor Deugherty and Chief of ..
Police Fultz. Inspector Cowley explsined to these individuals the . g3
‘interest of the Government in Richetti and requested to be advised - jiFE ™
as to whether Richetti would be relessed to the Government. Inspector ‘43 ;
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'*‘gession of the above mentioned Federal warrants and that Sheriff Bash"‘

- i_
fowlay informod the Meyor and Onisf of Police that he was then in o L

hed in his possession & werrant charging the murder of five men. Thﬁ{;tg?_,&;,;}?":_' :
Federcl warrants were handed Mayor Deugherty for examination and after eT
reading them carefully stated, "I understand now when these warrants

were msde out, the purpose of them, and their full force®. The Mayor

end Chief of Police then left the room and shortly thereafter the Mayor
returned and stated that he was geeking legal advice on the subject and

would not at that time give 2 definite answer as to whether Richettl

would be released to the Government; that he wes starting an investiga-

tion the nature of which he 4id not discloge; and that the investiga-

tion would take approximately two hours and requested that ¥r. Cowley J
and Sheriff Bash return at the end of the two bours and receive his

decision. The Chief of Police did not retwrn and no further oppor-

tunity wus had to talk with him concerning this matter.

Failing to obtain custody of Richetil, arrangenents were made
through the Honorable Emerick B, Freed, United States Attorney, Cleveland,
Obio to have his Assistants, Frank Weidemann and Hugh BcNamee, proceed
to Wellsville, Ohlo %o assist in the negotiations for the custody of
Richetti. These Assistant United States Attorneys held several con-
ferences with the loczl suthorities with the view to obtaining cuatody
of Richetti, but without succeds. Efforts were also mcde to
posgegg_i_o_g__gf the .45 caliber autometic pistol and the Thompson
submachins. mere recovered by the authorities st Tgllsville,

Obio from Richetti, for the purpose of imitting them to the Technical
Labpratory of tae f)iviaion for examination with a view to determining
whether these weapons were used in the Kansas Clty massacre or any

other crime, but the requests of the representatives of the Divisicn

were refused. All efforts to obtain custody of Richetti and possesslcn. -,
of the weapons having been thwarted by the locel authorities, the Divi-
sion of Investigation withdrew its representatives from further contact
witk those suthoritles.

On October 22, 1934 Special Agents of the Division of Investi-
gation, sccompanied by officers of the East Liverpool, Ohlo Police De—
partoent, located Floyd on the farm of Mrs. Ellsa Conkle near Clarksonm,
Ohic. Floyd was shot while resisting arrest and died shortly thereafter.
An exumination of his body did not disclose any gunshot wounds which
could bave been received at the time of his encounter with Chief of

A -

_Police Fultz. R - cRL
pe , . t'f_‘;_—:,;",“ A
. .‘f“ "l.-‘,-.r
' RE Y

L G-I J‘.‘:'.
: eSS




rpeaeta | 15 M oA e R s

N “wt{i’f‘* Tk

e ‘- ’

Lk

PR Ul *

Bovenber n. lm.

Epecial Agent in Charge,
Kansas City, Missourd,

O .
KEi VEREOR C, I with aliaszes, FUGITIVE
RICHARD ¢ CALATAS with aliases

FUGITIVE ot al - OBSTRUCTION OF JU

Dear 8ir

Faference 13 made to your letter sf Ootoder 19, 1933,
wherein you reguested that a wanted notice be posted {a the
files of the Identification Unit agninst Adam Richestl, Oklahoma
State Penitentiary F25773,

It is observed thet the files of the Identification Unit
reflect that this person as Adam Richettl #3082 was arrested by the
Police Departaent, Columbia, Rissouri, oan Novesber 6, 193, oo &
charge of smurder, In view of the fact that it appears that Richetil
is nov in custody 4t Ls requested that you edvise the Divisioa
whether you wish the wanted motice in ¥hmmeasd of this 1adividual
to be oancelled,

Very truly yours,

Jotn Mgss Boorar, |- 3941 5- 3?—3-41

RECOBDEJ) NO‘; £
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Room 1403

370 Laxington AVe.
Bew t‘*. 'o’.

February 28, 1958

SPRCIAL DELIVERY
\ -

Director
Poders) Buresu of Iavestimmtion
U. S. Departoont ef Justioce '
Fennaylvanis Avenus at 9th B%., BN
¥eshington, D. Ce. ' :

Dear BIF!

Reference in made 0 Selepbonis goaversation
of sven date betweon Assistans Direstor Barold Jaghan of ke
pureau apd Assistant Agent in Charge itley of the Hew Tork
office relative 0 8 1etter dated February 26, 1935, wkiod
was addressed $o the Duresu vy the Chief of Police of Unplewood,
Mow Jersey, wish reference %0 seriain alleged tavestigntions 00B~

ducted ia $he vicinity of ¥apleswood .@_s\h_ou the knowledge of e
1oosl polise. N

i
et

In soupliance with instructions thars are uAs~
mitted berewith ia sriplicate eopiss of dated Tebruary
peth, prepared b7 cpecial Agents e, H. Treoy and W, J. NoEuley
relative to \heilr investigative activities in Sbe sieinity of
xaplewcod ©s OF sbout the dates referred to by tbe Chief of
polics in oonnection with the patters mentiosed in his lsttes,

Yery truly yours,

spo_eul Agent i3 Charge

TN RECORDED & |INDEXED

DIVItON OF IVESTGATION
MAR £2 1935 A.M.

14793195
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“BR-4945 370 Lexington Avenus
PHY : ACB Now York, A.Y. February 88,

Room 1403

MIMORANDUM FOR SPECIAL AGTNT IN CHARGE F. X. WAY

Refarenoe ie made to letter from thﬁhplovood.
K.J XPolioce Departmsnt, Maplewood, K.J. $0 the Buresu at
Washington, D,C., under dnte 0f February £6, 1955. This letser
esets forth that on or about Novenber B, 1938 Spacial Agents
atteched to this office worked in East Orengs, 8,7, on ths Dr.
Irwin R, Silvere cass, without the knowledge of the Chief of
Folioe of that eity; mlso, on November 15, 1933 Silvers sas
arrested in Orange, N,J. and the Chlef of Polioce of that sity
414 pot know of thir metivity until the next date when hs read
it in the newspapers. The facts in connection wxith this
irnvestigetion ere carried ian my reports sudbmitted in the Xansap
City Hussacre esse, the seid reports beinc dated Decembder B,
1833; Novexber £1, 19¢3 anfd the report of Ageat Turrou, &ated
Novenber 8, 1933, - :

Briefly sumuarizing the fuvesticative aetivity
it is noted first of all thet §n the latter pert of Qctober, 1933
informetion wes received at this office to the effeot thet the
cer in poseession of Vernon CH¥ Miller whea s made hir esgepe at
Chicago, Illinois a Tew dsys befors carried Kew York liocenss
pletes. Our investigatior diaclosed that this ecar wes purchased
in New York City by Alber{CSilvers alies Abe*Silvermen, & brother
of Dr. Irwdn RKSilvers. 4ilbert SBilvers, it wee determined, was .
a potorious racketeer and slosely affiliatec with AbpXZwillman,
head of the New Jersey rasketeors, and Louig4(Buchalter, one of .
the beads of the New York City recketeers. When this informstiem
wus seoured an intensive effort mes mde to apprehend Albert = - -
Silvers. We learned that his wife and ohild resided ut 38 South . .
Munn Avenue, Esat Orenge, N.J. Before procesding to underteke '

any investigation in Nex Jersey it was aeceasary, of course, % "3;*‘;"4 -

Ry P I
£14 . s

sscure the services of & relisble law enforoemsnt offigial who

was acqualnted with somditions withir the metropolitan aree of %

» Howmerk, N.J, MNewark has & nuaber of suburbs such u.lolleulh‘f_-i' A ‘_.;"’




Bloomfield, Montelair, Maplewood, Orenge, Rart Orange, West
Orange, end Irvington, ete, Inammch es our tavestigative
sctivity would carry us into these meny suburbs, it was most
undesiredle end decidedly imprecticable froa the standpoint
of sound investigntive poliey éonsidering the sature of the
case and the individusla involved to take imto our eonfidencse
the wariocus police officials in the many towns and gities in
wrich we hed to operats, T¥e secured the services of Thomas
Dimond, & listtenant atteched to the office of the Eassax County
Prosecutor, Newmrk, H.J. In our work 1in New Jersey in this
case we worked solely with this i{ndividual, .

On the night of Noverber 5, 1933 Special
Agent L. G, Turrou, nyself and Dimond procesded o 32 Bouth
Yunn Avenus, Zast Orange, N,J, and made an investipation within
the spartment of Albert Silvers. This wes on & Sunday.
There ms D investigative activity in New Jersay on November s,
7, end 8, 1933, :

On Movesber 9, 1933 Dimond and myself agaln

went to the apartment of Albert Silvers at East Orenee, N.J.

It wes lesrned st thiz time thet when Silvers took out the

telephone at this address he geve as a reference the telepbone

pumbar Eesax 830, whick telsphone mumber wes 1listed in the

pene of A. Lf Shaw, 817 Chanoellor Avenus, Irvington, N.J. It

wes folt thet some informetion might be eecured at this aldress

with referesce to Silvers. On Rovember 10, 1933, Dimoné end

myself wers proseeding to this address and Dimond recallesd that

on the night of Saturday, Kovember 4, 16%% there wee a suicide

or hoaloide at this address. Jt would appear that the kusband

of the maid for Shaw suspected his wife a»d Shav of having en

affair snd erawled elong the ledge on the outside of the builéding
to look into the Shax spertment, and undoubtedly alipped esad

fell to his death. Dimond said hs advised tbe Irvington, N.J.
Polioe Departrent to treat the case as an eceidentel dsath, T
but mot to close the case until Shaw hed besn interviewsd, l.”?* -
- %014 the Irviagton Police Depertment this on Sunday moraiag, sigadni e
1y November 6, 1933. When we arrived at this addrese it wes detopd
* 2" 'aftar investigetion thet A. E. Shaw wes nope other than
%3 #1lvers and that he had lived in this gpertrent under another W&
“... since August 1, 1933. y




' . Meao for B4 February B8, 1935

LA |
_‘Inoidentally, it might be stated that it wee only a few days
after Auguet 1, 1933, that Yivian Mathis had a renfesvous

oyt

. :‘:l ‘i\‘ 1
£

f : .: . "'j

with Miller-im an apartmnt house in the suburbs of Newark,
H.Jd. ¥e loarsed from the superintendent end his wife that -
during the police investigation on the night of November &, -~ > . - “o.
and the morning of Novsaber B, a detective of the Irvingtomn ! ~ - .7 'r-
Poliocs Departasnt toquired of $hs superintendent what sort of ' :

s nman Shaw was, and on giving him the information, this o

detective looked Bt sowe pepers in his pooket which were a -~ - - i
ériver's license and an opsretor's liocense and she deteotive = ¥¥ L
then seld they bnd been looking for Shaw for shree days. The '@ " V.~
detective then called up headquarters and asked for Barry Roes, GRS ]

& motarayole petrolmmn atteched to thej.!rﬂngtoﬂouoo "‘\
Depertaent, and asked Harrp{Roee if he knew the license number

¢f the gar of Ll Cilvers, The supsrintendent eand his wife,
although they knew Shaw was in faot Al Silvers did not at any
time sdvise tha officers that Shaw was Silvers. Informatioa :
w2z also developed to the effect that Harry Ross, $he motareyels
patrolmz, wes 1in Silvers’ amrtment on & pumber of ocossioms

in yniform. Gillvers made his getaway some time sudbsequens to e
Bunduy afternoon, Novembter §, and the reports later refleet thas s !J
he wes subsequently found murdered ie Conmesticut on Kovember IR

27, 1933. It woulé appear thet on Novermder B, 1933, or prior = . C

thereto, Albert Lilvers lost bis driver's license and bis Kew A
Jersey regietretion. The inform:tion wae that Hurry Rose foumd "™ =
these ftems and of courss it is obvious thet Rose kpevw Silvers' =~ ' .
wes living st this address unfer the nams Shaw. These Gocuments =~ -
were turned over to lilvers some time subsequent to the afterpoom

of Sundey, November J. Detective Dimond snd myself, oa the aight
of Noveribar 10, 1933 41id oell et the Irvington Police Departmess ‘
notﬂthnhnding the informwtion developed, and talked to Lisutenant -
Oreff ipsanuch as it wea Dimond's belief he was eatirely reliable, it T
be learned from Oruff that Harry Rose either WBrought Stlvers & ~ /.7 7
the police staticn oo tlhe morning of November §, and identified m o
as Silvers, or else Rose wms already in the station whes Bilvers ': : iy
eams in and fdentified him as such. Our only purpose Im goiag " ... ;..
to the Irvington Police Departaent wes to sesurs the driver's lloemse - ;#%iF.
and tbe New Jersey registretion. The Irvington Police Department - LEA -
qecured & receipt from Silvers eovering the doouments turned over * o
$e him, however, it is noted that this receipt dogs mot oornﬂl,t* il
308 forsh the trus liceuse nnbor of the ¢ar 1nvolm : :

;-’i‘._

Tent

_-,{._t‘:e-‘ .
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Yebruary 28, 1935 , ¢

Investigzation was alac eonducted at Maplewocod,
I.J’. ut.hout the knowledge of the Foliee Departnmeat. Om -
Sunday, November 19, 1933 Dimond ané myself went to Kaplewood,
¥.J. for the purpose of checking en address. It is recalled LS
thet Vernon C. Miller had fn his possessiom im Chicago, Xllimois - - -
s Eow Jersey driver's license issued under the nens "Btephen J. o

/ﬂrou. 6 Henry Place, Maplewood, N.J.” On this day Dimond and ' i
nyself ssoured from the next door msighbor sonsideruble informmtioa ' ‘
ooncerting Groes, and learned that he wes not 14entical with _ A
Miller. On MNovember R1, 1933 Agent Sousy, myself and Dimond were
egsin in Meplewsod, N.J, and on that night picked up Gross amd
brought him to Newark, M.J. for questioning. The point where w
went in Meplewood, N.J. is just over the line from Irvingiom.

Nsturally, before parforming this investigative
work in New Jersey, we undertook $o lsarn ell there was concerning
local ecaditions. It mes imown, of courss, tixt Newark, N.J. was T
one 0f the Zastern headquarters of the slot mohine reckets, asd =~ -~
ttat most of the slot mmchines were stored et Irvingtonm, K.J, oo
Before proceeding to Esst Orenge, N,J. we ware advised thet the -

Police Departwent there wcs unrelisble, and it wes suggested that
i1t not be taken into our confidence., This reputetion of
unrelizbility appoars to be besef on the folloring!:

Yollowing the election in Namrk of lovembor. DJ
a spcendel grose and varioue gengcters and politiciane were indioted
and sone were tried, The Esst Orange Police Depertment furnished’
an alibi by means c¢f & loose leaf record the® they kesp whieoh resulted
in the acquittal of these defendants, ’

Dr. Irwin R, Silvers was mpprehended at Orunge, - '
K.J. on the night of November 16, 1933 and taken to Newark., 4 few ~ - - ..
days efter thie the Chief of Polioe of Eest Orenpe, N.J. esne to the |
County Prosecutor at Newark and told him he haé¢ learnesd one of his
lisutenants had been Opersting in his town in eonnection with @
Depertuent of Justice inveetipation without his knowledpe. He wms S _
informed thet this waz so becauee the Depertment of Justiee bad been Sl

leud to keep away from the Baat Orange Poliee Depart=eat, S, “’_ 3 S
. :i’i ¥
4 3 i Sl
3 ,m : The Chief of Police of Irvington, N.J. at that time

fa nov & petrolman doing mipht duty. He wes brought up om pine fal-y
lbpartmnnl charges of misfeasansce. Patrolaan Harry Rose hes bﬂx‘{ ,&r&h*

O



ovar %0 Silvera of the adriver's license and the gartiricate Oof - 7 v
registration played an inportant part. :
N rl N

Our ifvestirmtion disclosed that Chief of Polioe
Helm of Msplewood, ¥.J. and wo has been such for twenty years is
very reliable, and there is not © blemish on his record. Meplewood,
K.J. is almost entirely a high oless pesidential suburb, Theres .
reslly wes NO TOABOND why the Police Departoent at Heplewood was BO%
advised of the imquiry we were meking except it was very minor ia
peture, It was deternmined ia & very short time that Stephen J.
Cross of Meplewood had mo econnection with the case. There was WO

pleat or survelllancs conducted in Maplewood.
X_

Renpectfully aubmitted,

Sy

Tc H. mn -
Gpecial Agent

dismissed from the Poliace Department. In both instances the Surning .-

R
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. 8. Bepurtment of Justice L
HMashington, B. €. e
November 26, 1934. )

VEMORANDUL! TOR LR. TAMM,

¥ith reference to the attached copy of the letter
of the Little Rock Oflice, sddressed to the (klshome City
Office under date of Novermber 7, 1934 in the case entitled
*Charles Arthur *Pretty Boy'tFloyd with allases, Deceased,
et al", please be advised that I conferred with Special
Lgent 0. C. Brice of the Training School and he advised that
GoodlowYay, formerly Sherif? of Sequoysh County, Sallisaw,
Oklehoma 'bad furnished him with informstion to the effect
that Floyd had been in ¥ew York City during the past twelve
months prior to the time that he was killed. Agent Brice
stated that Goodlow Gay was about as close to the Floyd
family as any outsider could have been; that it was Gay who
errenged for the funeral of Floyd and that Gey hed obtained
his informetion from Floyd's grandfather, C. W. Floyd.

As estated in letter of the Little Rock 0ffice,
Agent Brice advised that Cay would obtain asdditionel infor-
metion from the family of Floyd and would furnish the in~
formetion to Speciel Agent Smith of the Qklehoma City Office
within two weeks.

Respectfully,

/Dé‘/’ .
U/f‘?-\

R. E. NEWEY. .
Encl. £€18805.

COrlis DisydrOTED -‘Siu.w-“thﬂ, L_
4 A
1304 Q ! LAY J
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Boom 1403
370 Lexington ivemue
Hew Xork, kK. Y,

November 82; - .

Kanses City, Mo. D'VIS OF INVESTIGLTION

Re: RICHARD m%ﬂb ¢ MOV 25 1338 By
with aliases, ot al; , T G
Oonspirecy %o Deliwer @ NIva<1UD 107 JUsTIUE |

¥ederal Prisonsr '@t — ;;".7: T

This is to inforx Shat ailliam weisman, EKanses Sity
F. D. 712384, a suspect in this easo, wolunterily surrendered himself
to the United states Marshal at Newark, i, J, on liovember ¥, 1984,

Speeiel Agent in Charge, zz(if_______l
i
!

ot

Seigman has been wanted in the Distriet ot New Jcroq
since the latter part of 1530. You will recall that oa September 19,
1930, when Probibition agents ralded e brewery at Elizabesh, N. J.,

» Irobibition agent was saot and killed. Subsequent to this the State
of Mew Jersey sedured an indictment oharging a nuxber of defeadanta with
purder. The United States Grand Jury returned an indictzent againat the
sane group oharging toem with willfully obstructing and interfering

with the service of a search warrant. Weisman becane a fugitive at

that tire and remained o until he recently surrendered himself,

Cvre Jate , s

ity i 10 446 1 R S s s S - o it = = e A e e - R AR s
&
[
”
(1]

Niek Delmore, an assooieste of ~eimnan, sas ons of
thoge indicted by the State and the United States Govermment. Be like-
wise remeined s fugitive umtil September, 1933, when he practically
surreadered himself ia New Jersey. Delwmore wes tried first on the
State charge of murder end was soquitted., The State indiectment was
molle prossed after this soquittal, Dalmore was then tried in the
bederal Sourt on the indiotrent on which relmman recently surrondered
himself and was scquitted.
- At Newark, M. J., 1t was learned that Frederick

’? Fearss, 744 Brosd Street, is the attorney for Welgman. BHe

g ‘abtorney who represented Delmore at the Yederal trial, He salff 3
=" 3ha% he Sook steps whereby the Welmman surrender and the mmhhi g o
w‘h "Joad would be secret insofar as possidle due to the fact that

#ean’'s case depends upon fdentification end ke §i¢ not want amy Ly -
Prohibition agenta %0 ase nolmman at the Sime of surrender,



. eonsluded 12 about ¥w weeks.,

[}
-

22
A, £
Fogos

¥elsxzan sppeared at the ofrice of United States Corei adl o2

Holland, et Newarkx, N, J., 00 Sovexber ¥, 1934 and furniashed & .
§25,000. bond, He gave as his address Ell Chancellor Avenus,

Newark, N. J. The following persons are on %he bond of Feimmant

Samuel Eaber 210 Prince Street Newark, N.J.
Isasc Lebroff 217 Springfield ive. Rewark, N.J.
Barnett L. Marous 198 Berry Btreet Hackensaok, W.J.

United States Commissioner Holland advised
that there is no oonnestion between vondmnsn and Velsaak.

Attorney Pearse was {ntervieved on November leth,
and bhe was advised of the desire of the Division to {nserrogate Geigman.
He sai¢ that he is somewhat unwilling that Veimman be tnterrogated
{nasrach as the sase on whieh Be is 8000 %0 be tried Tests, as mated
adove, on fdensificatios. He was sdvised that there was RO conneotion
between the ease and the matter on whiech 1t wue desired ho Do }
iaterrogated. He mil, however, that be would leave it up %o Veismmn
and would inform this office as goon ap kelsmmn expressed Ms 1deas
on the matter. On Novembar 20%R Peazse telephoned this office and
said he had talked to Weisman and that telssan sxpressed & williagness
sc be interrogated conoerning his setivities during the past two
yoars and that sush {nterrogation oounld Sake plase in Hew Tork cisy.
Pearse said, however, that he is still skeptioal concerning am
interrogaticn prior % trial as Teisman will take the stand and
wndoubtedly will be sross-exanined es $0 bis potivities and whersabouts
during the past $wo years. He was sssured that any information
developed during the {nterrogation would not be furnished the
prosecuiing officiale for the Distries of New Jorsey for use ia
eroas-examination. However, i view of his skepticiss o2 the point
he was $0ld that 1% would be satisfactory %0 allow the {nterrogation
w g0 over wa%il after jhe verdist. Fearse said that he is pressing
for an early trisl end that he sontexplates the sriasl will be .

-‘. e

an x'."? X ) - B .

i 4s scon as $his office 1s sble o 1RLrTiew Zajiic
Fefmen you will be furnished with & €0P7 of the statement be makil :ﬁi‘_
so-Division — ~ Very Sruly yours, LS

Chieago o
8t. Paul

é!a ﬁlﬂl y. X. 'n.

Los Angesles gpecial Ageat in Charge.



116 Pedertl Ressrve Bank Building
Kansas City, Misscuri
Fovembder 14, 1934

pecial Agent ia Qharee
Detroit, Mehiga

(,
Dear 8ir: RT: CH/RLES ARTHUR FLOYD with aliases,
Posesoed, ot al
CORSPIRACY 90 DELIVER FIDERAL PRIBONTR
K-C-ru. 3-740

Refersuse is .ade $0 letter from the Detroit office %o $he Kanses
ity offiee dated Ostober B, 1934, realotive %0 Ondillae Gedan, mo%Y¥
£601478, whish waa thought ®© huve bean iR possession of ¥illiam Weimms,
alias W, 7. Naiss ns of April 20, 1938, It 18 aoted that o Osdilles Sedan
bearing %8 mo$or Bumber in question and almo sarial mmmber 4660, whiah
amabers are balieved $0 be legitimste, has been lossted in possession of
J. ¥, Malatire, & yespeoted eitisen st Plymouth, Chiey JFyem yow 1strar
1% woulf appear thet the csr im possession of Mr. Nalntire has Semn
sscurstely treced %0 the desler who s0ld it end that the motor mumbar
801478, whieh purported %0 appear on the automodile in possession af
Yol sV Sevanssh, Osorgis, during 1938, wes no$ legitimate,

™

fhe report of Bpecisl Azent ¥. F. Tralmer Geted at HMrminghmm,
April 87, 1938, in the case sntitled Franeis 1. Esatirg =4 others,
Escapel Federasl Prismers, indjcsted thet an favestign tion st the Georgia
Ssets Cepital developed that Georgia 1932 liesnse tage 20815, were fovunsd
%o V. 7. Visar, 3511 Prise Btreet, Sevamad, Georgia, for Ondilles Selmm,
mo wr 01478,

Te raport of Bpeial Agent V. B, Oriss dated st Jecksonville,
Florida, May 20, 1932, iz the Keating and Holden sass, pursusnt o ek
usdeveloped leed sonsained in the rep 7t of Agsnt Treinog, indicated that
¥illiem 7. Beiss, the owner of thh oar in questiom, had Geperted frem 2811
Priece Btrust, 5 vennah and hed assoointed oith Oarl Barr and other Andividne s
mowm t0 be mmbers of the wnderworid at SBavamnal, Oubdsejusnt imvestigatien °
tndios ted the idensity of ¥, F. Feiss $0 be that of ¥illiem Veiamma.

The report of Agent Qriss dated May 80, 1.’38, &l-ﬂxoat?_n or greleped
&.{; brqis . Nt

o RViSTsaa kel



R,

lead for the Chisago offioce %o make investigatioa Shrough the Lamberusn's

mmmmahu-mdw-um-
questiom, .

The Kansas City office file does 20t reflest that sopies of amy
further reyorts pertaining to the &ur Ware furnished this offices e
sourcs of the informmtion eh:wing the serisl number of the ear a8 &880
is therefars mot knowa $o $his officey It is Shought that through suheo-
quent izvestigntion the fastory recards were fnspected to dotermime the
serinl mumber of the eaar bearing wotor JE01478 and the serial mumber wns
found to be 4850, t )

It 1s sugzested thrt the Chicage and Detroit offices review tWhelr
f1les with referemes W investi mtion sonducted sfter the remditiam of the
report of Ageat Qriss dated Jesinamville, Florids, May 20, 193, ® detarmine
the origin of the ianformation that Seisaan's ear bere serial f4660. I this
{aformation &8 found %o bave been suthentio witk zeforence to Whe eer in
possessior o Weismem at Shut Sime 1% should be pursusd furthers Is should
e borme in mind that there is a strong poassibility Sheat Veimmen®s oar boTs
a fistitiows motor smmbder wam it ws rogistered in the Stwate of Gecrgils.
This informe tion, of ocourse, pertcins caly w the present lavwstigatia wder
my lookiag Soward the loosdion of Belmmmn, Sems G008 Wt ia smy way pertain
%o the solwtion of the Kansas Oity mmssasrs oasd, Sovever, Velmman is koW
$0 bo an ssaceitte of the mob 1 sbish Alvin Karpis, Fred Earker sad others
are connsstod and tis matter might well be referred $0 $he Bremer kidoapiag

L _ 2 1
Yery tSruly yours,
R. B. BATH:N,
Bpecial Agmt in Oharge.
wr:d
e - Pivision ——— x _
B ieg S v
Blruinghen _ SN L)
Jueknonvills ot - PR
N



Bpecisl Agent ia Charge,
Kansas City, Missouri,

o . . ".-—'k"‘, (R L y

(Decoaned) ot ad = R T

Conapiraey %o Deliver Feodoral pri ) ,}-

Dear sir: - B AT

All field effiees are being 1aforued by this
letter that Willism Veismax, Xansas City FB No, 1284, "
mthwn.mhﬂhmbﬁ;' .
U. 8. Narshall, Newark, BJ., oa Novenber ¥, 1034, -
.noonrlrthrhvutiptiutoln-hhhdnﬂh’_*’*”"a
made by the field offiees. - R

Yo
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Little Book, Jrkansas 4ioE [
November 78k, 1934 €A
. o,
O
&~

Spesial Agent in Charge,
Gklahoaa City, vklshomae

0!
RE: CHARSS ARTHUR *-RETTY BUY" FLOYD,
(LECEASED) BT AL
o PIRACY TC DYLIVER FED AL “RITORR,

Dear Jirt

Mr, 0. C. Brice, who recenily recelived an
sopointment as spacial Agent of the Division, and formerly was
a mamber of the Oklahoma City :olice Departsent, was in Little
Fook, Arksasas, Feceatly on kis way % Seshington, D. Co A%
shot tioe he informed me, while sarcute, he telked %0 ohe
OGoodlow Gay, who eperates a fishiag camp at Oore, Oklahons end
was formarly “heriff of Cequoyah County, Oklahoms,

Gey iaformed Mr. Brice that Charles Arthaor
7loy¢ Bad been in Sew York Jity for twelve months prior S0
the time he wes kille& while eveding eéapiure, He ateted that

he would got defimite informatioa as to mshere Floyé was located
1n New York City in about two »eeks eond that sutsecusnt thesreto

he would furnish this informstion to special Ageat Froak Mmith
of your offioe, should he call for sene,

Yery truly yours,
4

X, . CONROY,
Specisl Agent Lz Charge

/ | o

RLCi1dan

#0: Division ; R,
| L l,:_ i X "
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62-1111 San Francisco Division of Inwstigation,

San Francjisco, California,
(Name and address of Contributor)

Mr. J. E. Hoover, Director,

\ o
Division of Investigation, R
U. 5. Department of Justice, _ ‘ _ 3y
Washington, D. C. . Date ) 21

Dear Bir:

Following are the dispositions of cases on which fingerprints have been
mailed to the Division of Investigation:

Division File Print Name and Alias Disposition

Number Number //AJ//w/ / z?J;Z/ ¢

San Francisco James B. Buckner, aliams Ar

Police Dept. J. B. Zugglaliss $1,000 Vagrant and ive.
No. 44345 Bert Zuggy Releesed 3/31/3p ordered

- tt leave Sen Fréncisco.

(For instructions see reverse side)

-
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UNITED STATES BUREAU OF INVEspGAnoN“"

Form Fo. 1 e

, THIS CASE ORIGINATER AT V"1 0, 177 kL. FILE MO, 6e-1
o '{ EPORT MADE AT: DATE WHEN MADK: PERIGD FOR WHBCH MADER: MPORT MASE P w - E T :
Server, 7olo, 11/28/34 11/2-186/34 i, R, GERE VT
oo 4L YILLTE with zliases! Deceased) AOITSPIRAZY TG DELIVER
et al FZOTRAL TRISCUIR
SYNOPSIS or FACTE: Blosscr¥..prlegate, im-ate of the Zolorsio
State Feritentiary, Camor City, Colo., ¢laims
to neve no inforz.tign &8s to the fresent
woersntoots of "TexY.llen ®uC claired to be
h “watocr cf "Irettr Zov" Floyi, but sisted
tint .o wes formerly wits tLe Cricz _iste.s
. {ir. vauieville resr Denver a Yyeul 8£0. arthur
Torrozt Teilzowr diartirr TtgtoTenn of Temer
yirgil  ilscn aws Deing *ELC" Herie. O LY
party knosa to him.
- RIZ -
AT nTol: xe.ort of opeziel —zent J.o D. OWELSDD, ~envsr, o=1i-Ca and
lettsr froo Tzrnsas Cii oflice, ceted B=l-ia.
IT IS
oo 1T, SO
TToS50m atiiortte, wife of lec pplezete, stated that "Tex™ .ilern clsizsd
t- e a brot.sr of "iretty Ror" Flod ani t.st he lcored lixe the puoto-
Zra,n ool "iretrr Tor” Tlovd w-his. she hzd seer ir. & irve ceteztive
N regezine, 8né toet Zill lorn, & tox. Grives Jor tue Teople's TeX:l but novw
wit eitoar Till's Texi or tue Tiblic Twxl, who hucs & wife anéd Wty in
a 5511 tossn about one nundred niles cortheast of Denver, the name of
woic: sue does pot reneber, brought nmex™ . 1lern to 1316 CTrerciee Street,
nenver, durivy the foll of 1672 to play & guiter &nd th=t he never wis at
ber eebin in -tertuck, newr Jolden, solorado.
yrs. applegate stated thst ix Fetruary;, 14, AEC hustené, Leo .pplegate,
served six rornths =t lesve.wirth &Lé #:c relecsed and is now living
at 207 5. lincoln otreet, Je.ver, and is a:gr:ain%%‘;;“%,},}_&n;
APPROVED AND T . .l e~ _l:conom AND INDEXED:
i FORWARDED: A&%@M mu:l;::u A J/J‘ - 51’} a MV ne 10.4 !
g Bl M - - URITED STATES TCHECKID OFF -
COrIES OF THI RT FURNISHED TO: E
[ = _ Jivision A6 e L & 27 ]0-{,{, i
; 2 - Funasss City LJ\ N €. T SO B ‘MQX,W' —Lf:
S 2 - El Peso .
. BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
1 - Caiecaro SSUTED 1O L ‘
e 2 = DInVer [ l ‘
5 Wrics DESTROYED ‘ AN |
L - ~

2 s durT BB RENY PRINTENS SFTECY pEE . .
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o liilfeo Leird of "Tex® Allen he wes with Grace and Fellie
Crton, veudeville uctresses knowr. as the Orton 8isters, meking small
towas arourd Server Zurip: tiec winter o* 1:C2.54; thst they lived in a

roorin Louse 80Tew. .ere In RBurnaum ~37ition, Denver,

Plosscz .rplezate was stown the photographa of 1vs, George Chape sliap
Vivisn Tlase £liss “lige vhnitp gljac Grece Hicxey, Walter C"Vvalley

and 7Tirgil Dixen alias Virgil Dickenson, but she
nted by the prictographs,

- - 4+

[SPEN -

alies "alter aellerd,
¢laimed thet she @ig not know anv one represe

72t exhibited the rhotosreph of Yomer Virzil Tilson, Dernve: Police
Zei.rtrent Yo, €2¢1, to arthur Tohnson tliaa "Red% Frice, who is eop-
fined {r ttre 7oloraa: State Tenitentiary under Yo. E71L. ‘rthur Fohnson
BEiuted thot tre [motc rapi of Yoner Vireil Ti{lseor is not a liveness

07 ®Fi0% Tiorir rer is it a liceness of bl:yone fnown to Lix,

e

e,



r —— . Mr. Nathan .. "__._!_
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oo . " Mr Cilers ::.:._._,_,,
Birision of Inbestigation Mr. Beuslmas _...__‘TT
. Chie! Clovk w. s
i 3L 8. Brpuriment of Justice Mr OOy s
u Mr Ldwardg —m...
1616 Federal Reserve Benk Bullding

Eenses City, Misscuri
A _ November 24, 1934

Director

Divislon of Irvestigation

Ue 5. Depertment of Justice

Pennsylvaenie Avenue and 9th Street, N. W,
Tieshington, D. C.

Desr Sir: RE: mewith eliases, Deccased,
et al

CONSPIRACY TO DELIVER FEDERAL PRISONER

i

As of possible interest to the Division, this is to adviee thet

Speclel Agents H., E. indersen and W. F, Trainor of this office were asccosted

the Btreet =t Kunses City on Noveumber 23, 1934, by Gill, local
ballisticianes I% will be recelled thet recently there has eppdered in the
Kensus City Journel=Post certein critieal publicity which eppesra to heve

teen sponsored by Mre. Gill, wherein an sttempt has been nade to discredit

the wo—k af this De-=rtment onnec n with +the solutico

se, It eppecrs thet the Journel-Post is closely ellied with the local

1ty edninistrstion end thet Mr. Gill is seeking publicity es a ballisticien,
wkich he wes unable to secure through the press releasse given by the Depertment,.

Cem e me s gl

Mr, G111 firat, upon accosting the Agents, esked whether *You fellows
N ?'are sore et me.” There wus no desire on the part of the Agents, of course, to
N ‘discuss the metter with him end he was advised thet there were no comments
; tdwhietever of eny ncture to be made, Of course, this office ia net in any
Jﬁﬁ .manner deeling with Mr, G1ill st the present time,

Bl G AT T L

Mr. Gill steted to the Agents that he is positive thst the ballistie
exhibits which were secured from the weapons of Charles Arthur“Floyd, now in
Jossession of the Division &nd which were forwarded to the Missouri State
ighway Patrol some time ego, will furnieh a definite meanas of identification
f one of Floyd's weapons with the evilence exhibits found after the Earsas

ity messacre. He stoted that he exemined the specimens vhich hed been secured

lon., He stated however, thrt Colonel caat .or MW
\\ these speciuens back from him. L) R 93 .,L_i
(:1..“4_){ bil T T

It appears that }.lr. Gill is now saekiag tiate himself end
the ebove mesns to secure direct from the Divi sio acm qf. the shell
ullets fired from the pistols recovered from cna g\’ . HO!'O

COPLES DESTROYED DEC 131838 9% 0\'?‘\




Re L I ".«: -

it 18 irteresting to note tket notwithsteniing the eontredictory statements
published by *theMienses City Journal-Poat, Mr. Gill would identify cone of the
plstols of Floyd as having been used in the m=ssacre,

This of fice has contcmpleted no ection in econnectia with the
above, but the facts have been submitted to the Divisia for consideration,
It is sugpested that the United Stetes Attorney might subpoena the evidence
speciens in the possession of lr. Gill, if the Division so deaired, in order
taet en sppropriete comperison might be riede by one & +the Divi nion'l
bellis tiec experts,

Very truly yours,

| B. I\ '1.-.&11..

8pecial Arent io Charee,

WET:3

62-760
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DIVISION OF JEEESTIGATION .
FROM: UNIT & UNIT #3

1934.

T0:____ Director
___ Mr, Rathan
____Mr., Tolson
____Mr, Edwards
_ _ Mr. Quinon
____ Unit Two
____Unit Four ____Unit Five
____Files Section Identification Unit
___Perasonnel Files ____Btatistical Bection
_____Equipment Section _____Technical Laboratory
____Chief Clerk's 0ffice
SUPERVISORS
Unit One Unit Three
___ Mr. Listerman _____Mr, Joseph

Mr. L n ____Mr., Fagan
« Bryan ____ _Mr, spith
¥r. Newby

Mr. Richmond
Mr. Thompson

Miss Gandy

- ——— . S drel A S g o

_ Mre., Kelley
_____Washington Field Office
M
___Becretary
__ Correct
___ Re-write
5 Re-date
See me

L

Send file
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DIVISION OF Y VESTIGATION
FROM: UNIT & UNIT #3

7= 30~ 1934

TO: Director
Mr. Nathan
Mr. Tolson
Mr. Edwards
Mr. Quinn
Mr. Tampm
Unit Two
—_Unit Four —._Unit Five
Files Section — _Identification Unit
Parsonnel Files Statistica] Section

Chief Clerk's Office

Unit One

Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr,
Mr.
Mr,

Listerman
Lowdon
Bryan
Newby
Richmond
Thompson

Equipment Section __(:Iéggngél Labora

SUPERVISORS
T Unit Three
Mr, Joeeph
Mr. Fagan

Mr. Smith

- Migsg Gandy

Mrs. Kelley

— _Washington Field Office

—_M

____Secretary
——_Correct
— _Re-write
——__Re-date

—__FBoe ne

Send fiie
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DIVISION OF IN'VEST£FION

k ]
Date /?/‘l 1934

To: ____Director
____Mr. Rathan
Mr. Tolson
Mr. Clegg
Mr. Egan
Mr. Tamm
Mr. Quinn
. Mr. Cowley
__ Miss Gandy
__Mr. Lester
___ Mr. Glavin .
__Mr. Renneverger
. Seyfarth,

|

|

!

John J. Edwards

ees
|
‘
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. .-‘ - /@ ‘“—‘}-_‘-’.';;l * ) )
DIVISION OF INVESTI&ATION -

From Laboratory and
Bingle Fingerprint Unit

Date ' 3‘_ LIRS

-3
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|3
=

. Edwards

. Appel

. Burling

. Conrad

. Donaldson
. Hardison
. McSwain

. Parsons

. Pickering
. Renneberger
Bchilder
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5ER
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Chief fnit
___Chi Clerk
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T Mr, R. B. Fsthan,

Special Agent in Gharge,
Division of Investigetionm,
§. 5. Departaent of Justice,
1616 Pederal Roserve Benk Building,

Kansss CiYy, wissourd.

’ “-‘COB'mm‘ Totembaf &)

Letr Mr. Eathen:

cre Gase und

40 tue Kensus City Massa
on by Merle A.

turnsd over to the Divisl
bad been obtained by Rr.
ire that you scc
relating to this csss. In the svent
to tne case, ha should
Attorney, who BAY, 17 he seecs f’»t'
attention.

ocheages in the #p
{n so far a3 W

the massscrs,
froe the svailabls Dellistics ovtdnqo',

or othervise with end for the
published in receal newapeper dispe
from B0 other source than Mr. »

reference to the

With reference o your lettar of
i transmitting & GOy of s mexzorandus E _

G111 from the Editor ¢
apt from Nr.
.
be requested to turn
*h it w

of recent dsvelopagmis in this case
intom of Mr. as o the facts sur-
is sdle %o deternine,

fansas
wshes of this

1934

Bovamber 23, 1934,

fill of Ksnsss Cciy,
£ the Lansas Gi
mors doounsd A
G411 has any information relating
it over to the United States
the Divisica for s

with particular

1 fwel thet Br. g41) is working 2
City Journal-Post. nm-n A

paper oan bave ensna tod

| 3

{astructions as p'oh!.hit-tu you " 2

e Ne vonfrom-gh apprepriste tavestigstive attention %o eny leads shich are P
wr. Tou n of o you frem reliable souress. I & , hovever thei . & A
e €207 Dl ‘e furnish sgy iaformatice in his possession to the United 7 ..
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- Bisisian of Jrbestigation N
3. 8. Brpartment of Fustice
1616 FEDERAL RESZRVE BAMNS BUIIDING .
¥A'SAS CITY, MISSOURI '
NOVEBER 23, 1934.
N
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Director

Division of Investigation

U. S. Department of Justice
Pennsylvenie Avenue at 9th Street, N.W.
Tashington, T.C.

Tear Sir:

RE: VERNCH C.DMII..I..ER, with aliases (Deceased), ET AL
CONSPIRACY TO DELIVCR FEDIRAL PRISONER

; Several weeks ago lerle A‘.\‘Gill, Ballistician of
¥ansc: City, Nissouri, stopped at this office and left & memo-
rendy- which he hed secured confidentielly from the editor of
they unsas City Journal Post, referring in general to the sley-
ing of John%Lazia by JackChriffin, aliaé\Gregory, and others.
Thile this information does not pertein directly to the instaent
case copies of the memorandum were made and three cof these
copies are being furnished to the Division.

Very truly yours,

R. B. NATHAN
SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE

WFT:08
wnel. /
¢c - Chicago
{3) - - e .
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With police allegedly in possession of informetion that ome
4lcGregor, Ste Louis gunman, participated in the bumpoff of John Lazis, |
there has came to my attention some dope that would indicate that others
not yet suspected also had a bandy part in that crime. It hinges on
kcGregor and ie quite different from the line up polioce rave made public,
At the start of 1924, December of 1932 or Jenuery, two Kansas

City lsbor racketeers, an upholaterer namaa‘zramer, or‘bramar, and William

’

S, Grossman, better known as Sa;}GrOss, conceived the idea of organizing /
all thejlmilk !agon_gr;!ggg_}n this vieinity. Their plan was to make &
first class racket out of it by essessing drivers, dalry owners and grocer
stores. To put the proper muscle On the guys tbey wanted, Kramer and Grossman
brOughé‘;cGregor here to do their pistol work,

Things progressed rapidly after the two are reporéod to have
eontacted lazis and made a deal with bim for what ever support they needed,
for a percentage of the take, of course, and mambers.were sigzned up.

pDuring the organization work, trouble occurred in the Carpenters’
district council and it appeared as if Js K. (Matt*kStubblerield would take
control of the council from the boys who had it at that times

Now the men in eontrol eould not peruit an outsider to coms in
Ty ok .:'-,'9* ',

- < ‘#hem out beceuse the affeirs of the council could not stand apy
" 't:',.-f' .1.,':’." .
s AN LLIN -
g iion by an enemy. It seems that the Carpenters had a pretty fafFyriks
SRS TEE S n'
sized warchest, which contained quite a sum Of money. The boys ih control -5

had been dipping into it end it was short many thousands of dollars. Sinece

curies DESTROYED
11 AUG 20 1904 £ -2¢q:5-2z%c
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they were bitter enemies of Stubblefield, they figured that he would send
all of them over the road 1f he took over the orgenization. The only wey
to prevent this was for a bump, s0 Cramer and Grossman were contacted.

The dope ia that quite a number plotted Stubblefield’s death
snd hcGregor was nemed the executer. bLe shot Stubdblefisld one night in Care
renter's hall efter the latter hed been lured to an open window by a fake
telephone call, The phore was on a stend by the window. 4 sawed off shot
gun was used,

Police have contended thet McGeegor was brought to Ksnsas
City by Eiké*&aCapra. sometire ir April or Lay, but that is all the bunk,
es there are dozens of men at the lLabor Temple who many times aaw McGregor
and Grossmarn and Cramer together several monthe belore the time he is supposed
to have made his first sppearance here with LaCapra. |

‘Cremer and Grossman became quite active and the labor people

‘began to get worried, Some of them realized the purpose of the milkmen's

organization and they knew whtat would happern to organized labor in Kansas

- City if these fellows started thelr racket. uaxKDyar, secretary of the Central

Labor union snd himself s member of the teamsters' union, was one who saw

'-‘i?aor. Since he, as secretary of the Central body, was required
X Y

T ,z_°hart°r from the pationsl orgsnization for the Kansas City ol ERSE

I'«“ **‘ k 4 REY AR
diaﬁor, Gro-aman and their associates would be unable to get a charter TWE >

the milk drivers without bis O.Es Dyer. promptly sdvised the national organiza-

tion to refuse the recketeers their charter and they were unable to get 1t

Without a charter it is extremely difficult to organize &
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union, so the recketeers were compelled to abandon their plan, They .ro » .
reported to have decided to make use of MeGregor's piatol arm to the best

of their ability. Cramer is said to have viaited A.\Plotkin, international
organiser of the Internations]l Lady Germent Workers' union and af'fered to
arrange to hsve 4. A.YAhner, operator of a St. Louis detective agency, bumped
off. Ahner had been employed to bresk eny strike sttempted by employes of
various garment factories in Kansas City and bis men had been dealing that
upion a fit, Flotkin is reported to heve said thst he thought the men were
kidding so he casuslly mentioped $500 as a joke. The two members of the
murder syndicate were deadly serious and they scoffed at such an offer, They
reminded Plotkin that he represented a powerful internationsl organization
that Lad plenty of money and thet Ahner's deeth should be worth more than

tbet, TFlotkin tten decided they meant what they seid and he beceme frightened.
’ Ee told thexr to beat it becauase he didn't want to heve dealinga of any kind

with them. Leater Plotkin wes moved by his orgenization to another eity, either

bt - — _.Aww., ; Py Yrrepwree P DT IR R i
‘-.4"_.:_ - o . 4 [ . v, . e, T . Lo .
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Cincinrati or Cleveland--I ean find out in ten minutes if necessary.
These two ambitious lsds then decided that they would take

over the cleaning and dying racket, as Grossman had been monkeying with it

for same time, They pow are reported to be imn control of it and to have made

Mh a racket of it as such an organization affords. Cramer e

e,i 1h the building occupied by the husicians’ union and 1s reportgdl M
l-‘ 2 ‘7‘ £ "‘tg:.
‘11}’ flush, "-‘j_‘s‘_,g»gz_ﬁé-

Grossmen originally was brought to Fanses City from Chicago

to do bombings for various unions, He 1s reported to have done quite a bit
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work for the cleaners and dyers, which now gives him a hold on the organiza-
tion, These fellows are believed to heve been responsible for the shooting up
of Edward‘qonea car a few weeks ago. Le operstes a chain of cleaning abhops
and is something of a racketeer himeelf. They probably could not get‘to-
gether on the payoff and an attempt to bump him was made.

arosamen alsc is reported to have done several joba for the
Motion picture operators uniop and is blamnd for the attack op Ed‘Dubinaky‘
home in recert weeks, This suapicion is borne out by the fact that he is
L a brother-in-law of a mar by the name of Dowd, who is busineas agent of that
5&L;? organization, The union hss been having trouble with Dubinsky, who owns
peveral theaters.

The whole thing shapes up in this manner: Ir YeGregor is mixed
up in the bump of lazia, Cramer and Grossmen also are involved as they seem to

have been his mapazer. They brought him here apd were active with him for a

considerable period. They are known to heve solicited work for bis gun and
are the likely omes to have acted as go between for anyone who wanted to

pay for the Lszia bump.

Tb&‘ﬁiggins has admi tted that there is a labor racket hookup

’g. & zia killing and even has mentioned the stubblefield and the Dubinaky

; "'"-'3'.%. il

There is a friend of mine who has access to many things.a-‘

this friend is obtaining some additional fnformation for me. Incidentally,

the girl who scts as Cramer's stenographer is s friend of this friend and cen

ot ¢ Sy by kv 1= 1Ry



bo lndueod to talk, Af ghe knows sanything. She might find lomethiné.'r‘ -,
s
ortioo, if she knew what to look for,

This man Cramer killed a fellow by the name of Al 1nnnll lbout

two years agos That was such & out and dried affair that thias frienh I"‘“pﬂf‘r

P v

mentioned above told me two weeks before f{t happened that there was to bo . -

o e

>
=

bumpoff and named the two men involved, Cramer and Grossman are reportod b

be on the spot. An attempt to bump Cramer waz msde seversl month ago, but

someho¥ a charge from a sawed off shot gun miseed him, The two now travel "’

with bodyguards and never have their back to ar opening of anykind.

Incidently there is a porsiatont rumble in EKansas City that S

Bernar?ﬁ’hillipa, associste of Verne Xiller, was bumped off in the East a '"

few weoka after Miller got his {n Detroit and dy the same gang. BEes, Ph:lllipn,ﬁ"'.f."

is 8aid to have been buried and later dug up by authorities, who pus M.n £

down as another unidentified gang victim, There were stories in the papcr

about that time of two unidentified men who had beern killed and torturod

The dope is that Phillips was one of thex and to this day bas not boon R M

identified,

| RPN
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Mr. Nathan_ . .....-
( . Mr, T= ~ar__.__.. L3
?rﬁﬂﬁlﬂn nf 3“&251{3&1{011 Mr.Cleca oL ..
) ! “r, Baur.-.man ...
3{' 5- @q’mmi of gu’ﬁn “ st Cle™w ...
1616 FEDFRAL RESERVE BANK BUILDING r. Cottey ..........

KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI :
NOVEBER 21, 1334. l
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Director

S Cowley L
Edwards .........
Feanm i
Harbo,.eaee. ...,
letth
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.
ir. Lecter 4 ... ...
H

.

ir.

.

Division of Investigation

U. S. Demrtmmt of Justice
Pemsylvania Avenue at 9th Stireet, R.VW,
washington, D.C.

Dear Sir:

RE: VERNON C/ MILLER, with slimses (Deceased)

CONSPIRACY TO TELIVER FEDERAL PRI

For the further information of the Divi n I am attach-

ing hereto clippinges from the late adition of the
Journal Post gated November 19, 1934. The same
atTached to eopy of this letter indicated for In

at Chicago.

ippings are
etor Cowley

Very truly yours,

it

R. B. NATHM

SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE
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v HOW WERE THEY, ? == | sotre.” New evidencs raises &
Here are ihe bodies I Frank Her-i | question as 10 whethor they were
manson and  Willikm Grooms, | killed by gunmen’s bullets or from |
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livery the gunmen were aftempé- IPECULATION IN: CABI This | after the “massacre” of June 17, shotgyn uul thai it uouln;ly waa | bis for al) hm lll m
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.y UNITED STATES BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. ’€~,’_§.f*i?‘ .
Tris case omovmteo a7 Kenses City, Moe FLENO. §2.826 2
REPORT m s e 2L, DATE WHEN MADE: PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE: | REFORT MADE BY: &

Birminghém, ‘Ale, 11/23/34 mﬁ /}"_‘5’ /ﬁ/ 3¢ | p, 0. Smith

ET al

£
VERNON C. MILLER, with eliases (Deceased) ;

PRISONER

CONSPIRACY TO DELIVER FEDERAL

SYNOPSIS oF FACTS:

DETLILS:

Knight, hise essistents end Sheriff G. W,
obice Teletive to the identity of the peracn writing to Je Be Floyd of Selisaw,
Oklshoma, however it was jearned tbat the following perscne were related to
subject Floyd as indicated:

No information obteined &t Cartersville, Gaey relative

to identity of person writing to J. B, Floyd, Ssllisaw,
Okla, No record of Lewis 4ustin at Coluubus, Gas Police
Depertment. Mrs. Dalsy Maulden, Albertville, Ale,,
sdvises she has written to her sister-in-lew st Sallisaw,
Oklee., who is & sister of Mrae Floyd, Rumors thet Floyd
wes seen in vicinity of Tuscumbie and Florence, Alo.,
unfoundedi. A reported gambler frequent ing Tutwiler Hotel
in Birminghem, /le., not fdentical witb Bernmerd FPhillipse

RI U. C.

Letters from Oklshoma City to Biruwinghsm 8/17/34 and
9/4/34, Letter from Little Rock to birminghem 9/7/34.
Reports of Special igents L. B. Nichols and J. E. Hanson
10/1/34 end 10/16/%4. Letter end telegram from Division
to Birminghem dated 10/12/34 and 10/22/34.

AT CARTERSVILLE, GA.:

Special Agent W. E. Uverstreet interviewed Postmaster

Mrs., J. Ben Stephens, aumt, Certersville, Ga.
Mr, Clinton .tephens, cousin, Cartersville, Ga.
Foy Floyd, cousin, R. Fe Dey Whnite, Ge.

3 Divieidd’:! .
2 Kansas Uity
1 Calceto

1 New Orleans
1 Little Hock

VBRI ]) [, [ e |, 7 269/5 - 2222

M : UNITED STATES
Oomxs oF TS REFORT FURNISHED TO:

2 Birmingham NOV 26 1934 A

BUREA LU oF INVESTIGATION

Geddis but no one could furnish informa~
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of the Columbus Polioe Depertment,
errests in the Identifi
xpown sliases, end foun

Muskogee County, Ce.,

AT Sen
] ‘\.i' :.‘ b
f Py ’\f-f(

. -v..i "

BRI

Ly

el

4ix ¥ COLUMBUS, GA.t

with the assistance of Sgt. Pierson
checked the alphabeticel file of
cation Unit, for e record of Lewis Austin, with

4 no record for Austin, Columbus P. D. £8408.

A search of the records et the office of the Clerk of Superior Court,
likewios failed to reveal any information relative
that the Amstin referred to in & letter from
the Little Rock Division office is the subject of Birmingham File 2604604,
captioned Lewis sustin, with alieses, Netional Motor Vehicle Theft Act,
whose criminel record 88 obtained from the Sheriff at Greensboro, Be Cey

follows:

Special Agent W. M. Sirene,

to Aupstin. It i8 believed

»Lewis Austin, alies Lewls H, Austin, Art Austin, Hermen F.
Smith, i. 5. Austin, George Nesl, Frank Smith, Louis sustin, Robert *
Spears, Lewis Fields, Hermen Frenklin, Louis Hard, Louls Herman, John

Fracklin “tecley.

October 25, 1911, as Ari Austin was arrested in Tulsa, Cklae,
for investigation, held 48 hours and tald to leeve town, having been
suspected of being {mpliceted in several bank robberies.

Februery 5, 1913, es Herzen F. Smith, errested in Huntwville,

Tex,, for burglery, given two yearss Escaped in June that yeare
Arrested as L. H. austin in Sen Antonio, Texes, July 23 that year end

returned to prison.

Jenuery 13, 1914, as Georgs Negl, errested in New Orleans, Lae,

as & dangerous charecter end given 20 days in the parish prison.

april 9, 1919, es Lewis H. Austin, errested in Tulsa, Okla., and
peld for investigatiom. Disposition not given.

August 25, 1920, as Frapk Smith, errested in Vemphis, Tenhe,
sguspected of benk robberye. Disposition not given.

April 17, 1925, es Louis Austin, arrested ino Little Rock, Arke,
1ol pe ing liquor, givern & year in prisonj sacaped in July of that yeare
gt ~
Py .“';__"‘.

arrested in New Orleans, Las —g‘i‘s
ol in Sendy Uteh, also Guelph, K g
g concealed wespon &t the time, RHRITAX’

o j‘i .':,t
P N Jarch 15, 1925, as Louls Anstin, Ly g
as & Tugitive from justice, being want '
Cehada, @md Memphis, Tenn. HWas earryin
Disposition not given. _ # w»
stin, errested in Miami, Flae,

September 17, 1927, es Louls Au
Disposition not given.

as 8 fugitive; held for investigation.
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urgo{ﬂ-"'itl} assault and robbery. Disposition not given.
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July 11, 1929, es Louis iustin, errested in Bay St. Louis, Misgey

tfor burglery. Disposition not given.

Y

3
LYy

June 12, 1930, as Louis Austin, arrested ip Parchmen, Mias,, for
robbery; given 10 years in prison.

Februery 1, 1832, es Lewis Fislds, arrested in Jackson, Miss.,
for lerceny of purse., Disposition not given.

March 26, 1932, es Louls Austin, errested in Baton Rouge, la.,
charged with highwsy robbery. Disposition not given.

June 10, 1932, es Hermen Frenklin, arrestei in ¥ort worth, Tex.,
charged with robbery of a business house, Relezsed to county.

July 5, 1932, as Louis Hard, errested in Bston Route, La., for
highway robbery. Disposition not giver.

Februery 22, 1932, es louis H, Austinm, arrested in Joplin, Mo,
for investigetion; releesed.

June 26, 1922, es Lewis sustin, errested in Ven Buren, Ark., for
investigation. No disposition given.

Septexmber 28, 19I%, es Louis Hermen, errested in Cherlotte for
{nvestigetion. No disposition given,.

February 22, 1934, as John Franxlin Stenley, errested in Columbus,
Ga., as suapect and for investigastion. No dispositiom.

April 1, 1934, es Lewls iustin, errested in Greensboro, for
possession burglery tools and stolen property.

Also errested Jamuery 26, 1915, in nouston, Tex., for assault to
mirder and as accomplice to robbery by firearms,.

As Lewis Hermen errested in Eldorddo, Ark, for liquor and given

four months in Jaile e e
5 ...’:-S . " y ‘ i ,;v-
%: s Prank Smith wes wanted in Neshville, Tenn., August 19, 1926, ﬁ%ﬁ%
for ‘bam¥ robberys Tney notified last June when he wes held at Ven Burene«.: .Y ;,t\

He #4l8a-wes arrested as Louis Hermen in Oklahome City, Okle., in 1928, bug ™ -1‘"{'":: :
-2 & e

.,

later was releczed.” RO S

; o -
‘Februery 5, 1929, es Robert Speers, errested in Hew Orleens, 5 NI
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~“mustin 15 now in Federal custody at New Orleens,
{s receiving medical treetment foI severe gun ghot wounds.

description, es teken Ifrom Birminghem file 26+~4506, follows:

La,, wheare s‘
His phyeical

Age 45 yecrs

Borm Buffelo, Moe

Height St

Weight 158 1ba. .
Eyes Hezsl

Heir Chestnut, long end worn canbed beok

Scer Lbout 1™ on bridge of nose,

AT ALB®RTVILLE, ALLaY

Speciel igent Pe Co Dunne interviewed Mrs. Daisy Maulden who stated
she sddressed e letter to her sister-in-lew, Mrs. Fule Meulden of Salllisaw,
Oxle., sbout 8/31/34; thet the letter Mrs. Meulden is e sister to Pretty
Boy Floyd'e mother; that Floyd has never visited around Albertville.

AT FLOTELCE alD LUSTLE CALS, ALA.3

Agent Dunne ascertained thet & man resembling Floyd end bhis two
compeniong were seeu near a drug store, at Watkin's Berber Shop and at the
Tuscumbia Hotel at intervals between Oct. 15 and 189, 1934, The three men
were riding in & Ford rosdster, with white sheels and neither of the
conpanions of the men resembling Floyd wes reported similer to Richettie
Investigetion at the muscunbia Hotel disclosed that the man who Tesembled
Floyd was Sargesrnt John 7. 8ibdbons of Plant No. 2, TeVeds, Nitreta Plante.
Givbons i8 regulerly exployed at Camp pix, N.J., end his superior officers
reported thet he was ip the vichnity of Tumscurbia for a few daye only et the
time of this {nvestigetidne

Op October 17, 19%4, K. P, WarTen, Super intendent of Service,
Tutwiler Hotel, Birmingham, telerhoned the Birmingham Division offioe, o
stating that George Mason, @ gambler mentioned in report ot reference by Special
Agent Nichols, was 8eeD sround the lobby of the notel by one of the vell boys - -
adding that the man in question resembled Bernerd Pnillips. 4n imnediate AL
{nterview with Mr. Warren revealed that George Mason hed not registered in g P
the Hotel; tmt was loitering on the streets in the immediste yicinitye Two

photograth s of Poillips were axhibited to Warrel, however he could not fdent iP5

ihem ap Mason and referred egent to John Demoruelles QR ]__ :
John Demoruslle, bell boy at the Tutwiler Hotel, stated George "c'; i

Mssapn had stopped et the Hotel previously at wbich time he wes vieited DY -

locedl gemblers; thet Mason usuglly got drunk et the hotel, but did 1ittle or R
no gembling there; that he believed Meson was3 {nterested in gembling gemes in

sl




a Bi¥hinghem; and thet he was in Birmngham for the purpose of genb Lin}f 2
Rénding & foot bell game during the week snd; that Dormourelle wes DO¥ N
acquainted with the two men accompanying Meson, however, one was & loce s o
gembler that they all three congregated on the street just opposite the N
Coffes Shop. A close observetion of Mason tevezled thezt he is approximetely
forty years of age, 5'7 to B7 tall, weighs 160 to 170 pounds, medium bduild,
ruddy camplexion, brown heir, and = slightly pointed nose, very different
from Phillips' nose. Due to his build, canplexion end weight it was not

probeble that Mason wae Phillipas

Immedictely on receipt of reference letter from the Division
deted Cctas 12, 1934, a lettier wes gddressed to John A. Vesch, Sheriff,
Twrica, ¥iss., advising him that an egent from the Birmingham Office would
call st hie office relative to his letter to the Director comcerning Floyds
Speciel Agent W. 4. Temple telephoned the Sheriff's office at Tunicas; '
¥iss,, from Clarkadale, Miss., conversing with §. C, Wynn, Chief Deputy,
who steted the Sheriff wes then in Tennessee and edvisel that 1t was
Deputy wynn who wrote the letter to the Uirectors Deputy Wynn wae aware
thet Floyd had been mortally wounded in Onio for which reason be stated
the reguest made in hie letter should be disregarded.

Speciel Agent in Charge J. E. Henson sscertained through Ba.&?
Hensm, & Dirminghem gamtler end informant, thet & men resembling Bernerd
Phillipe eesisted in robbing Johnnie Connors, & well kmown gambler of

Mon tgomery, ~lf., recentlye.

The Eirmnghem Division office received e eencellation for
Identificetion Order #1196 on November 12, 1934, hence no further fn-
vestigstion ie belng o= de reletive to Fhillipe.

REFERAED UPQ: COMFLETION TO THE OFFICE CF ORIGIN
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MEMO-ANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR
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Mr. Brantley telgphoned from Oklahoma City and advised that
theyj%ﬁ%nhgfl e _and e Beird loose this afternoon; that newspaper
men are or their trails, enc whether the girls will give them any in-
formetion or not, he does not kmow; that the girls had advised him that
they will not; th't it has occurred to him, Brantley, thzt if there 1is
going t> be any story published, that the Division should have the benefit
of it first. Mr. Brantlev stated the girls were still in his office and
I suggested thst he wait until night fall and take the glrle down to
Muskogee, or some other place, and turn them loose. Mr. Brantley stated
thet the girls hzd their own caer there, and he was going to turn them
loose so they could drive their car and go where they pleased.

Mr. Brantley gave the following stetement over the telephone of
the Baird sisters:

nJusnita and Rose Beird were arrested at Sellisaw, Oklahoma,
November 15, 1924 by Division =agents. Their arrest was
at the home of Mrs. W. L§ Floyd, mother of Charles Arthur Floyd. Juanita
clzims to have met and maMied "Pretty Boy"™ Floyd shortly after his re-
lease from the Missouri State Penitentiesry in 1929 and to have been
associzted with him off snd on since then. Juanita claims to have beem
at Toledo, Ohio at the time of the Kansas City Massacre and not to have
seen "Preity Bov" Floyd for several months, and not to have come in contact
with him after th-t until September, 1933. Rose Baird cleins to have been
in Kansas City et the tine of the Massacre, but to have had no contact with
uPretty Boy" in Kansas City et thct time. Juani®a and Rose associnted with
"Pretty Boy" snd Bill Miller in Ohio prior to and at the time Miller was
killed. Rose claims to have met Adam Richetti for the first time in Septem-
ber, 1933. Both girlse state "Pretty Boy" and Adam came to Juanita's resi-
dence at Toledo, Ohio in the latter part of September, 1933 and that they
accompanied these two men to Buffalo, New York where they remted an apart—
ment at 8th and 18th Street, Apartment 821, under the name of George
Saunders, residing there contimuously until October, 1934, at which time
the girls purchased their cer with money furnished by Floyd leaving Buffalo
en route to Kansas City immediately thereafter and having a wreck pear

A TSN
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Memo for the Director. -2 11-21-34

East Liverpool on the e:rly morning of October 20th a few hours after

leaving Buffalo. The girls took the car to East Liverpool for repeirs,

leaving Richetti and Floyd on the roadside. In the meantinme, Floyd

and Richetti were "jumped-up" by locel officers, resulting in the appre-

hension of Richetti and the escape of Floyd who, on the morninz following,

October 22, was killed by Division agents. The girls proceeded direct

to Kensas City from East Liverpool, arriving in Kansas City the day that

news of Floyd's death was published. Juanita left Kansas City immediately
+d proceeded to the home of Floyd's mother in Sallisaw and was joined

there later by Rose."

Mr. Brantley advised that the above information was furnished
by the girls in signed statements and the residence of these people at
the address given in Buffalo for the period stated has been established
by investigation conducted at Buffalo by Division agents.

Mr. Brantley further stated thut Rose admitted that she knew
Rusty Gibson's wife, having been in jail with her et one time in Kensas
City; thzt she also kmows Russell end that she will see what she can do
ebout obtaining information for us. She disclaims any knowledge of the
massacre being given to her by Floyd or Richetil or obtaining it in any
other way; thzt she would try to get to Richetti and see whet she could
do.

¥r, Brantley stated thst they were giving the newspepers
no information, and thzt he would hold the girls until tomorrow morning

in view of the fact thot you might desire to release the above information.
Respectfully,
‘>\<r.'t~/::.4xA~ij5L1172;5) f:;\/////

01‘.




Bpocial Agent ia Charge

I

%‘3&’5‘ : Detrolt, Kichigem

,hﬁ_‘f'l‘_-: . larsoa,
Paxim : Bpecial igent ia W
m /
oe - Divisiom
Cincinnati U
Chicagn i

Post Office Box 2118

Bov. 22, 1934

Division of Investigation . S
U. 8. Departaert of Justise -
1616 Pedsral Reserve bmnk Building i
Kansas City, Xissourt -

O .
Re: CHEAFLES ART:DR *PRETTY KOY® FLOYD, with T
alieses {Docessed); R AL;
CONSFIRACY TO DELIVER FETEREAL PRISCKIR.

Dear Bir:

Reference is made to report of Special Agsnt D. K Hall,
Detroit, Michigan, dated 11/21/3¢. ¥ill you kindly advise if, ia
view of the developments in this came, the Jocaticz and interro-
getion of Phillip Lascuole, Jaxes Bove and Leyer Bermsa and also
ths interrogetion of Loe Davis, Cleveland, Ohio, is desired?

Cocoerniang the locatioz of lascuola, Bove and Berzan, the
afcerscenticned report indiocctes that Moe Davis 48 probably a ecoa-
tast of Lascuola's and Bove's, but that he is a very wily and '
sunzing individuel and it is indicated that direet sontset witk him
wuld b of 8o avail, .

It 4 further noted in sommunications froa the Oincinmati
Offies that that office has & confidentisl {nformant aoquainted
wit: BPove, lascucla and Moe Davis who was in Cleveland at one time
but failed $0 losats Lascuola and Bove Wut, apparemtly, st that
tine ke 4id mnot kuow the loocation of Noe Devis, Assordingly, 4%
1s suggested that 1f ths locatiom of tLese individuals is still
Ged red, arrangsuents be mede with ths Clneinnati Offiee to MWriag
$2is informant to Cleveland for the purpose of ascertaining, if
possitle, the whereadouts of Lasouola and Bove, through lioe Devis.

Yory truly youre,




Wy Wl T 7 RS - W T SRS TENRNNNNS. NN @R e .
e Ve Sade ot e
. oL R TS s

b 8 ywoaderki' Lee vt a2 et R O

1900 BAKKERS BUILDING
CHICACO, ILLINOIS

Kovember 23, 1934,

Specia) Agent in Charge, R:GISTZ1sD MAIL
Kansas City,Missouri. '

O
RE: VERNON C. MIL1ER
wih alinses (Deceased)
Dear Sir: ot al = CONSPIRACY TO

DELIVZER FEDERAL PRISOKLR

Reference is made %0 your letter dated November El, 1934,
wrerein it is requested that the origical signed staterent of RICHARD
TAiLIAN GAL.TAS be forsarded to the Eansas City office.

In compliznce with sald request there is transmitted here-

witt the oriclaal signed statement of Richard Tallman Galatas, dated
Cricago,Illinois October 1, 1934,

Very truly yours,

S. po CCWI.E.Y

Inspoctor

o
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T/ gaggeated that, Af feesible frice make inquiry of eny beaks §if Z¥< 5
» A Too r ey : used h;a{hon uﬁ )

1818 Federal Reserve Bank Building
Kansas Oity, Missouri
November £2, 1084

é;z
. ¥ N ‘-: 15:)'1 : .
Special Agent in Gharge P
Buffalo, New Yok : T R
Dear 8iri _ Rz Voo 6. OMILER with :iid;i
Dﬂm. “ n . h *

OORSFIRACY 70 DELIVER PEDERAL PRISONER

itk refarencs %o ths report of Spesial Agead in Gharge 7. Ps
MasFarland dated at Buffalo, New York, November 19, 1934, it appears
thet sdditional iavestigution ie ecntemplated and im Shis eonnsotiom -
she following suggestions are offersd: :

If there was & Selephame installed ia the mpermment ovogpied
7loyé and Rishettl, the yeoords of the telsphons empany should % '
thoroughly chesked for sll ealls, either loenl or long distanes, whidh
mey have beon recorded during the period of osoupaney of the apartamy
by the subjestay If thers was 30% & Selephons ia the apartmenty m offord
should be made % detsrmine what telephoms wes eustomarily used amd @
oiniley sheodk of teas should be mads, Through Shis mesms 1t may be
possible t0 deteraine whet other parties were ia sontact with Floyd aad
BRichetts while {n Buffalo, ‘ :

4 shesk of all grragzes i the immedinte vieizity of the sparment
oscupied by Floyd sud Richetti 1a suigesteld as & means % determining 7
shethcr they bed any saxtomodiles other tham the one shown in the u{o_run

reporte.

IV 18 sugzested thet a eheck de made of any pudlie utilities
records pertaining $0 servioe which may Lave beea furaished the apartaent
oecupied by Floyd snd Richetti $0 determine azy referenes vhiish may have
boea offored by them. .

’53 The source of firaneial incoms of Floyd and Ricdetti -au."_ ¥
tnent at Buffalo should be ascertsined if st all possidle., IS &

hﬂ'do where a safe dc&ﬂt box might have beon
eluding the women with Thame
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It appears probable that Floyd ond Richettl left the apartmmmt
building entirely at nighte The mods of trenspartetion uwesd by thex to and
fram the spertmant might lesd ® disecvery of Shelr sontacta, It is sugzested
that inquiry be mads %0 ascertaln whcther oertain taxiozb oompanies aight have
rmimdm.mluhm.mtwu&lotmnnmuh '

7 It would be significant %o learn the origia of any contacts or
somneotions whieh Floyd and Richetti hed in the east while residing a$
Baffaloe It is mot believed that prior to June, 1933, these individuals bad
suth sontactsy The thecry of the {nvessigation would indicate that imnedistely
after the messacre Floyd snd Richettl, who participeted in seme with Yornon B
Willer, ware brought ianto the sastarn mob by Miller apd his assoocietal, Fuots
have Deen adduesd to indivate that they procoeded from Kansas Oity to Clevslandt,
Ghio, shortly sfter e measacre. The cer in whieh they are said %0 have
travelod from Kansas Cilty to Cleveland was foumd mear Cleveland, Uhio, with The
sorpse of one Natham Gerstein, s New York wisrworld character, in 1t during the
1stter part of Jwme, 1933, It 48 probsbls thst the eonpection with the easters
mob om the part of Floyd and Richetti begun through thelr pertieiputios in the
asssecre and contimusd theresfiar. -

Yary truly yours,

-

R. B, BAH S, :
Bpecial Agsat in Charge.

wr:a
o8 - Diﬂlion snm—
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P. 0. Hox 1276
o Oxlahome City, Oklahoma
-'Q?? Noverbar 22, 1934
Spacial Agent in Charge,
Karpus City, Kissouri,
Dear oir: Fe: Chorles Arthur "Pretty Boy“cgloyd

with aliases {Deceasnd}, et al.
Conspiracy to Deliver Feleral

Prisoney,

L

Referance is made to0 & letter dated Novembder El,
1954 from the Eansas City office to the Chisugo office inm
shich mention is mede of the fuct that the walver signed by
Richird Tallman ulatas and wife was tendered to me, This
{s the case and I left {t in the Chicego Division offiee
at the time I was there on or about Uctober 1st,

-

cc-Dlvision‘/

Chicapo
Yew UTloans

Yory truly yours,

DhIGHT BR/IITLEL
Spegial Agent 1in Charge.
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3%. Paul, Minnesots.

NV,

Kovenbar 5, 1934,

Specisl Acent in Chargsy
Kansas City, Misacuri.
o]

Re: VERNG: C. NILLER, witn alienes, s
(Decensed); KT AL. .

oW SPIAMCY W DELIVER FEDERAL ° - s

PRISONER.

- 5t. Pml Pile 68-898.

Attashel hareto pleuss find the returm on the
subpoens served on Frantes Fash at Aurora, Minnesota,
ar hoveaber 12, 1934, by Special Agent J. V. Anderson

‘- of this offlee.
) Yery Sruly Yyours,

D. " 'm.
Special Agent in Charge.

RCC Bl
Ge Diviaton =~
Chieago
Iel.
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S-esinl Agent in Chargs, Lo NPARTYENT O JUSTIRE -
Rew Yori, lew York, ‘ : , ‘ E

o N
In Re: VAN Co TLLER with alisses
(Deceased), ET AL
CORGPIR.CY T0 DLIVER PXDER:L PRISONIR

Derr 3ir!

Refereuss is made to letter from the Ksneas City Offics S0 the
Division dnted Sepsenver &, 1934, jetter from the Chiesgo Office %0 Bew York
City Offiocs 4nted Ge:taiber 11, 1934 and letter from the Division %0 the New -

York City Office duted Suptamder 15, 1934, coples of whioh appear to be ia the
{n; to an interview desired with _

_ _ L7b
Kensss City Office desires immediete sotion {n regnrd S0
thia m-tter should be earefully and thoroughly intervieved for all imw
formeation whieh he mey furnish, .
is you will not- wus usud by the Burns Detective Agensy .
as ¢ eorfidenticl informant im oonnsction with this ocase d the enrly stages
of tho investigation in June, 1933 and it §s epparent that received 18-

‘\ forantion iz Kansss City siallar %o that which lster develop e the trus
! sclution of the oase, o

: In further conneotion with the interview $o be had 'ith- ‘;’D
plecso bo alvisod Chief of Detectives Thorms J. Higgins of the Xansas oiey, .

_ Misscuri Poliece Departusnt and feorger Folise birvetor Eugens Ce Reppert sare

: recontly indfated by the United Stctes Geand 336y Mn Kensus Ciay for perjury

- Sn oonneciion with the testizony whiah they effered defors the Orend Jary
. which was investigating the instant 8580, , The United States Attorney ay  xro
J Kecscs City bas mede known to sulg Officq shed Higcine testified among othey -

Shinge (this Bot buing the subjyek of hiv pérjury indistaent) Shad his Des .. ...
‘ ' partaent wes very astive in an éddeaver %o Boive ghe inptant ease and thas " -

$he Burns Detective Ageney was exployed {o assipy tLe e Departnecty Me: -
fariber teatified that an operstive, Foy Lapits of ghat Agency with & oalie™ il .
fidendial underworld faformant, eame %o Kanses Cisy and assisted Mr, Rigy '
(s $3e matter here, Eiggins further testified that at »o tine did ke
{nformtion $o the effect that Fleyd asd Richeiti were participants o 'y
way sonnestod with the instant massacre, The United States AVtOTROY ' . -
shat vhen Biggins andé Reppert are Sried Shoy will endeavor to show that Shelir '
Departeant through their efforts made every sndesvor %0 s0lve the oase amd
11l tharedy attempt o show that Shey 414 not saomand ene of the 1isutonants

ef the rolice Departasnt 30 desist in she investigation of the mtter. ™is

e e —— e AN
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{ 1] denicd under oath by Higzins and Reppert and forn
the charge of perjury ia the indiotaent against each of those parties.

)

you
4 in

You are boing furnl ¢ above basie
assist you in your interview with Yhen interviewi
should if possible lead to a disc on of oortects which ha
the yeer 1953 with either Chief of Detectives Eigrins or ir. Reppert
20 doiag it may de possible to use teatimony sbut sen be offered by

in prosecution of both Higgina apd Reppert so it might be shown that
Knew thess facts in connection with this oasu wiich mere heerd byi

Attention ﬁoﬂd b6 directed to the final paregreph of the
Jetter by the Diviaion to the lew York City Office dated Septaber 13, 1834
when this intervies is conducted,

A

Yary truly yours,

R. B, XaTH:N
SPECIAL AGANT IR CHARGE

¥T:1lg
sc - Divisior ——
ec - Chicego

62-780
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THIS CASE omomm AT VA SAS CITY FILE NO. 26_476&"‘2 9
- REMORT umm % DATE WHEN MADE: PFPERIOD FOR WHICH MADE: REFORT MADE BY: ¥
i Kirv '?3 i 10-22-34
Fansaa Cit}r1 lo, 11-23-34 11-10-24 W. F. TRAINOR

e me CTA™GTD:
CEARIES ARTIR FICYD, wi alimses, (DECEASED);
- IA.“KQICTT"'I, alias Adam acchetti, alias Adam KATIONAL MOTOR ww 'IEEI'T ACT

- REFERENCE:

DETAILS :

DETALS:

‘;R%S?E“dl alies Edwarq:;rennan alias Edcgrennan - 1,1? 1‘%5
FoITIVE T
53 A
SYNOPSIS or FACTS: Floyd snd Richetti both indicted Ksngas City, 'E Y] ‘53}5_
Kiesouri, by United States Grand Jury Octobet, /;wn«wﬁ 4/,
2z, 19u4, charged with having trensported fTOE :/ 6 2
*"‘eepwater, Missourl to FEsnsses Clty, Kansas, Y 3%
Pontiac Sedan, Motor Number PB69 June 16, WISIEN ONT

1933, knowing samie to have been/stolen, Floyﬁ - 91334511
siain near Liverpool, Ohio Oc¢tober 22, 1934

Non est return made on caplias by U. S. Marshal,

Eanses City, Missouri for Adem Richetti, who is

now in custody State authorities, Columbia,

¥issouri, ewaiting trisl for murder,

P.

Reports of Special Agent W. E. Miller, Kansas
City, kissouri, deted 7-16-34 and 6-6-34.

The title in this case is being changed to show additional

eliases of Subject Richetti which had not been heretofore reported in this
case, end elzo to indicete thet Charles Arthur Floyd has been slain while
he has been caerried mas a Subject of this case,

The United States Grand Jury at Kanses City, kissouri, on

Cctober 22, 1924, returned an indictment cherging Charles Arthur FPloyd and
Afer Richetti with heving on June 16, 1932 transported from e point near
Teepwater, Henry County, Missourl to Eenses City, Kanses, a 193Z model
Pontiac cedan,
sare to have been stolen,

Notor Number PS69269, property of Walter Griffith, knowing

On Octoder 22, 1934 informetion was received that Charles

Arthur Floyd had been slain by Division Agents and other officers near
Linrpool Ohi/Qf DO NOT WRITE IN THERK SPACES

=5 DO i e A R

-J' 1 AUB zmr THIS REPORT FURNISHED TO:

2 «'pivimsion NOV 28 05~
1l - U, S. Attorney, Fensas City, Mo, oo e “-; .
1 - Detroit

2 - Kenasgs City

UNITED STATES

IOU"I"IDTO

H"’L

B A SVEROIENT FLIFVIRG WAACE. mit
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On Cctcber 22, 1924, e ceplac was {gsued for Adam Richetti
ad a non est return was made thereon. A certified copy of the indictment
end cepies were forwarded through the TUnited States Attomey at Kensas City,
Miesouri to the United States Attorney at Cleveland, Chio, in order thet
en effort mieht be mede to secure custody of Richetti, who was then in the
County Jail of Colurbiane County, Ohio, having been epprehended by Chief
of ®Police John Fultz, near Yallsville, Chlo.

It is the information of this office, secured through Deputy
Thited States l'arshal lcGowan, Cleveland, Ohio, who eppeared st FKensas City,
1-issouri on Noverber 4, 1934, that the caplas wae not executed due to the
fact that custody of Richetti was not surrendered to the Marshel by the
State euthorities in Ohioc. Richetti was brought to Kansas City on a habeas
corpus Ad Testificandum in the Yenses City massacre case, but was returned
to the Chio Cfficers of Colurbiens County on November 5, 1934,

Inforretion has been received that on Novermber 9, 1934 Richetti
wes broucht to Boone County, Colurbia, Missouri in custody of the Missourl
ctate Iighway Patrol end is being held in Boone County ewaiting triel for
rurder which occurred &t Columbie on June 14, 1933. He is in the custody
of the Sheriff of Boone County end will be found either in the Missouri
State Peritentiary at Jefferscn City, l'issouri, where he hes been held for a
time for safe¥eeping, or in the County Jeil at Columbie, Misaourl,

The United States attomey at Lenses City, Missouri has ad-
vised thet pending the outcome of trhe State charges at Columbie, Vissouri
he will withbold an opinion es to prosecution of Richetti on the instant
{ndietrent in Federal Court &t Xansas City. However, & request will be
made by this office thet e detainer be lodped against Richettl with the
Sheriff of Boone County, Missourl by the United States y'arshel at Kensas
City pursuent to the instant indiectrent.

For the completion of the file there is quoted here & memo-
Rgndered by Speciel Agent L. A. Quindry showing an interview bhad on o
r';'1954 with Walter Griffith, the owner of the instant car, men SRR

mdictrent in this case: g
R _".
20 2] Felter Griffith, 315 E. Ohio Street, Clinton, Missourl SREEA
$ated that on June 16, 1930, a yellowish Chevrolet with a peculiar bgBK . s+ iy
containing three men forced him off the road about a mile and a half T
southwest of Deepwater, Missouri, At the time he thought all three were
bandits, but later di scovered that one was Sheriff Jack Eillingsworth
of Bolivar, lissouri, The Sheriff introduced him to "Pretty Boy" Floyd
and he later leerned thet the other men's nare was Adam Richettl.

um
v

The men ell got in Mr. Criffith's 1902 Pontiac Sedan,
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Motor No. P369269, which is dark blue in color and has five wire wheels., - -y
(This car is now in the possession of Mr. Griffith and wes exhibited to

~pgent). They transferred to this car a amall trunk about 6™ x 28" x 247,

which was higher tham it was long. This trunk was grey fibre and had

no metal reinforcecerents or other Al stinguishing marks which kr, Griffith can
remerber. They alsc had a sub-machine gun end two forty-five entomatics,

Griffith end the Sheriff were in the front seat and were
covered by the machine gun frar the rear, They drove west past the south
side of Vontrose, ¥issouri, and missed Appleton, ¥issouri. They drove
west on the county line and e mile or two north through Ballard, Mipsouri;
thence, one miles north end west croesing Highway 71 north of Adrien and then
getraight west into Fensas. Just west of the Fansas line they stopped for
gasoline st & filling station on the left side of the road, although there
wag spother station at the right, They also stopped e little farther.on
at a2 well with & windlass by a clump of trees but no house. A farmer was
watering his horses there at the time. They wound around through Kansae
and missed all highwave, and entered Kansas City, Kissouri, fram the west,

They drove about one-third of the way across the inter-city
viaduct beyon? Culmer's Storage Company and turned down e street leeding
to a round safety islend having two red lights about a foot apart. They
turned around this islend and ceme out on what was thought to be St. Louis
Street. About & block up this street Floyd got out and walked back of the
warehouse located there, saying he wes going to use e phone, He returned
md they drove esheed on this seme street for asbout & block end & half
until they could hardly see, The cer was left in the middle of the strest
with the lights on., Apparently a contact was then male with apother car
which Griffith 3i@ not see and they were told that they could teke the car
after ebout fifteen minutes.

Mr., Criffith insisted that his nere not be used in any
report as he is still mortelly afreid thet "Pretty Boy" Floyd will lock him
up even thouch it occurred over a year ago. "

UNDEVELOPED 1EAD:

e THE KANSAS CITY DIVISION OFFICE will ascertain and report .. °
¥heg 4he United States l'arshal at Fansas City, Missouri has effected ﬁ‘éﬁf?
defainer against Adam Richetti with the Sheriff of Boone County, Columbi g
‘Wafieuri, This office will also follow the results of prosecution in ¢
9*‘%, Court at Colurbia as to Richetti end report same, K&

PENDING.

vy
¢
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Noverdber 84, 1954,

Epeelerl ;gent {r Charge,
Yensas City, Miersouri,

RR: CHARLY: ARTHUR "PRETTY BOY™
o ¥LYD, with ulml. Deocsased,
ot al - Conrpirecy $0 Deliver
Fodorel Prisoner,.

Deer Eiy;

Heference is mde 0 the letter of the New
Orleans of’ices deted Wovarbor 19, 1924, addreassed %o
your office in ths sbove entitled cuse Sransudtting
the oTipinsl letter received by the New Orlesans offiee
froa ittorcey Eenry LJ Buleban, Suite §38, 11 South la
Galle £treel, Chicago Illinols 4atad Noverber 17, 1834
wiick reusats a copylof the walvar of re=oval of sudjess
Oelates ard his wifa, Elizabeth Galetas,

Ths Divisioz file reflects that the originel
waivers ¢f rezoval signed by sibjeot Calatas and his wife,
Elizabeth, are now in the possession of your office, The
Diviaion deeires thet the origizals of all waivers of
renoval be reteined in the files eof the Pivision Pield
0frices and, therefare, you should met saurrender the erigi-
pal waiver of removal in this camse $0 the United States
Attoraey btut should f\anisl him with a eopy thereof {n the
event & 80Dy is remested.

Yery truly yours, o -

0 - -
RECORDED & INDEXED zl:?.:.?).fé_ -5“-5” Ojﬂj
a ) ,\-. 2L

b
f
!

", N . oT
B | B A L John EAgar Hoover,
5 * ‘r\L 94 2 Director,
. 88 = Chtoigo l
| b Rew, Arleene ‘ =
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ndu.t..n Yalls, Texss,

Desr 8iri

m.nuwpneundymmwam
Rovabar P2, 1924 by reference from the ittorngy Genersl,
vherein you Surnish {afarmation with respect %0 one Rarberd
Farmar of Joplin, Missouri, snd offer your sasistence,

Fleass be sdvised thet & ooy of your letter has
mmmuh.r.:.nm,wmtumnp.
Divisdon of Investigation, U, 8, Depertasat of Justiee,
Post Offtoe Puilding, hliu,!nu,ﬁodnmn
wtouwnymmma-tmumw
ssar future,

Thanking you fer your interest and sooperatiaa ia
the vark of this Mvision, I am :

Yoy trely yours,

Johm Mpar bﬂ-.
Pirester
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THIS CASE Omc

)-‘

Kansas City, Missouri FILE NO.  £2.458
REIFORT MA” “’h% DATE WHEN MADE: PERIOD FOR WHICH MADK REPORT MADE BY:
! Oklehoma City, Okls.| 11/23/34 11/15 to 2£/54 John Be Little
TITLE: CHARACTER OF CABK:
CHARLES ARTHUR "PRETTY BOY" FLOYD, with Conspiraocy to Deliver
asliases (Deceaud);/l'r AL - Tederasl Prisonsr.
|

LY

aird taken into custody at Sellisaw,
klshoms by Divipion Agents on 11/15/34 for questioning.
tatements obtaifed admitting associations with Floyd and
resided with theas two subjects at
falo, New York since September of 1933 until two days
rior to the capture of Richetti in Ohio on October EO,
1934, Rose Baixd in pouetzion of Ford car purchased in

BYNOPSI|S oFr FACTS:

Buffalo under name of Byrl}West., PFacta verified by Buffalo
office., Baird girls releaped 11/22/34, Oklahoma City, 4inm ,
view of prosecution having been declined at Buffalo, Hew
Yorks

P.

Details: " At Sallisaw, Oklahoma:

The Oklahoma City office received -information on November 13,

1934, fram s confidential source to the effect that Juanita Baird had besn visit-
ing with relatives of the late Charles Arthur "Preity Boy" Floyd at Sallisaw and
Okmulges, Qklahama, and thet Juanita Baird had gons to Kansas City in order to
join her sister, Rose., At the time of Juanita's visit to Eansas City, information
was received fram the same source that Rose Baird was then visiting at the hame
of the mother of Charles Arthur "Pretty Boy" Floyd at Sallisaw, Oklahoma, and was

oerdrdving a Ford V=8 ocar with New York license plates. Accompanied by Special
Agents O. G+ Hall, Paul Hansen, end Frank J., Whelan, Agent proceeded to Sallisaw,
Oklahoma, oa November 13, 1934, in an effort to locate Rose Baird, BExtensive
observation around the town of Sallisaw failsd to losats the Ford oar in gquestion
and it was deeamsd inadvisable to approach the Floyd residencs in the absence of
any definite knowledge that Rose was loocated therein, in view of the possibility
that she might be warned and thus evade contact with Division Agentse

_ T RECOR DED A A

ey cesm LA 7 22 N b
= .'% OF THIS REFORY mun‘Lu:n ro{“‘-‘j | BUREAU OF INVESTIQATION ERA

S - Divi e EREIR: .
3 « Buffalo (l-U.S.Atty.,Buffnlo) %’h (! ‘ !\ V 47 lgq"i’ A M JACKETED: . -

2 = Kansas City £ o Chicago DI?Ammrmumu : (
2 y Cincinnati £ « Oklahoma cif, RGUTED 0. L e
1 § All otber Division offices S %, Li‘ ‘ ,-\

- Ld | vera—eic - e -

L. U lents SERERR w’..f ﬂ<
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f?‘h\? On November 15, 1934, informaticn was received through the

sont§ddptlal pource that Juenita Baird had returned to Sallisaw, Oklahama, Wh@ 8 B

that Bojh Juahita and Rose were then visiting ¥rs. Floyd, the mother of thil T ;
" Poiy® Floyd, and that these girls were located in the Floyd home 1nRPEFEirzs

Ssllisaw, Accampanied by Special Agents Oe Ge Hall, Frenk J. Yhelan and Georgd"”

H. Franklin, the Floyd home at Sallisaw was visited at 6:30 PAM. on the evening

of November 15, 1934, The Ford ecar in question was not observed upon the

premises. Agents Hall and Little entered the Floyd residence and there found

Rose Baird who gave the name of Dorothy ¥iller, Juanita Baird who gave the name

of Joyce Williams, Mrs., Floyd, the mothsr of the late "Pretty Boy" Floyd, Es We

Floyd, e brother of "Pretiy Boy" Floyd, and his wife, Beulah, a Mr. and Nrs.

Putman who reside with Mrs. Floyd, a neighbor girl about eightesn years of age,

apd thres amall children.

Q“ ST e

Jusnite and Ross Baird accompanied Division Agents without any
hesitation and were brought to Oklahoma City by Agents Hall and Little. En route
to Oklahama City, they diaclaimed any relationship, the possession of the Ford
car in question, and their true identitiese

Agents Whelan and Franklin remained in Sellisaw, Oklahoma, for the
purpose of locating the Ford oar in questions They obtained information through
E. W, Floyd thet the car oould be found at the home of his uncle, B. Floyd, en
a farm approximately six miles northeast of Saellisaw, Oklshama, This car was
located and brought to Oklahama City by Speciel Agent Whelan,

At Oklahoma City, Oklahama:

Upon arrival at the Oklshoma City office, the fingerprints of Rose
and Juanita Baird were taken, classified, and found to be identisal with the
fingerprints of these two {ndividuals. They thersupon admitted their trus
{dentities. Jusnitas Baird elaimed to be the wife of the late "Pretty Boy" Floyd.
They at first disclaimed any knowledge of the activities of the late "Pretty Boy”
Floyd and Adam Richettl, Both girls denied any knowledge of Adem Richetti.

Upon further questioning, however, the Baird sisters admitted their
activities and relatiomahip with wpretty Boy" Floyd and Adan Richetti, and the
following signsd statament was obtained from Rose Baird on November 21, 1934,

-at Oklahama City:

®0klahoma City, Oklahoma
November 21, 1934

STATEMENT OF ROSE BAIRD

o4 MU %
€. 51 pose Baird, make the following statement to Special Agent John Wi ek
7-:$3%kie of the Division of Investigation, Us 8. Department of Justiliiey
7¢I P Pederal Building st Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, This statemenfids.

made fresly and voluntarily, without any pramises of immunity,
or other means of coercion.
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‘I% nenty-levan years of age, and was born in Miller County, e B L
naw{u’i. My family moved to Kanses City when I was sbout nine Yyeard @bl .
]'hqa { ¥as about eighteen years old, I went to & beer joint operated N '
f M. Ash in Eansas City with a fellows While at Sedie's joint, I me .
“"Wallate Ash, her son. About two weeks later, I married Wallace Ash, 5.

2001 learnod that he was a narootic addict, I lived with him off and on
and finally secured a divorce in 1920, He was shot and killed in 1930
samewhere in Kansas City, Kansas, Mrs, Ash had a friend by the name of
Stevens who was confined in the Missouri State Penitentiary at Jefferson
City, Missouri, GShe visited and corresponded with him and acquaintances

0f his would call at the Ash home upon being released from the penitentiary.
Mrs, Ash later married Stevens and I believe they were divorced, Mrs. Ash
is now dead,

Somstime during the spring of 1920, Charlie Floyd was released from the
Missouri State Penitentiary and oceme to the Ash hame., Charlie Floyd 1a
the person who I have aince learned is known as *Pretty Boy' Floyd, the
individual who was shot and killed samewhere in Ohioc during the latter part

of Ootober, 1934,

My sister, Juanita Baird, met Charlie Floyd, I believe, at the Ash home.
I went with Charlie Floyd and Jusnita to Sallisaw, Oklehoma at the time
Charlie's father was killed. We stayed in Sellisaw only one night and
Charlie took us to Fort Smith, Arkansas the next day and we went on to

Little Rock, Arkasnsas to visit my mother.

The next time I saw Charlie Floyd and Juanitea was up in Kansas City about

six montha later. Charlie and Juanita left Kansae City, and some time

later I received a letter from Charlie telling me tc meet them at some

l town in Kissouri near Kaneas City. I met Cherlie and Juanita and another
fellow by the nams of Bill Miller. They were driving some sort of an

: . autanobile, and the four of us traveled togsther up to Ohio. We stopped

at tourist oamps and hotels along the road. We later went back into
Kentucky to see soms 6f Bill Miller's friends and returned to Ohio,

In the spring of 1931, while Juanita, Charlie, Bill Killer, and I were
together, we were in Bowling Green, Ohio. We did not know the boys
were hot for anything. We were walking down the street in Bowling Green

‘ when an automobile drew up with two policemen in it, They hollered, 'Hands
2
H
14
44

up', and shooting started immediately. Bill Miller was killed, a policeman
was shot, and Juanita was slso shot in the head, Charlie Floyd disappeared,
Juanite was put in a local hospital, and Juanits and I wers placed under
.arrest, . We wore taken to some ammall town in Kentuoky near Georgetown
'#% $pre tharged with being oomnnected with a bank robbery, ¥e wers t 1
: foted, and sentenced to three years in the Kentucky Penitentiary j

: e » Kentucky. This conviection was later revoked on appeal,
M r-loaued after being {n jail for about a year. 5

Yhen we were released from Frankfort, Kentucky, we returned to Kansas City
where we want to our mother's hame., We had received a few letters from

i
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I % ® Floyd while we were in jail at Frankfort, Kentucky. Be

z—ﬁ furpished some of the money for our attorneys' fees down in RS

Y%antusky. We received money for payment of attorneys' fees by cashifity

check, and do not know the parties from whom this money came. I guess ~ -
Charlie Floyd furnished scme of this money.

ibout six months after we were released from .Frenkfort, Kentuoky,

I saw Charlies Floyd scmewhers in the vicinity of Earlaboro, Oklehoma.
I do not remember the exact place, The next time I saw Charlie Floyd
was in Toledo, Ohio, in Septexber of 1933.

I had returned to Kansas City, Missouri, and ip Septenbar of 1933, I
received a letter from my sister, Juanita, from Toledo, Ohio, I went to
Toledo, Obio, to visit my sister and she wes living somewhere an Cherry
Street. I had not been there more than two or three days when Cherlie
Yloyd appeared with a fellow ealled Eddie. I bave since learned that Eddie
1s known by the name of Adem Richetti, and have observed a photograph of
Adam Richetti which ia identical with the man I knew as Eddie. Charlie
said thet we, Juanita and I, were going with them. They did not say where.
They were driving an old Chevrolet car. We packed up our ¢lothes and went
with them because we were scared not tos Juanite and I traveled with
Charlie and Eddie from Toledo, Ohio to Buffalo, Hew York. Upon getting out
of the ear in Buffalo, New York, I saw for the first time that Charlie had
a machine gun. They also had two automatio pistols. Upon arriving in
Buffalo, we rented an apartment at 8 Eighteenth Street, Apartment 8gl.

This apartment wes located on the ssoond floor of the building. EKddie
rented the apartment under the name of George Sanders, and I accompanied
him. This apartment wes rented some timse in September of 1933. The
apartment consisted of five rooms and bath. To people who inguired at

that address, I told them thet I was kKrs. Rose Brannon. Juanita lived
with Charlie as his wife. Cherlie and Eddie remained in the apartment
sonstantly with the exception of a few trips. They digpossd of the
Chevrolet car shortly after arriving in Buffalo, They would leave a%

night and be gone scmetimes one Or tvo days, sometimes two or three weeks.
They made very few of these trips. They did not state where they had gone
on any of these ocsasions and I have no knowledge as to where they traveled
or what they did. Charlie and Eddie provided sufficient money to pay the
rent and supply us with food., I have no idea where they obtained this
money. Whenever visitors would come to the apartment, Charlie and Eddie
were usuelly in another roam. Charlie and Eddie have anaswered the door

%gﬁﬁ: the paper boy. They nsver picked up any guns when snyobe same %0
o ' . Tt x

S

3;! Ahet Charlie was hot from what I had read in the papers. He

+) neeer renarked, however, of any of his activities, and I never asked

giiiyﬂiioctions. ¥e knew better then to ask questions. He DeVer renqygl
anything sbout the Kansas City meesacre., Eddie never mentioned TF
about whether he was hot or any jobs he hed ever pulled; in fact, he alvays

L.
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or scted as if sameone was saming after them. e
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sdasid

-;.g\‘.l‘ound with his head darn, saying nothing, which aggravated us.g
% the time that we were in Buffalo, we barely got along and A4l
1&::%:!ve any extra money, staying in the apartment practioally all

the tims,

: s

]

Sometime during the latter part of Qctober, 1934, Charlie asked us if

wo wanted to go home., We were all more or less homesick but Juanita

and I ere the only ones that mentioned that we would like t0 go hame,
Charlie gave me some money and Juanita some money snd told us to buy an
automobile, We went down to the Niagara Motor Company and bought a Forxd
Ve Cosch. We paid $350.00 for the car, and I signed the papers in the
name of Byrl West, giving an sddress in the 400 block of Rhode Ialand in
Buffalo. We drove the oar up to the apartment and & day or so later, we
packed up and left. We left Buffalo sometime in the evening. Eddie waa
driving when we lef$ Buffalo, and Charlie rode in the back peat. He had
the machine gun with him. They traded off driving from time to time. We
hed not been gone from Buffajo but a few hours when we had a wreck about
three o'clock in the morning. Charlie was driving the car at the time, and
Eddie waa riding in the back seat., It was foggy, and the wreak ocourred
as a result of running into a telephons pele. Charlie told us to go get
the oar fixed and come back, I stayed in the car, and Juanita went %o
the next town for a wrecker. A wrecker came and pulled us in to Kest
Liverpool, Ohio, The garage was & large garage but apparently was not

a regular Ford Agency because they had e hard time getting parts., We
peid $31.,00 and same esnts to get the oar repaired. We waited in the
garage for the sar to be fixed because they told us thet it would be
ready any time. Shortly afternoan, we heard the fellows in the garage
talking about somebody being jumped up by officers near town., We figured
that it was probably Charlie and Bddie. We did not get the ear fized up
until late in the evening. By that time we hed heard that one of the
men who had been jumped up had been captured. We d4id not know who bad
been picked up but we thought that it was Charlie and Eddie they were
after., We 4id not go back to pick them up, but decided to go streight

to Kansas Glty.

T S A — g W,
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. Juanita and I laft East Liverpool and drove straight to Esnsas City,
S Missouri, arriving there the day that the papers carried the story ef
: Charlie being killed. Upon seeing the papers }n Kansse City is the first
time that we were sure that it was Charlie and Eddis that had been jumped
up in Ohio, I went straight to the Blackatone Hotel ip Eansas City at
the corner of Ninth end Cherry Streets, where I registersd in room 30‘.
g tn said that she was going %0 Oklahomas
i

- P, Ae b

‘ d around in EKansas City for a while, ‘and about two weeks la

-?’*I?out to Sellisaw, Oklahoma, to the hame of Charlie's mother, I hij

’t"‘ there two or three days when I was picked up by Special Agents P

> ‘the Diviasion of Investigation. The garage at the Floyd home was too ’
smmall, and I perked the car at the home of Beaumen ¥loyd. I have lost the
pepers to this ¢ar and bave no idea where they are located.
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P75 deks City outside of the Ash hame. I have observed the picturss
'ﬁ;numn, Lasouolo, and Cavella, and have been unable to identify '
‘!hch'ﬁb anyone I have known in Eansas City. I 414, however, ses a
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“of no connections that Charlie ¥loyd has ever had in

of Russell Gibson, I met Russell Gibscn a long time ago but have mot Ly
poen him since I was released from jail in Kansas City, at which time

I was confined with his wife.

When we left Charlie and Bddie at the time the car was wrecked, they
took a blanket with them and a few little things they had, When we
beard about someone being jumped up by local officers, it was rumored
that these men had firearms with thems We told the fellows in the
garege that we were going to Chicago, but instead, we drove stralght
through to Eansas Citye I stayed at the Blackstone Hotel in Kansae City
for six days and then went to the home of my sister, Mrs. Robert
Hendricks, 1818 Newton Avanue, Kansas City.

So far as I know, Floyd end Richetti did not pull any robberies or
gormit any other orimes during the time we wers living in Buffelo, I
know that they did not rob that bank {n Ohio a few days before Richetti
was captured es tbey had been accused of doing because they wers with

us at that time.

We had no friends or visitors while we lived in Buffalo with the
exception of a few children in the neighborhood who would call at the
door with apples and things to eat. We d4id not go to any night olubs or
gambling joints, nor did we attend any picture shows togethers Floyd
and Richetti{ spent most of their time pleying cards in the apartment,

So far as I know, Charlie and Eddie 4id not get in touch with snyons

in Buffalo and 4id not get in contact with their friends or families.

We did not receive any mail fram friends or relstives while we lived in
Buffalo, pnor did we write any letters except to write with referencs to
advertisaments, obtaining maps, etc. We received no peckages or letters
by express, nor any wires so fer as I know, Neither 4id we have &
telephons. To the best of my imowledge, none of us received any messagoes
whatever while we lived in Buffalo, New Yorke

As far as I know, the only place that Charlie had aver been shot was P
in the ankle sand that havpened scmewhere in Oklahoma, The only bullet
poars tbat Richetti had were on the neck, and I understand he received

those in Oklahoma.

read the forsgoing statement whioch consists of five pages,

{Signed) Rose Baird

Witness: TR
Dwight Brantley,
John Be. Little,
Special Agants, Division of Investigation,
Ue. S. Department of Justioe,
Oklahoma City, Oklshoama. *
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“The following signed statement and supplemental ststement we ro.
& Juanita Floyd on November 18 and 81, 1934, respectively: R

Novasber 18, 1934

™is statement is made to Special Agent John B. Little of the
Division of Inveetigetion, U. S. Depertment of Justice inp the
Federal Building et Oxlshoma City by Juanite Floyd, age 28.

I first met Charley Floyd right after he was released froam the
Penitentiary at Jefferason City, Missoauri, in 1920, I met him at
tha home of Mrs. Ash ic Eansas City, Missouri, My sister Rose was
married to Wellace 4sh and I was visiting my sister at the Ash home
at the time I met Charley. My maiden name is Baird and my home 18
in Kensas City.

Shortly after I met Charley ¥loyd we were married. We were married
on March 14, 1929, at Eensas City. I do not recall the circumstances
of our marrisge, the place wheres the ¢ereuony wae performed or the
neme of the perty who married us. We 1ived in Kansas City until
saretims the followinc sumer. We lived first one place and them
snothsre Charley was dealing dice samewhere on 15th Street in
Eansas City at that time,

Somstime that summer we moved to Pueblo, Colorado. We errived there one
night and stopped at a roaming bouse. The next moraing, May 9, 19E9,

we were arrested for investigation. I wea given 30 days and Charley
was given B0 deys. I got out of jail before Charley and went back to
Esnsas City where he met me later,

We stayed in Kansas City until October or November when we same to
Sallisaw to visit Charley's people., In Kansas City Charley continued
to deal dice and never had e whole lot of money. We stayed in Sellisaw
for about a month when we returned to Kansas City. Charlsy left Kansss
City aftsr mbout two weeks and I continued to live there. He 414 not
sey where he was going. The next I heard of him was the following
summer when he was in jeil in Toledo, Ohio, I knew of his being in jail
through letters fram him and from the mewspapera, I took a train to
moledo to mee him, I stayed in Toledo about a month and visited him
again later on. When he got out of Jeil in Toledo ha came down toO
ﬁé“:“ City where we were together.
¥ %9a"Ybrt Kansas City and drove around down fhrough Oklshoma arriving,¥¥s iy
‘.ﬁr:. hawnes, Oxlahama, sametime during the early part of 1931, We liv %-
-Eﬁ-ﬁ’i‘i Pouse in the outakirts of Shawnee for about four months. Bill Mg
‘" ¢pom Kentucky wasz with us at thet time. We lived in Shawnee at the i.g -
the Earlsboro Bank was robbed. -

EH

¥We left Shewnee and went to Kentucky with Bill ¥iller. My sister Rdae
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. We went to soms town in Kentucky that was ¢lose to tho K
a bank waa robbed that we were later triod in connection witf
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on ientuoky the four of us travelled up through Chio staying fir
at one tourist camp and then anotbers Bill and Charley had same p:lstols
with them at that time but no shot guns or machine guns. About April
or May, 1931 we were in Bowling Gresn, Ohjio. The four of us were
Jumped up on the street by loocal police who told us to 'Get 'em up’
or something similar to that. The only thing I remember was the
officers pulling up in a ear and camnanding us to get our bands up.
The next thing I knew I was in & hospitals I was shot in the hesd and
have a soar there at the pressnt time, I later heard that Bill Miller
was killed on this occasion and that Cherley got away. HRose and I were
teken to Williemstown, Kentucky, and charged with some sort of conspiresy
in sonneotion with the robbery of a bank near there. We were sentenced
to three yeers sach in the State Penitentiary at Frenkfort, Kentucky.
Tle were there about ten montha and were then released when the eourt
of appeals reversed our oconvistion.

We returned to Kansas City after bdeing released from Frankfort and I
joined Charley ir Oklahoma about two weeks later. Charley was running
around with George Birdwell at that time. I wamn't with Charley all the
time, I just saw him fram time to time, I went to Earlsboro, Oklahoma,
and steyed at the hame of Bradley Floyd, Charley's brother, for awhile
on a vizit, I saw Cherley fram time to time then while he was with

George Birdwell,

After I returned to Eansas City frow Bradley's, Charley ¢ame thers.

This was a short time after the bank at Sallisaw, Oklehama, was robbed.

I only was with Charley for one night on this oocasion. The next time

I sav him was in Toledo, Ohioce. This was in the fall of 1933, I hed
gone to Toledo and met my sister Rose there., We had been living at the
Toledo Hotel and on Cherry Street and at other placss. Whils we were
1iving on Cherry Street Charley Floyd seme around, He had Adam Racchettl
with hims, I kpew Adam only by the name of Eddie and have since learnsd
that his name is Adam Raochetti. They told us that they wanted us to

g0 with thems They had a Chevrolet oar at that time, They bad a mechine
gun with them at thie tims, I had previously seen Charley with & gun .
that looked like this one down in Oklahoma after I got out of Frankfort,
They also had a pistol with them, an autamatic.

,Abat is my sister Rose and I, left Toledo with Charlie and EA{ AL
$e)p Chevrolet ear during the month of Octoder, 1033, and went to "?'t‘ %
g Fork. This was either the month of October or SBeptember. I 4iR% R
~#ge Whe machine gun at this time until we got in the car. When we §
k¢ 28vW - in Buffalo we rented s furnished apartment at §68 Eighteenth 5%
A gifle® the name of George Sanders. Eddie and Rose rented the apartm
which was pumber 821. We lived in this apartment until October of '193-&.
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)& we lived in Buffalo, Charley and Eddie would leave and be awjy
g”ipveral days at a time. They Dever mentioned where they were §
_"pgpays had enough money to get along but I don't know where the$ . gN¥siil
“4hsl r money. There was no indication where they would g0 on these e imi~
trips or when they would be bascks I don't know where they went on
these occasions.

Ty

Charley and Bddie apparently dispoasd of the Chevrolet im Buffalo
becruse I never saw it after wa got there, In October of 1834 we
deoided that we would leave Buffalo. The boys asked us if we wanted

to go home and we said yes. They gave us each some momey, I had about
$200, and Rose and I went down to buy a car, We stopped at a oar place
on the way down town and bought a Ford Coach. We both talked to the
salsaman but Rose signed up for the oar. I do not remember what name
and addresa she gave in buying this car. We took the car and returned
to the apartment. We bought the car a day or two before we left Buffalo.
Wa left BuZfalo, the four of us, Rose, Charley, Eddie and myself, on the
morning of October 19, 1934, Charley and Eddie took turns driving the
ocar. Charley carrisd the machins gun between the front seats of the
car, Early the following morning we had a wreck, before daylight. I
think Charley was driving at the time. We had run into & telephone pole.
The wreck was near Liverpool, Chio. I went into Liverpool to get a
wroecker. I figured we would get the ocar fixsd up and pick the boys up
at the same place later. When I got back with the wrecker the boys
were gone and Rose was with the care The boys had taken the mchine gun
with them. Around noon we heard thet someone hed been jumped up by
officers near town and I figured {t was Charley and Eddie. The car was
not fixed until nearly dark., When the car was fized we started for
Kansas Citys We figured that it would be of no use to try to moot
Cherley and Eddie since we were pretty sure that they were the ones

who bad been jumpsd up. We had heard in the gerage that efternoon that
one of the men had been captured although we did not knawr who it was.

We arrived in Eansas City the day that Charley was killed in Ohio and
then I knew for sertein that he was the one who had been jumped up near
Liverpool. We had had no arrangemsnts to meet anywhere else if anything
of thia kind happened. :

I stayed in Kansas City overnight and caught & train for Sallissw, I was
in Sallisaw for Charley's funeral and have been visiting with his Telatives
in that vicinity ever sinse with the exception of a trip to Kansas City
with Mr. and Mrs, Putman who live with ¥rs. Floyd. That was just an
overnight trip. While I was on this trip Rose came to Sallisaw and we
Be'both at Mrs, Floyd's when we were taken into custody by Agent g ¥
s Pivision of Investigation on November 15, 1934, & S

52 V3 R
i K big¥e read the above statement whioh consists of three typewrittem .45+ g%
““aapen and the facts related therein are true, This statement i» ”!!‘hhﬁ&i'!
without any threats, promises of immunity, or other means of coercions
{Signed) Jeunaita Floyd
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Special Agent, Division of Investigetion,
Ue Se. Department of Justice, Cklahoma City,

Oklahame, *

#0K1ahoma City, Oklshoma,
Novenber 31, 1934.

STATRMENT OF JUANITA FLOYD

1, Jusnite Floyd, make the following statement to Epecial Agent

Jokn Be Little of the Division of Inveestigation, United Stetes Department

of Justice, in the Federal Building, Cklehoma City, Okishoma. This
statement i supplemental to a ststement previoualy submitted by me
to Agent Little on November 18, 1934, :

The person that I heve referred to as Charlie Floyd is the individual
who has been commonly known as Pretty Boy Floyd. I don't know how

Charlie happened to call at the Ash hame but I underatand that there
was someone in the M{ssouri State Penitentiary at the time Charlie was
there who recommendsd him to go to the Ash home,

The place where Charlie was dealing dice in Kansas City after he got
out of the penitentiary wes in a pool hall on 15th Street, the name,
location and the proprietor thereof, I am unable to state.

The only individuels whose nasmes I kmow with whom Charlie was ae—-

quainted at the time he was relessed fram the penitentiary in Kanmms
City were Jim Bradley who bas since been electrocuted; Tex Lovsit whom
ws both knew, Charlie having lived with Tex in EKansae City right after
he wae released fram the penitentiary; Denny Steshan who is pnow dead,
frequented the Ash home and was a friend of Charlie's, Sheehan being
a bootlegger; Billie Howard, a bootlegger and gambler whom I saw only
once, was an acquaintance of Charlie's and who is now dead; Eddie

Dickey frequented the Ash home and wes in the penitentiary at the same
time Charlie was there; Nathan King who I knew by the neme of Bod was
in the penitentiary with Charlie in ¥issouri and is now confined in
Mio Penitentiary at Columbus, Ohio on the same rap for whisch
rlie wae held in Toledo at the time 1 sav him there,

)'_la;o ocbserved the photographs of individuals by the name of Be ar
' fisouslo and Cavella and I em unable to identlify them as ever being iuAh;
~@harlie Yloyd, or of ever having seen them myself.

At the time we were tried down in Eentucky, we wers represented by an
attorney by the name of Fred Herrison of Willlemstown, Kentucky, The

money for the attorney's fees was furni shed by Charlie and so fer as I

w10 -
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"'*':-'.‘jh'nvo read and the facts related therein ars true. Tk
- ‘kf'uhil"‘ - - A . .
o R (5igned) Jeunaita Floyd .
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;\‘P"‘ 4% wasa received in cash. \' oy el

e o ' ’ }
2$ the time of the Kansas City massacre I was in Toledo, Ohio and )}

‘of 1% only through reading the paper. I never, st any time, * )
Charlie or Eddie refsr to the Kansas City masssacre or mention mthiu‘:ﬁ
ebout it. Eddis was alwaye quiet and seldom said amythings Cherlie @ . %ol . .
would st the time he was reading detective magazines remark that *a& i icleyis -

e

lot of people got bum raps® but never mentioned any partioular cases - Ty

With reference to the trips taken by Charlie and Eddie at the time we
were living in Buffalo, I wish to state that they only went out three = .7
or four times that I oan recall, They never msntioned wherse they went
on thess trips, when they were going or when they were coming backe I -
know of no contacts that Charlie Ployd had while he was in Buffalo, Hew

York. :_' .:; ‘.'

We never received any mail except replies and enswers t0 advartisements, .-
por did we ever receive any messages by express or telegraph. We had Bno
telephons, We never did write home while we wore living in Buffalos . . .- .
The only visitor we had while residing in Buffalo was a man and his wife

and baby who lived near us by the name of Letteri {phonstic}. Mrs. Letteri

was a beauty operator and they viasited us only on one occasion. At :
that time Charlie and Eddie were thers and we had dinner and played sards. ’
We told the Lettsris that Charlie and Bddie were gamblers. The kids - AT
would call at the door for food and other hand-outs dut no other visitors
sver cams to our apartment. Charlie never answeresd the door to By xpowledge
but Eddie answered it on & few oceasions. When anyone would knock they . . .
would go to another roam but I never saw them piok up & machine gun o oY

act apprehensive. _ em T

In my statement dated November 18, 1934 I mentioned the fact that we bl G
an suto wrsck mear Liverpool, Obios I now understand that this is East - o

Liverpool, Ohio. The garage where the car was repaired was a place that ,; -
was open all night and was situated on a hill from which you oould aee e

what I believed to be the downtown section of the town, When we left
the garage we told the men tbere that We Wers going to Chiesago.

2L

The only scars I ever observed on Charlie Floyd was on his ankles Tn
pever did observe any old scars on his back and the people who dressed -
him ip the morgue at Sallisaw paver mentionsd seeing any 0ld soarss AN
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fhe foregoing supplemental statement consists of two pages which i 8

Dwight Brantley,

John Bs Little,

Bpecisl Agents, Division of Investigatiom,

U. S. Deparwment of Justies, E

Oklahama City, Oklahama.” g,
o1l . gt
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vara.. ThE original statements are retained in the files of the Oklahama :
'ap""-" " In the sourse of securing the faregoing signed statements, ERPERIDEE ?

S |

were P ® %) Wsoertain the connections of "Pretty Boy" Floyd and the poasifl
BOUTS aj‘lui revenue while residing in Buffalo, New York. It is %o be nogE:
that’4hé Rirls disclaimed any knowledge of the source of Floyd's and Richo ik}’
revoﬁi";ﬁ;kxﬁalo, and it §is believed that every effort should be made to gl
the source of such revenue in an effort to locate thoes individuals who wely ™.
responsible tor Floyd's successful efforts in evading apprehension over so long

a8 period.

On November 20, 1934, photographs of the Baird sisters were taken
by the Oklahana City Police Department, and there are being forwarded to the
Eansas City, Buffalo, and Cincinnatl offices, and the Division, with ccples of
this report, two photographs of Rose Baird, two photogrephs of Juanitea Baird, and
a group photogreph showing these two girla together,

Examipation of the Ford car in question revealed that it i a
1932 Ford V-8 Goach, blue in color, motor pumber 18-140017, bearing 1934 New York
licerse pletes number 9E83-18, and a tire cover with the address "Niagars Chevrolet
Company, Inc.,, 1350-52 Main Street™s The car was equipped with Dunlap dalloon
tires and two bumpers. NMinute inspection of the car revealed that it had sustained
s wresk to the front end since it wes purchased inasmuch as the paint thereon hed
been defaced and had not been replaced, and that the fenders had been ironed out,
Inspection of the car inside and out failed to reveel any information of value
relative to the identity or contasts of the {ndividuals who had driven it.

The foregoing informetion was furnished to the Buffalo office by
wire, and the purchase of the car by Rose Baird verified at the Niagars Motor

Companye
Under date of November B0, 1934, a wire was received fram the

Buffalo office advising that no Federal prosecution would be had at Buffalo with
reference to Juanita and Rose Baird {nasmnuch as the United States Attorney thers

‘{ndicated a successful prosscution thers would be impossible dus to the lack of

knowledge or evidence showing that the girls had kmowledge of existing warrants
outstanding for Floyd and Richetti. The girls vare acoordingly released fram
custody at Oklahoma City on Novamber £2, 1934

Both Rose and Juanita Baird requested that their statements be

treated in strict confidence and it is, therefore, requested that the offices
of wham leads are requestsd treat these statements confidentiaslly and decline

from revealing the sourse of the information sontained therein.

WIMDS:

o7 THEK KANSAS CITY GFFICE will refer to the supplamental atatem

s Baird, dsted November 21, 1934, and condust appropriate investigh
| ; “‘.)jbo aocquaintances of "Pretty Boy" Yloyd referred to in the fo ath 3]

parag¥aph-ihereof in an effort to determine the coutacts of Floyd in Xanse i BE¥

and the possaible sources of money supplied to him during his hideout period IR

Buffslo, New York.

e ]88 »
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THE CINCINNATI OFFICE will conduct appropriate investigation . -
st Williamstown, Kentucky, interviewing one Fred Harrison, an attorney whe - o
reprasenfed thess girls at the time of their trial there on charges of -{¥E3&N
accesgdrfes in bank robbery, with s view to determining the source of the ‘2
money paid him as attorney's fees. It ies possible that this money waa re= i _
ceived £ $he form of cashier's checks and saue trace of the source of thyffipx™

money may be shecked through Mr. Harriaon.

THE BUFFALO QFFICE will conduct extensive investigation with a
visw to identifying Richetti and Floyd as residing at apartment number 821,
8 Eighteenth Street, Buffalo, New York, with Rose and Juanita Baird during the
time mentioned in their statements. )

Will conduct extensive investigations of the variocus groocery
atores and other stores located in the vicinity of that apartment house in an
effort to identify these individuals as having lived there during the time

stetods

Will conduct extensive investisation of the rental agency or the
epartment house menager at the place where these individuals are raported to
have resided in an effort to determine the source of the money used in peying
the rent. It is possible that money orders, axpress or pdetal, or checks of
some kind may have been used in this respecte.

Inquiry should de made of Post Office authorities, Exyress Agents,
and Telegreph Corpanies at Buffalo in an effort to determine whether any con-
tact was mede fran outaide sources with Floyd or Richetti through any of theose

agencies. .

In sddition to interviewing meighbors at the apartment house for
the purposs of effecting identification of these individuels, efforts should
be made to determine whether they had any visitors or whether they received
messages of any kind through outaide sources, in an effort to elicit infomation
soncerning the contasts of Floyd and Richetti. ) T

In the event the apartment abandoned by these individuals has not

yet besn rented agein, it should be thoroughly searched for any possible leads
relative to the contacts of Floyd and Richetti and their source of revenuss

Inquiry ahould be made at sll public telephone booths in the
vicinity of the apartment house in question with a view to determining whether
these phones wers ever used by Floyd, Richetti, or the Baird sisters, snd, {r
30, a check should be made of 21l telephone calls mede therefram,. :

2. /4 In the event such has not already been done, the Buffalo o 104
will obtesp detalled information from the Kiasgara Votor Campeny vhers Ross.
Baird elgims to have purchased the Ford ear {n question relative to the sile
this;g“\?oytha Baird sisters. 2ty 3
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SPECIAL DELIVERY *
Director,

Division of Investigation,
U. S. Department of Justice,
washington, D.C.

Deer Sir,

There are being trensmitted under separets
cover ong*ring, 14 carat white gold, bleck and white cameo
set on serdonyx, together with one Verithin Gruen green gold

*watch, octagonel shape, 17 jewel, beering number 496,692,

'These articles were taken from the possession of Charles Arthur
"Pretty Boy" Floyd, at East Liverpool, Ohio.

There 18 alsc being trensmitted the chain
which wes attached to the wetch, at the end of which is & fifty-
cent plece. These articles are being forwsrded by Air Msil,
Special Delivery, Registered, personslly and confidentially.

Your attention ie invited to the watch,
perticularly to the crystel thereof and to the case of the wateh
which immediestely surrounds the works. On both the crystal eamd
the case there appear ten so-celled notches, end while I do not
know the significence of these nmotches, it is suggested that
possibly they might have refercnce to the number of men killed

by Floyd. P
: SO - 5233

LESVVENDIVY. S S Atk s ke

Very truly VOO PTONVIeT S
. WA & NOV 27 1934 -
_ {. H. PURVIS, i :
AHP :mwe b Pecial Agen -




P I recelved your letter enclosing the clipping en
N the disappearance ef those izplicsted in the Lazia killing,
) and sish 0 thank you sincersly for semding it to mee

shown through the Division, peare
ticularly the Crimse Laboratory and ldentific: tion Section,
m

‘\ th expressions of =y best regurds and good
" wishes, X am
Sinceruly yours,
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Mr. Tolson_, . __. . i
Mr. ClegR. oo . /
w. Mr. Baughman .._... ("'.'/
. Chief Clerk ........... —\.'?,
Mr. Coffey ........... -
Mr. Cowley...........

Mr. Edwardu.._..._,‘.."
Mr. Egan ... .00
Ip Mr. Harbo...
Mr. Kelth _____.J. .
Mr. Leastar . V¥ T}
Mr. Quinn............
Mr., Schlicer .. /7 .
Mr. Tamm .. #
'l M- Tracy.




THE KANSAS CITY STAR.

DAILY SUNDAY
CUMBINED CIRCULATION CIRCULATION
MORNING AND EVENING 310.000
B0 l“'——"i‘_——‘-ﬁ

WEEKLY
CIRCULATION 480,000
PAIDIN-ATWANCE
BUBSCHRIBFHS

WASHINGTON OFFICE
510 Albes Bidg.
WASHINGTON, D. ¢,

Thursday

Mr, J. Edgar Hoover
Dept. of Justice

Dear Mr, Hoover:

Mr. Nathan .___.
Mr. Tolson._...
Mr. Cloag.__.....
Mr. Baughman .
Chief Clerk ...
Mr. Coffey .__....
Mr. Cowley ...
Mr. Cawards .....
Mr. BEgan .. _......
Mr. Harbo._._......
Mr. Keith oo .ee.
Mr. Lestor ...
Mr. Quinn ...
Mr. Sct.licer......
Mr. Tamm ........
Mr. Tracy ........

Enclosed is the olipping on the %diamappearance

of those implicated in the Lazia killing,

I eertainly enjoyed talking to you and Mr,
Purvis last night at the Mayflower, I hope we may again

discuss oconditions in Kansas City,

Mr. Henry JJXX Haskell, editor-in-chief
. of The Star, arrived here today on his way to New York. He

is the 'r:l{er of all the fine pleces on your work and the

department of justice, He is anxious to have a few minutes
with you later in the week, I will oall you 1in the hope
you can spare a few minutes to one who regards your work

as "THE" outstanding accomplishment of govermment in

Sh;ofa\

oy s S

the last two years,

Yours very truly;"
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§.j caused his confinement in General

Answered threefold, they sy, l-s
bcen\l.hucrylorlb!oodal.énmem
Johr&.azia's funers] four months dgo.

Lazu_. slein by parly lnormm RE-
sassing as he stepped from his car
at the threshold of his Armour boule-
vard apartments. har been avenged.

I the law played a part in that
revenge, §t was incidental and. pre-
i Mminary, s phase, however, in this
| tangled story, interspersed with -ma-
chine gun blasts, that the recent fed-!
[eral grand jury sought to delve into.

THE THREZ “PUT ON SPOT.”

The three men. now abruptly de-!
ceased, who chose the steps of the'
Park Central spartment bhotel s}
Lazia’s “spot,” are named in words
that are gqulte specific, i very much
unofficia): . -

JacllGregory. gangster, gambler -
and rackeleer.

}‘ A gangster associate of Gregory,
one ANO'Brien,

An Italian, a night club opera-
tor known as i Littie Nugie” ]
“Litile Nugle.” whose friends were

told recentty that he was “out of town
permanently,”’ {s named as the “trig-
ger man™ the one who moved the
machine gun across John Lazia's path. |

The three were struck dowil ohewt !
s time. each crught separetely and!
eliminated, s6 the word hss it,

It was at a pauss in fupera] services
in a flower submerged houaé, set back
from tree berdered sidewalks at Fifty-
fifth strect and Tracy avenue, thal

words were uttered that were to pur-
sue the murderers of Lazia.

BTARLING CRY TOBR AENGEANCE.

Pallbcarers and friends of the dead ;
politician  and Itallan leader were!
taking a iast Jook at theflr aszociate.
that morning, when & Woman's voice,
surcharged with emotion, was peard
by those outside the room,

“Boys: he died for ycu; dg for
Johnnie whet Johnnic would have
done for you!” -

Jack, Gregory was seized aller a
$10.000: bong had obiained re-
!caseé‘: the justice court of Lclis J.

Maruclj in the basement floor ! th=
courthiuse. He had been beld [jt the
general hospital sulfering from three
bullet wounds recelved July 30 on
FPorest avenue just off Thirty-first
street. - i

,.‘ The first reprisal agalnst Gregory .
s would have been fruitless, save that!
. it brought him to police attention and |

hosnitn! with a gunzhot fracture of



sue Lhe murderers of Lazja. .

. WYARLING CRY FOR YRNGEANCE,
Pallbearers and friends of the dead ; .
politiclan and Italtan leader were.
taking a last ook at their associate
that morning, when & Woman's voice,
surcharged with emotion, was ;

done for you!" -~ ]
Jack,l Gregory was seized alter g
$10.00¢ bond had obiained
lease {1 the justice court of
Mazucl in the basement floor
. Courthinise. He had beep held
| general hospital suffering from!
buliet wounds received July 30 on
Porest ayenue just off Thirty-firs:
street. ’
The_first reprisal ageinst Gregory
would have been fruitless, save that]
. it brought him to police attention and «
| caused his confinement in General ,/
|bospim with a gunshot fracture of
, his left leg, Through the police 8,
I'charge of tirst degree robbery was |
‘lodged against him. After three
, weeks at the hospital, Gregory was.
{a.rrulgned in justice court, bond was

made for him and then, in legal
theory a free man, he was whisked '
from sight, . 1

GEEGORY SAID TO MAVE CONFESSED,

It has been whispered that Gregory'
" drove the death car the oight Lazia
was assassinated, |
The enlarged story now [s thay
QGregory confessed after his post-
Arralgnment seizure, implieating two
others. s
His story, as now relayed, {5 that
the slaying of Lazia was carried out
under the misapprehension that it
was {0 be paid for, and that hand-_
, omely, by a prominent Democratie
politician. Gregory is sald to hnve‘
i found out himself that this was noti
;HHue and the men who heard the
- Gregory tale are themselves con-,
Jvlnc.cd this Democratic ractinual;
chieftain was not i any deal nor lni
any w icated 0 the R~
¥ way ln’ /d : l&sassi i

Instead, as the story comes from!
{riends of the slain Lazia, the I‘mgr:rI
ol suspicion is pointed by them to- .
ward Mike (Jimmiey\LaCapra, wii-,
nhess before the recent federul grand’
Juy, and until yesterday cicsely|
tuarded in the county fafl here for
his own protection after twice eSCAp-
Ing in recent months the bullets of
men who were tracking him down.

“A DREAM OF CANC TMPIRE™

LaCapra's death virtually would]
‘liquidate” the Lazia assaz=ination [} 4
it be true, as the present whisper
bhas it, that LaCapra, to the

4
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MFMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

Mr, Cowley telephoned =nd stated that he was in re-
ceipt of & letter from Kansas Ci‘y, deted Novembeyp 21, 1934,
transmitting certein portions of testimonv in the grand jury
up there to the Division; th:t tiere wes a query 4s to whether
thqvhole testimony should be copied, indicating that it is
rather voluminous. Mr. Cowley advised thst he thought we
gshould hcve the whole record copied; that we did not kmow what
angle this case was going to take; thet Gi11 is working sgainst
us; the Kzansas City Police are working against us; that it
will aié us in combating anything which might arise; that
there is uncertainty as to what the United States Attorney's
office will do, as it waé a political question with them.

I advised Mr. Cowley that I had not es yet received
the letter he referred to ut would take the mstter under advise-
ment when it came to my sttention.

Respectfully,

E. A, Tamm.

'-1
JU

CORDE DalhDF\ED




